
Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
Shenandoah Administration Board Room 

October 14, 2024 – 5:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting 

 
Board Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement: Read by Director Mason 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the community, will 
provide each student an educational environment that maximizes his or her potential to become 
responsible, successful citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-changing world. 

4. Welcome To Audience 
5. Public Forum 
6. Administrative Report 

a. Annual Report – Dr. Kerri Nelson 
b. Hope Squad – Ty Ratliff 

7. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer’s Report 

i. Account Balances 
ii. Unspent Authorized Budget Report 

iii. Accounts Payable 
c. Personnel Requests: 

Contracts: 
Shannah Alexander Food Service    $15.60/hr 
Aaron Burdorf  MS Boys Basketball   $2,935 
Roy Nelson  JK-8 Associate    $15.99/hr 
Olivia Plowman  MS Cheer    $1,258 
Stephen Scamman HS G Asst Basketball   $4,068 
 
Resignations: 
Kyle Wallace  MS Weights    effective 12.31.24 

Asst. Track, Asst. Baseball, PT Custodian effective immediately   
d. Fundraising Requests 

*on attached sheet 
e. Grant Requests 

*on attached sheet 
f. Out of State Travel Requests 

*on attached sheet 
g. Early Graduation Requests (December 2024 pending all requirements are met): 

Bailey Brown  Sylvia Hennings  Syriana Spann 
Dayton Brown  Madilyn Hill  Megan Synacek 
Anthony Gomez Koryn Killerby  Lacey Williams 
Marley Gray  Alexis Marsh  Carys Woolsey 
Quintyn Gray  Jaykob Nelson 
 

8. Action Items 
a. Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Special Education Deficit in the 

amount of $747,525.28 



b. Approve Remind App Quote 
c. Approve Purchase of the West ½ of 211 W. Sheridan Ave from the City of Shenandoah for $1.00 
d. Approve Bid for Security Equipment with RHT Technologies LLC for $249,377.20 (low bid) 
e. Approve Snow Removal Bid 
f. Approve C132-2019 Master SCSD Roof and HVAC Agreement 
g. Approve Second Reading of Policies 

i. 501.03 Compulsory Attendance 
ii. Strike policy 501.9 Student Absences and related regulations 

iii. 501.09 Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy 
iv. Regulation 501.09 - R(1) Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy 

h. Set Public Hearing Date for November 11, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. for the 2025-26 School Calendar 
9. Discussion Item (possible action) 

a. IGNITE Staffing 
10. Informational Items 

Next Regular Meeting – November 11, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 
11. Adjournment 

 
 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – September 9, 2024 

Administration Board Room 
 

Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.  
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter, Glenn Mason, Brent Twyman, Adam Van Der Vliet, and Clint 
Wooten.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business Official William Barrett, and 
Board Secretary Lisa Holmes.  
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Wooten. 
Welcome to Audience: 
President Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
Open Forum: 
President Fichter read the rules for speaking during the open forum. There was no public comment. 
Administrative Report – Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy: 
Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson explained the changes in Iowa code regarding student absenteeism. There is a 
statewide coding system that will be used to decide if an absence is considered excused or unexcused with 
regard to chronic absenteeism and truancy. 
Consent Agenda: 
Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts, the payment of bills, 
fundraising requests and out-of-state travel requests. Personnel Requests:  Contracts: Devin Morelock, Sub 
Bus Driver; Sandra Schubert, PS Associate - $15.99/hr; Jon Skillern, MS Girl’s Wrestling - $2,935. Resignations: 
Salena Colebank, PS Associate; Diane Davis, JK-8 Associate – effective 9.13.24; Jennifer Johnson, JK-8 
Associate; Kerra Ratliff, Asst. Girl’s Basketball; Olivia Swagel, Food Service. Motion to approve by Director Van 
Der Vliet, second by Director Mason.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Action Items: 
Approve 2024-2025 Annual Irrigation Contract with Lawn World: 
Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve 2024-25 APEX Consortium Agreement: 
Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve First Reading of Policies 501.03 Compulsory Attendance, 501.09 Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy, 
501.09-R(1) Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy, and Strike Policy 501.9 Student Absences and Related 
Regulations: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Student/Parent Handbook Amendment: 
There are two sections (absence and attendance) that have been affected by the new absenteeism policy that 
need to be amended. Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
Closed Session: 
At 5:26 pm, Director Van Der Vliet made a motion to go into closed session as authorized by section 21.5 (k) to 
discuss information contained in records in the custody of a governmental body that are confidential records 
pursuant to section 22.7, subsection 50. Director Mason seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
Return to Open Session: 
By general consensus, the board returned to open session at 6:18 pm. Director Van Der Vliet made a motion 
to approve the Emergency Operations Plan and the 2024 Mass Notification Proposal. Director Wooten 
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 



Informational Items: 
Next Regular Meeting – October 14, 2024 at 5:00 pm  
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten to adjourn the meeting at 6:19 pm.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 
 
 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors – September 26, 2024 

Administration Board Room 
 

Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter, Glenn Mason, Brent Twyman, Adam Van Der Vliet, and Clint 
Wooten.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes.  
Closed Session: 
At 6:01 pm, Director Van Der Vliet made a motion to go into closed session as authorized by Iowa code 21.5 
(1)(e) to discuss whether to conduct a hearing or to conduct a hearing to suspend or expel a student, unless an 
open session is requested by the student or a parent or guardian of the student if the student is a minor, 
second by Director Mason. Motion carried unanimously. 
Return to Open Session: 
By general consensus, the board returned to open session at 6:20 pm. Director Mason made a motion to 
accept the recommended voluntary expulsion agreement and all stipulations contained within. Director Van 
Der Vliet seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Mason to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 pm.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________    ____________________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 
 
 



ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

General Fund (10)

Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) -                         (15,776.58)         3,858.95              23,492.64            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance PSF MED INS (BKIA 101) 17,457.17             34,415.79           46,836.53            57,329.28            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance PSF DNT INS (BKIA 102) 5,991.40               5,935.40             9,760.76              11,979.58            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance MS Concession (CASH) 210.00                  210.00                210.00                 210.00                 -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 72,926.41             (293,380.21)       94,024.82            593,063.52         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Invest ISJIT (BKIA 110) 1,843,562.67       1,862,993.60     14,064.47            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Revenues 78,231.31             61,372.98           1,702,448.91      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Receivables 676,731.79           265,956.37        101,806.67         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures (306,052.63)         (486,045.64)       (1,281,014.65)     -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Payables (794,660.12)         (1,266,926.18)    (5,921.44)             -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Prior Month's Adjustment -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) (15,776.58)           3,858.95             23,492.64            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance PSF MED INS (BKIA 101) 34,415.79             46,836.53           57,329.28            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance PSF DNT INS (BKIA 102) 5,935.40               9,760.76             11,979.58            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance MS Concession (CASH) 210.00                  210.00                210.00                 -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) (293,380.21)         94,024.82           593,063.52         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Invest ISJIT (BKIA 110) 1,862,993.60       14,064.47           -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total General Fund 1,594,398.00       168,755.53        686,075.02         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 1,594,398.00       168,755.53        686,075.02         686,075.02         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Management Fund (22) -                        

Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 2,473.93               (1,170.13)            2,973.40              2,017.75              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 54,091.93             11,275.52           8,637.44              45,666.30            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 876,973.60           876,973.60        476,973.60         408,654.57         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Revenues -                         -                       49,378.69            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Receivables 4,818.39               -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures (46,035.47)           (398,494.55)       (81,624.51)          -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Payables (5,243.39)              -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) (1,170.13)              2,973.40             2,017.75              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 11,275.52             8,637.44             45,666.30            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 876,973.60           476,973.60        408,654.57         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Management Fund 887,078.99          488,584.44        456,338.62         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 887,078.99          488,584.44        456,338.62         456,338.62         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

SAVE Fund (33)

Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) -                         37.06                  2,474.57              4,182.68              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 391,230.15           518,946.88        477,218.89         458,521.24         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 969,928.37           969,928.37        969,928.37         973,934.57         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Revenues -                         128,272.01        105,372.36         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Receivables 127,313.79           -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures 1,200.00               (167,562.49)       (118,355.70)        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Payables (760.00)                 -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 37.06                     2,474.57             4,182.68              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 518,946.88           477,218.89        458,521.24         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 969,928.37           969,928.37        973,934.57         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total SAVE Fund 1,488,912.31       1,449,621.83     1,436,638.49      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 1,488,912.31       1,449,621.83     1,436,638.49      1,436,638.49      -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

-                         
ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

PPEL Fund (36)

Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 5,082.31               (27,930.73)         2,847.64              209.78                 -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 45,086.94             81,664.29           11,664.29            50,884.68            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 805,374.73           705,374.73        705,374.73         607,875.17         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Revenues -                         -                       32,324.03            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Receivables 6,577.35               -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures (72,953.82)           (34,046.03)         (93,241.06)          -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Payables (30,059.22)           (5,175.60)            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Prior Month's Adjustment -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) (27,930.73)           2,847.64             209.78                 -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Invest (BKIA 14) 81,664.29             11,664.29           50,884.68            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Savings (BKIA 110) 705,374.73           705,374.73        607,875.17         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       



Total PPEL Fund 759,108.29          719,886.66        658,969.63         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 759,108.29          719,886.66        658,969.63         658,969.63         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Debt Service Fund (40)

Beg Balance Fiscal Agent (BI) -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Revenues -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Fiscal Agent (BI) -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Debt Service Fund -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Nutrition Fund (61)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 85,903.21             64,922.52           593.18                 173.08                 -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Savings (BIKIA 14) 78,761.41             100,377.58        19,968.32            19,993.29            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 76,719.80             76,719.80           206,719.80         207,573.64         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Revenues 1,886.79               30,875.44           51,020.07            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Receivables 24,737.18             -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Expenditures (7,576.97)              (45,573.18)         (50,085.07)          -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Payables (18,411.52)           (40.86)                 (476.29)                -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Prior Month's Adjustment -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 64,922.52             593.18                173.08                 -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 100,377.58           19,968.32           19,993.29            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 76,719.80             206,719.80        207,573.64         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Nutrition Fund 242,019.90          227,281.30        227,740.01         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 242,019.90          227,281.30        227,740.01         227,740.01         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
ChildCare Fund (62)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 11.42                     11.42                  11.42                    18.67                    -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 3,505.64               3,505.64             3,505.64              5,161.17              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Revenues -                         -                       1,705.81              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Expenditures -                         -                       (43.03)                  -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Payables -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Prior Month's Adjustment -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 11.42                     11.42                  18.67                    -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 3,505.64               3,505.64             5,161.17              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Total ChildCare Fund 3,517.06               3,517.06             5,179.84              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 3,517.06               3,517.06             5,179.84              5,179.84              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=10 (BKIA GEN CHECKING) 20,093.56             12,759.16          30,094.60           -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=101 (BKIA PSF MEDICAL CHK) 34,415.79             46,836.53          57,329.28           -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=102 (BKIA PSF DENTAL CHK) 5,935.40               9,760.76             11,979.58           -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=110 (ISJIT - BKIA MM) 4,491,990.10       2,373,060.97     2,198,037.95      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=14 (BKIA GEN MM) 422,389.70          615,019.40        1,173,290.20      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

GRAND TOTAL General/SAVE/PPEL/CN 4,974,824.55       3,057,436.82     3,470,731.61      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
Reconciliation
Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=10 20,093.56             20,345.33           38,026.04            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=14 422,389.70           615,019.40        1,173,290.20      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=101 34,415.79             47,445.53           58,022.28            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=102 5,935.40               13,035.88           11,979.58            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=110 4,491,990.10       2,373,060.97     2,198,037.95      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Less Outstanding Auto/Checks/Debits -                         (11,470.29)         (8,624.44)             -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Oustanding Deposits/GJE -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Reconciliation 4,974,824.55       3,057,436.82     3,470,731.61      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Amount Reconciliation Difference -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Activity Fund (21)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 40) -                         10,311.34           26.18                    1,586.02              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Cash on Hand - Concession Bag 700.00                  700.00                700.00                 700.00                 -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Cash on Hand - Gate Bag 800.00                  800.00                800.00                 800.00                 -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 10,697.21             (3,041.53)            17,253.29            36,701.17            -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 111) 164,691.41           165,401.27        158,090.63         158,729.20         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Revenues 7,677.24               14,937.70           40,092.12            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Receivables 1,301.67               -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       



Expenditures (9,978.20)              (7,776.53)            (18,455.19)          -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Payables (1,718.25)              (4,462.15)            9.36                      -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Checking (FNBC 40) 10,311.34             26.18                  1,586.02              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Cash on Hand - Concession Bag 700.00                  700.00                700.00                 -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Cash on Hand - Gate Bag 800.00                  800.00                800.00                 -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Savings (FNBC 44) (3,041.53)              17,253.29           36,701.17            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Invest (FNBC 111) 165,401.27           158,090.63        158,729.20         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Activity Fund 174,171.08          176,870.10        198,516.39         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Check 174,171.08 176,870.10 198,516.39 198,516.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Scholarships (81)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 40) -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC 16) 1,159.03               1,159.86             1,160.62              1,161.36              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 114) 395,663.83           397,369.30        398,574.75         398,931.15         -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Revenues 1,706.30               1,706.21             1,607.14              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Expenditures -                         (500.00)               (1,250.00)             -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Checking (FNBC 40) -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Savings (FNBC 16) 1,159.86               1,160.62             1,161.36              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Invest (FNBC 114) 397,369.30           398,574.75        398,931.15         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Scholarships 398,529.16          399,735.37        400,092.51         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Check 398,529.16 399,735.37 400,092.51 400,092.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Agency Fund (91)
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 5,469.21               5,654.10             5,654.10              5,654.10              -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Revenues 184.89                  -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Expenditures -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
End Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 5,654.10               5,654.10             5,654.10              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Agency Fund 5,654.10               5,654.10             5,654.10              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=40 (FNBC ACT CHECKING) 10,311.34             26.18                  1,586.02              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
CHKID=44 (FNBC ACT SAVING) 2,612.57               22,907.39           42,355.27            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=111 (ISJIT - FNBC ACTIVITY) 165,401.27          158,090.63        158,729.20         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CHKID=114 (ISJIT - FNBC SCHOLARSHIP) 397,369.30          398,574.75        398,931.15         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
CHKID=16 (FNBC SCHOLAR SAV) 1,159.86               1,160.62             1,161.36              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

GRAND TOTAL Activity/Scholar/Agency 576,854.34          580,759.57        602,763.00         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
Reconciliation
Bank Statement (NWBK) CHKID=16 1,159.86               1,160.62             1,161.36              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Bank Statement (NWBK) CHKID=40 10,311.34             1,999.18             3,697.93              -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Bank Statement (NWBK) CHKID=44 2,612.57               22,907.39           42,355.27            -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=111 165,401.27           158,090.63        158,729.20         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=114 397,369.30           398,574.75        398,931.15         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Less Outstanding Checks -                         (1,973.00)            (2,111.91)             -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Oustanding Deposits/GJE -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Reconciliation 576,854.34          580,759.57        602,763.00         -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Amount Reconciliation Difference -                         -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       



UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET CALCULATION

2024-2025

REGULAR PROGRAM DISTRICT COST $8,272,082.00

+ REGULAR PROGRAM BUDGET ADJUSTMENT $0.00

+ SUPPLEMENTARY WEIGHTING DISTRICT COST $105,651.00

+ SPECIAL ED DISTRICT COST $1,160,283.00

+ TEACHER SALARY SUMMPLEMENT DISTRICT COST $951,653.00

+ PROF DEV SUPPLEMENT DISTRICT COST $81,113.00

+ EARLY INTERVENTION SUPPL DISTRICT COST $94,312.00

+ TEACHER LEADERSHIP SUPP DISTRICT COST $400,782.00

+ AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT $412,536.00

+ AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT ADJUSTMENT $0.00

+ AEA MEDIA SERVICES $67,798.00

+ AEA EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $74,959.00

+ AEA SHARING  DISTRICT COST $849.00

+ AEA TEACHER SALARY SUPPL DISTRICT COST $42,365.00

+ AEA PROF DEV SUPPL DISTRICT COST $0.00

+ DROPOUT ALLOWABLE GROWTH $298,597.00

+ SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #1 $0.00 Inc. Enrollmnt, OE Out, and LEP

+ SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #2 $0.00 LEP

+ SPECIAL ED DEFICIT ALLOWABLE GROWTH $0.00 Estimated

- SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE REDUCTION $0.00

- AEA SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE $0.00

+ ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS $0.00

- UNSPENT ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION $0.00

+ ENROLLMENT AUDIT ADJUSTMENT -$12,980.00

- AEA PRORATA REDUCTION -$70,938.00 $527,569.00
= MAXIMUM DISTRICT COST $11,879,062.00 11,879,062.00  -                    

+ PRESCHOOL FOUNDATION AID $215,310.00

+ INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT AUTHORITY $615,774.00

+ ED IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY $0.00

+ OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $2,300,000.00

+ UNSPENT AUTH BUDGET - PREVIOUS YEAR $2,965,000.00 Est.

= MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BUDGET $17,975,146.00

- EXPENDITURES $2,073,112.92 11.53%

= UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET $15,902,033.08

EXPENDITURES FY2025 FY2024 Actuals FY2024 Actuals

JULY $306,052.63 $174,957.97 $174,957.97

AUGUST $486,045.64 $808,835.75 $808,835.75

SEPTEMBER $1,281,014.65 $1,032,851.64 $1,032,851.64

OCTOBER $0.00 $0.00 $1,175,425.00

NOVEMBER $0.00 $0.00 $1,655,108.08

DECEMBER $0.00 $0.00 $1,158,031.33

JANUARY $0.00 $0.00 $1,059,404.66

FEBRUARY $0.00 $0.00 $1,405,279.86

MARCH $0.00 $0.00 $1,442,052.05

APRIL $0.00 $0.00 $1,089,576.77

MAY $0.00 $0.00 $1,216,610.96

JUNE $0.00 $0.00 $3,337,815.13

     TOTAL $2,073,112.92 $2,016,645.36 $15,555,949.20

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Estimate on Budget Worksheet

Required Local Match $99,532



STATE AID/ TLC/4 YR STATE AID/TSS/ SPED DEFICIT AEA PROPERTY INSTRUCTIONAL EXCISE TAXES ** TOTAL

SRCIPVR (CNI) EARLY INTER/PD/ TRANS EQ. SUPPLEMENTAL FLOWTHROUGH TAX SUPPORT THRU UTILITY REPL. MISC REVENUE

Source Codes Source CodeS STATE AID Source Code Source Codes INCOME SURTAXES Source Codes REVENUE (Includes

3111, 3112 3116, 3117, 3119 Source Code 1110-1119 & Source Code Flowthrough)

3801, 3803 3204, 3216, 3342, 3376 3113 3214 1191 1134 1170-1179 FY2024

JUL -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          78,231.31         78,231.31           12,534.98          

AUG -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          61,372.98         61,372.98           32,624.10          

SEP 601,461.00         174,223.00                          -                        441,915.00          870,400.89       -                             -                          56,364.02         2,144,363.91      1,596,787.56    

OCT -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      2,183,462.47    

NOV -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      1,552,552.38    

DEC -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      895,329.09       

JAN -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      1,077,408.85    

FEB -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      1,439,755.27    

MAR -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      1,132,121.41    

APR -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      2,061,435.39    

MAY -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      1,141,833.18    

JUN -                      -                                       -                        -                        -                    -                             -                          -                    -                      1,906,393.97    

TOTAL 601,461.00$       174,223.00$                        -$                      441,915.00$        870,400.89$     -$                           -$                        195,968.31$     2,283,968.20$    $15,032,238.65

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL

CALCULATION OF MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

2024-2025



08 GOVERNMENTAL LONG TERM FIXED ASSETS

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

08 GOVERNMENTAL LONG TERM FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 GENERAL FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 804,925.67 1,028,557.73 0.00 (1,028,557.
73)

10,220.58 29,047.94 (1,067,826.
25)

2000 2000 0.00 476,088.98 1,044,555.19 0.00 (1,044,555.
19)

31,298.33 11,593.40 (1,087,446.
92)

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 GENERAL FUND 0.00 1,281,014.65 2,073,112.92 0.00 (2,073,112.
92)

41,518.91 40,641.34 (2,155,273.
17)

21 ACTIVITY FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 18,455.19 36,209.92 0.00 (36,209.92) 18,604.36 3,115.25 (57,929.53)

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21 ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 18,455.19 36,209.92 0.00 (36,209.92) 18,604.36 3,115.25 (57,929.53)

22 MANAGEMENT FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 2,146.01 126,965.82 0.00 (126,965.82) 0.00 0.00 (126,965.82)

2000 2000 0.00 79,478.50 399,188.71 0.00 (399,188.71) 0.00 79,478.50 (478,667.21)

3000 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22 MANAGEMENT FUND 0.00 81,624.51 526,154.53 0.00 (526,154.53) 0.00 79,478.50 (605,633.03)

33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION FOR ED.

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 (1,200.00) 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 87.99 1,112.01

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 118,355.70 285,418.19 0.00 (285,418.19) 0.00 18,476.78 (303,894.97)

5000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION FOR ED.0.00 118,355.70 284,718.19 0.00 (284,718.19) 0.00 18,564.77 (303,282.96)

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 10,263.00 10,263.00 0.00 (10,263.00) 0.00 0.00 (10,263.00)

2000 2000 0.00 66,412.65 168,065.66 0.00 (168,065.66) 27,260.54 29,751.36 (225,077.56)

3000 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 16,565.41 21,912.25 0.00 (21,912.25) 15,665.46 0.00 (37,577.71)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0.00 93,241.06 200,240.91 0.00 (200,240.91) 42,926.00 29,751.36 (272,918.27)

40 DEBT SERVICE

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Shenandoah CSD Page: 1

10/07/2024 10:38 AM

Expenditure Report by FUNCTION - WAB

Regular; Processing Month 09/2024 User ID: BARRETTWIL

Unencumbered
Balance

P/ O
Outstanding

A/ P
Outstanding

Balance at
EOM

% of BudgetExpenditures
to Date

Expended
During Month

Revised
Budget

Function Part 1



5000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3000 3000 0.00 50,085.07 103,235.22 0.00 (103,235.22) 766.58 2,524.02 (106,525.82)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND 0.00 50,085.07 103,235.22 0.00 (103,235.22) 766.58 2,524.02 (106,525.82)

62 CHILDCARE FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 43.03 43.03 0.00 (43.03) 0.00 0.00 (43.03)

62 CHILDCARE FUND 0.00 43.03 43.03 0.00 (43.03) 0.00 0.00 (43.03)

81 TRUST FUNDS NON EXPENDABLE

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 1,250.00 1,750.00 0.00 (1,750.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,750.00)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

81 TRUST FUNDS NON EXPENDABLE 0.00 1,250.00 1,750.00 0.00 (1,750.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,750.00)

91 AGENCY FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91 AGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,644,069.21 3,225,464.72 0.00 (3,225,464.
72)

103,815.85 174,075.24 (3,503,355.
81)

Grand Total:

Shenandoah CSD Page: 2

10/07/2024 10:38 AM

Expenditure Report by FUNCTION - WAB

Regular; Processing Month 09/2024 User ID: BARRETTWIL

Unencumbered
Balance

P/ O
Outstanding

A/ P
Outstanding

Balance at
EOM

% of BudgetExpenditures
to Date

Expended
During Month

Revised
Budget

Function Part 1



Shenandoah CSD MONTHLY BOARD VENDOR BILLS

10/11/2024 07:11 AM

Vendor Name Invoice Detail Invoice Detail Description

Amount

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 10 GENERAL FUND

95% GROUP INC. 2,534.94$     FOUNDATION GRANTS SUPPLIES

AGRIVISION 2,884.99$     MAINTENANCE REPAIR/PARTS

AHLERS & COONEY PC 626.50$       LAWYER

ALLENSWORTH HEATING AND COOLING 997.18$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC. 7,335.26$     BOOKS/SUPPLIES

BLICK ART MATERIALS 52.44$        HS ART SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD - TRANSPORTATION I 256.22$       SUPPLIES/CAR WASH

BMO MASTERCARD 4,401.88$     DISTRICT WIDE SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 578.01$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 846.00$       TAG SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 15.28$        TRAVEL

BMO MASTERCARD 3,632.65$     ELEM GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 422.61$       HS GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 448.91$       HS FCS SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 49.21$        HS VOCAL MUSIC SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 789.67$       HS IND ARTS RESALE INVENTORY

BMO MASTERCARD 1,847.79$     ADMISSIONS/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 218.03$       ATHLETICS TRAVEL

BMO MASTERCARD 1,300.91$     TRAVEL/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 199.44$       MAY MENTOR SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 1,835.95$     MS  SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 3,356.78$     TECH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 232.54$       TRAVEL

BMO MASTERCARD 2,235.12$     CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 2,717.35$     TRAVEL/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 455.06$       HS ROBOTICS TRAVEL

BMO MASTERCARD 5,311.81$     PS SUPPLIES

BROWN'S REPAIR & AUTO PARTS, INC. 3,443.45$     VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES

BROWN'S SHOE FIT 1,583.86$     ESSER HOMELESS CHILDREN - GENERAL SUPPLI

BUENA VISTA UNIVERSITY 2,850.00$     PS SPED TEACHER TUITION - DISTRICT PAID

CABINETS BY STAC 1,543.00$     ESSER HOMELESS CHILDREN - GENERAL SUPPLI

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 1,018.28$     BUILDINGS/GROUNDS CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

CENEX FLEET FUELING 2,846.64$     FUEL

CENGAGE LEARNING 592.35$       HS PD GENERAL SUPPLIES 

CENTURYLINK 460.62$       TELEPHONE

CHAT MOBILITY 486.12$       TELEPHONE

CITY OF SHENANDOAH 22,843.88$    SRO/WATER

CLARINDA CHAMBER 375.00$       BAND STUDENT ENTRY & REGISTRATION FEE

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 346.09$       BOARD NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING

CORNHUSKER INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 102.76$       TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS

CPI 5,602.45$     PROF. DEVELOPMENT

CULLIGAN WATER 425.47$       MAINTENANCE RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

DAMYN ROBERTS 159.50$       BUS DRIVER PHYSICALS

DESIGN ORIGINALS 50.00$        PLANT SALES/SUPPLIES

DONOVAN GROUP I 2,500.00$     BOARD ADVERTISING

EGAN SUPPLY 138.08$       MAINTENANCE CLEANING SUPPLIES

ELEVATE ROOFING 2,525.16$     MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

FAREWAY STORES 273.01$       SUPPLIES

FELD FIRE 297.00$       OTHER PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES 

GLENWOOD BAND PARENTS ASSOCIATION 200.00$       HS BAND STUDENT ENTRY & REGISTRATION FEE

GLENWOOD CSD 6,899.20$     PURCHASE EDUCATIONAL/L3 IND COSTS

GOODHEART-WILLCOX PUBLISHER 2,873.25$     HS GENERAL ED SOFTWARE

GREEN HILLS AEA 1,057.00$     PROF. DEVELOPMENT

HD SUPPLY 3,122.77$     MAINTENANCE CLEANING SUPPLIES

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN 1,128.40$     MIDDLE SCHOOL INST SOFTWARE

IAMO COMMUNICATIONS 30.00$        NETWORK SUPPORT INTERNET ACCESS

IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 359.62$       TELEPHONE

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOCATION 412.50$       DUES/REGISTRATIONS

IOWA HS ATHLETIC DIRECTOR ASSN 125.00$       ATHLETICS PROFESSIONAL DEV

IOWA WESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 320.00$       NON INSTRUCTION STAFF WORKSHOP/CONF REGI



JB PARTS & SUPPLY 354.64$       TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

JB PARTS AND SUPPLY 197.12$       HS AUTO TECH SUPPLIES

JOHN GOWING PLUMBING AND HEATING 1,330.01$     REPAIR/SUPPLIES

JOHNSON CONTROLS 828.97$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

JOHNSON, JENNIFER 25.43$        MS GENERAL ED TEACHER AIDES

KIDWELL INC. 974.86$       TECH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

KIRCHERT ELECTRIC 925.95$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 561.20$       PRESCHOOL GRANT/SUPPLIES

LAWN WORLD 1,234.00$     MAINTENANCE LAWN CARE-CONTRACTED

LEPORTE ELECTRIC 1,799.06$     BUILDING REPAIR

LESSONPIX 252.00$       SPED LVL 2 SUPPLIES

MCGRAW HILL COMPANIES 2,949.21$     MIDDLE SCHOOL INST SOFTWARE

MENARDS 280.43$       HS IND ARTS RESALE INVENTORY

MICHAEL PETERS 750.00$       HS BAND SUPPLIES

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 8,155.67$     MAINTENANCE CLEANING SUPPLIES

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 25,686.88$    UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY

MILLER BUILDING 1,789.61$     SUPPLIES

MITEL NET SOLUTIONS 731.66$       TELEPHONE

MORELOCK, DEVIN 203.00$       BUS DRIVER CDL/PHYSICAL

PAGE COUNTY LANDFILL ASSOCIATION 250.00$       MAINTENANCE GARBAGE COLLECTION

PAPER TRAIL 31.36$        DISTRICT WIDE SUPPLIES

PERFECTION LEARNING 817.26$       MS PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES

PITSCO EDUCATION 802.38$       HS ROBOTICS SUPPLIES/REGISTRATION

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL 204.93$       MAINTENANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACTED

RASMUSSEN MECHANICAL SERVICES 707.00$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

REALLY GREAT READING 112.00$       MS SPED LVL II SUPPLIES

RED OAK WELDING 435.35$       HS IND ARTS RESALE INVENTORY

RELAYHUB, LLC 773.24$       MEDICAID BILLING SERVICES

RIEMAN MUSIC DES MOINES 559.83$       HS BAND SUPPLIES

RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 1,280.00$     TAG TESTING

ROCSTOP CARDTROL 3,737.60$     TRANSPORTATION DIESEL

SAPP BROS. 1,081.66$     TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 2,088.06$     MS GENERAL ED TEXTBOOKS

SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 3,655.35$     EARLY READER TEXTBOOKS

SCHOOL BUS SALES 45.39$        TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 265.69$       ELEM LIBRARY SUPPLIES

SHENANDOAH MEDICAL CENTER 154.00$       BUS DRIVER PHYSICALS

SHENANDOAH ROTARY 97.00$        SUPERINTENDENT DUES FOR INDIVIDUAL

SHENANDOAH SANITATION 2,118.86$     MAINTENANCE GARBAGE COLLECTION

SIGNS & SHINES 18.00$        TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

SOUTHWEST IOWA APPLIANCE, LLC 150.00$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 128.95$       MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

SWEETWATER 306.08$       REPAIR

SWIFT SERVICES LLC 574.90$       NETWORK SUPPORT INTERNET ACCESS

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA COLLEGE OF 1,100.00$     ROBOTICS REGISTRATION

UPS 243.71$       SHIPPING

US CELLULAR 478.39$       NETWORK SUPPORT INTERNET ACCESS

VAN'S DISTRIBUTING 904.73$       MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

Fund Number 10 184,724.41$   

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION

FOR ED.

ALBIREO ENERGY 7,308.43$     BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

TWIN OAKS LAWN AND LANDSCAPING 6,008.59$     LAND IMPROVEMENTS

Fund Number 33 13,317.02$    

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

ACER SERVICE CORPORATION 16,019.86$    TECH RELATED SUPPLIES

BLUPOINTE DRS 750.00$       TECH RELATED SOFTWARE

CDW GOVERNMENT 12,740.00$    TECH RELATED SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES

FACILISERV 15,371.00$    BUILDING REPAIR

KIDWELL INC. 4,319.00$     TECH RELATED SOFTWARE 

MILLER BUILDING 1,585.46$     STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT

OTIS ELEVATOR 4,309.20$     OTHER PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES 

RASMUSSEN MECHANICAL SERVICES 1,237.00$     EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

RISE VISION 999.00$       TECH RELATED SOFTWARE 

UPS 206.14$       SHIPPING



VIVACITY TECH PBC 1,650.00$     TECH RELATED SUPPLIES

WALLIN PLUMBING & HEATING 1,799.88$     STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 4,481.98$     COPIER LEASE

Fund Number 36 65,468.52$    

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC. 172.83$       SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

ANDERSON ERICKSON DAIRY 6,451.88$     MILK

BMO MASTERCARD 2,812.55$     SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 451.75$       SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

FAREWAY STORES 36.73$        SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM FOOD

HEARTLAND SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2,175.80$     SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

HY-VEE 328.73$       SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM FOOD

MARTIN BROS DIST 35,783.72$    SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM FOOD/SUPPLIES

MEYER LABORATORY INC 593.75$       SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

RAPIDS WHOLESALE 141.41$       SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

SWAGEL, OLIVIA 111.93$       SNF FOODSERVICE WORKERS

ULTRA-CHEM INC. 619.81$       SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

Fund Number 61 49,680.89$    

Checking Account ID 10 313,190.84$   

Checking Account ID 40 Fund Number 21 ACTIVITY FUND

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC. 237.17$       SUPPLIES

ANDERSON'S SCHOOL SPIRIT 596.13$       SUPPLIES/STUDENT COUNCIL

ATLANTIC HIGH SCHOOL 200.00$       ENTRY FEE TO ANOTHER SCHOOL

BAND SHOPPE 175.75$       SUPPLIES/MARCHING MUSTANGS

BMO MASTERCARD 2,439.38$     SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 398.27$       REGISTRATION/SUPPLIES/FCCLA

BMO MASTERCARD 47.40$        HS SUPPLIES/FFA

BMO MASTERCARD 531.90$       HS SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 1,763.21$     MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 750.69$       MAY MENTORING ACTIVITY SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 1,995.47$     DRAMA SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 375.95$       REGISTRATION/CHEERLEADERS

BOWEN, BRYAN 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

BROWN'S SHOE FIT 255.60$       SUPPLIES/MARCHING MUSTANGS

BRYAN (ANDY) REGAN 295.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

BUSY BEE'S CLEANING SERVICES 950.00$       SUPPLIES/MARCHING MUSTANGS

CDW GOVERNMENT 4,046.21$     SUPPLIES

CHEERSOUNDS MUSIC 43.98$        SUPPLIES/CHEERLEADERS

CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

CINDY WILLIAMS 590.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

CODY RICE 22.00$        GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

COUNTY LINE DESIGN 1,048.50$     SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

COX, LUKE 200.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

CRAIG GARDNER 22.00$        GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

DANNCO INC. 407.05$       SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

DENNIS PERRY 300.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

DENNY HOWARD 22.00$        GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

DON'S JOHNS & SEPTIC PUMPING 603.50$       SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

FAREWAY STORES 2,171.38$     MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES

GREG ESTERLING 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

GREG PULLIAM 100.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

GRIPPER MEDIA INC. 625.00$       SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

HOWIES ATHLETIC TAPE 664.08$       SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL SPEECH ASSOCIATION 450.00$       SUPPLIES/SHS SPEECH CLUB

JACOB GILLESPIE 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JASON BERNARD 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JEFF VOHS 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JENNIFER LEWIS 120.00$       OFFICIALS/VOLLEYBALL

JERRY STUART 800.00$       DRAMA SUPPLIES

JOHN BLOMSTEDT 200.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JOSEPH LUCAS 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JOSTENS 3,000.85$     SUPPLIES/ANNUAL

JULIE WOLF 88.00$        GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

JUSTIN MILLER 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

KADON CROSS 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL



KEARI BEBOUT 22.00$        GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

KEITH BROTHERS 120.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

LINDSEY LUNDGREN 90.00$        TRAVEL/STUDENT COUNCIL 

MARATHON PRINTING, INC. 218.00$       SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

MATT HOBBIE 415.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

MATTHEW DEGASE 120.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

MICHAEL PETERS 1,300.00$     SUPPLIES/MARCHING MUSTANGS

MICHAEL PHILLIPS 370.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

MILLER BUILDING 177.13$       GENERAL SUPPLIES

MT AYR CSD 120.00$       ENTRY FEE TO ANOTHER SCHOOL

NASSP 185.99$       SUPPLIES/NHS

NICOLE WENSTRAND 240.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

NORTHWEST MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY 105.00$       REGISTRATION/FFA

OSBORN, CURTIS 200.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

PRESTON ROBBIE MACE 415.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

RAY LILES 22.00$        MS GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

RENEE KETTWICK 400.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

RICHARD BILLINGSLEY 300.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 120.00$       ENTRY FEE TO ANOTHER SCHOOL

ROCSTOP - FOOD 888.00$       MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES

ROCSTOP - FUEL 94.12$        SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

SCOTT HALVERSON 150.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

SHARI FOOTE 88.00$        GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

SHENANDOAH SCHOOL LUNCH 237.06$       SUPPLIES/SHEN FOOTBALL

SPORTS PLEX 699.00$       MAY MENTORING ACTIVITY SUPPLIES

SWEETWATER 306.08$       HS DRAMA SUPPLIES

TOM HARTIGAN 200.00$       GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

TOM OLSON 315.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

TRI-CENTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 180.00$       ENTRY FEE TO ANOTHER SCHOOL

VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS 1,180.50$     SUPPLIES/CHEERLEADERS

VICKIE RETALLIC 100.00$       MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

WILLIAM LABRUM 22.00$        MS GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

Fund Number 21 37,286.35$    

Checking Account ID 40 37,286.35$    



First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of profit Population

Amy Toye Speech 9/28/2024 9/28/2024 Gift Basket Raffle
Contest entries, travel expenses, royalty fees, 
costumes/props, coaches' convention, etc.

    
purchases, minus cost of 
basket materials Staff or General Public

Amy Toye Speech 10/16/2024 11/27/2024 T-Shirt Sales
Contest entries, travel expenses, royalty fees, 
props/costumes, etc.

Approx. 10% to keep student 
costs low Students

Lindsey Lundgren SHS Student Council 9/27/2024 10/4/2024
Best Seat in the House - VIP 
Seating at the fb game 10/4 Student Council activities 100% Students

Stacy Resh Library 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 Scholastic Book Fair books for the library 55% Staff or General Public

Stacy Resh Library 11/22/2024 12/4/2024
Great American online 
sales/magazines books, library supplies 40% Staff or General Public



First Name Last Name Grant Name Amount Requested What funds will be used for
William Flowers SIEF Grant 3,437.98$                                          Robotics Drones
Jordan Newberg SIEF Grant 2,700.00$                                          Literacy Intervention System
Devin Morelock SIEF Grant 100.00$                                               Grow Lights 



Date Location Grade Level/Class Sponsor
10/29/2024 Arbor Day Farms Preschool - 4 year old Tiffany Spiegel

Out of  State Travel



10/10/24, 2:41 PM Iowa 

2023-2024 Screen 11 - Certification 

Special Education Supplement LEA CERTIFIED 9/15/202410:18:46 PM 
CAR CERTIFIED on 9/15/2024 10:52:19 PM 

Transportation CERTIFIED 10/8/2024 9:30:04 AM 

All the records described below are now BROWSE ONLY 
Please contact person listed at the bottom of the display 

if you need to make further adjustments to this information. 
Thank you. 

A district may request allowable growth and supplement aid for a negative special 
education balance for the current school year. The supplemental aid payment will be 

calculated by the Department of Management after all special education balances have 
been finalized . If a district has a positive special education balance, they do not have the 
ability to request allowable growth and supplemental aid. The date listed below indicates 
when the district's board approved seeking allowable growth and supplemental aid for a 

negative special education balance. 

Our Board approved this action on 

Upload your minutes (PDF or Word):! Choose File I No file chosen 

I Upload Minutes J 

Previous Year Carryover (Screen 4) 

$0.00 

Total Special Education Revenue 

$2,484,482.03 

Total Special Education Expenditures 

$3,232,007.31 

Special Education Balance in Current Year 

($747,525.28) 

DISTRICT LEVEL FORMS 

Weighted Receipts (Screen 4) 

$989,420.00 

Carryover Allowed in Current Year (10% of 
Weighted Receipts) 

$98,942.00 

Amount to be Redistributed to Districts with a 
Negative Balance 

$0.00 

Amount of Allowable Growth Request 

$747,525.28 

STATUS DATE 

Screen 1 - Resident Students Tuitioned Out I COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:03:11 PM 

Screen 2 - Resident Students I COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:03:34 PM 

Screen 3 - Non-Resident Students Tuitioned In lcoMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:03:38 PM 

Screen 4 - Receipts I 
Screen 5 - Part B Funds I 
Screen 6 - Medicaid Reimbursement I 
Screen 7 - Transportation Costs I 
Screen 8 - Special Education Balance I 
Screen 9 - Maintenance of Effort I 
Screen 10 - Excess Costs I 
Screen 11 - Certification I 

COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:04:04 PM 

COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:04:19 PM 

COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:04:40 PM 

COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:05:26 PM 

COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:12:46 PM 

COMPLETE 9/14/2024 4:13:13 PM 

COMPLETE 9/15/2024 10:18:24 PM 

COMPLETE9/15/2024 10:18:46 PM 

https://portal .ed .iowa .gov/Portal/Web/Pages/Ed I nfo/SSOEd I nfolite .aspx? App I 0=924 1 /1 



~mind 
www.remind.com • P.O. Box 1077, San Ramon, CA 94583 • 415-796-6721 

Quote 7/26/2024 

Thank you for the opportunity to bring the Remind plan to Shenandoah CSD. The Remind plan 

gives you the power to activate engagement across your entire community. 

Remind Hub Benefits 

Reach everyone in your community where they are 

• Notifications via text message, app, email , or web 

• One-and two-way messaging - extended length 10,000 characters 

• Translate messages automatically based on user preferences into more than 90 

languages. 

• Up to 100 classes per teacher/admin and message up to 5,000 participants per class. 

Track your engagement goals on a single platform 

• SIS rostering for easy account creation as well as nightly syncs 

• Message delivery summaries 

• Community engagement statistics 

Prioritize trust and safety across your community 

• Message history, including access to message transcripts 

• Protected contact information 

• iKeepSafe certified fo r COPPA, FERPA, and ISO 27001 certified 

• Digital tra ining resources and responsive support from Remind's in-house team 

Extend learning beyond the classroom 
• Directly share links on Remind from other educational sites, tools, and services such as 

Nearpod, PBS, Kahoot, Signup.com, and Duolingo 

• Access and share resources without leaving Remind by connecting your account with 

content providers like Google Classroom, OneDrive, Smore, SurveyMonkey and Sign 

Up. 

• Record up to 2 minute voice clips to enable recipients to hear as well as read your 

announcement. 



'Rsmind 
www.remind.com , P.O. Box 1077, San Ramon, CA 94583 • 415-796-6721 

Remind Hub Price Plans 

Compare features 

People list 
View 011d manage everyo11e in your orgonizotio11 

Oversight and co11trols 
Manage settings to safeguard a11d support communication 

Rostering 
Creole and sy11c accounts and classes 

Organization-wide announceme11ts 
Se11d announcements to everyo11e i11 your school or district 

Classes without limits 
Creole classes with unlimited participants 

Preferred language translation 
Automatically tra11slote messages i11to 90+ languages, including via text 

Administrator privileges 
Manage district-level commu11icotio11 and view engagement data 

Stats and engagement reports 
Moni tor end measure student, teacher. end fami ly commu11icotio11 

Long messag.es 
Se11d messages with up to 10,000 characters 

Grade-level messaging• 
Target messages to families and students based on grade level 

Voice calls 
Coll any phone number from Remind , i11cluding la11dlines 

Advanced integrations 
Connect your LMS and instructio11ol opps 

Surveys' 
Create , send, and mo11oge surveys 

Social media posting• 
Shore messages to Focebook, Twitter, and lnstog ram 

Translation editing 
Ed it auto-translated messages 

Urgent messolling 
Alert your entire community in emergency situations 

Advanced messaging 
Target messages to a specific list of users or set up recurring messages 
for attendance, etc. 

SAML2.0' 
A llow users to log in witti your identity provider 

Essentials 
For expo11ded 

classroom 

communication 

Plus 

For organization
wide engagement 

Premium 
For enterprise

level 

requirements 



~mind 
www.remind.com • P.O. Box 1077, San Ramon, CA 94583 • 415-796-6721 

This proposal is va lid until August 26, 2024. 

The Essentials plan (solution for: classroom communication) 

Expanded communication for your teachers and staff-from the classroom to the central office to 

the practice field 

Price per Student I Remind Feature I Total Cost 

The Essentials plan (12 months) 
1,200 students 

$4/student I Remind base plan I $4,800 per year 

The Plus plan (solution for: organization-wide engagement) 

Increase your comm un ication footprint across all of your sites, streamline tools and workflows, 

and drive engagement 

Price per Student I Remind Feature I Total Cost 

The Plus plan (12 months) 
1,200 students 

$5/student I Remind base plan I $6,000 per year ): 

The Premium plan (solution for: enterprise-level requirements) 

Communicate confidently with enterprise-level security, granular notification settings, and 

advanced controls 

Price per Student I Remind Feature I Total Cost 

The Premium plan(12 months) 

$5.50/student 

1,200 students 

I Remind base plan 

For questions or to order, contact: 

Max Cowell 

Sales Rep I Remind Inc. 

707-766-4248 

maxcowell@remind101.com 

I $6,600 per year 



AUDIENCE 

Administrator 

Training 
Webinar 

90minutes 

~mind 
www. remind.com • P.O. Box 1077, San Ramon, CA 94583 • 415-796-6721 

DESCRIPTION 
$500 per session 

Live webinar training session with a Remind team member for your school or district 

administrators. Content includes: 

, How to use core administrator tools and features (schoolwide or districtwide messag ing, 

personnel ma nagement, analytics, etc.) 

, How to develop a building or district policy for Remind and a rollout strategy for you r community 

, How to craft effective messages and tailor your message type, content, and cadence for 

different aud iences 

Teacher Training Live webinar training session with a Remind team member fo r your teachers or staff. Content 

Webinar includes: 

90 minutes How to set up your Remind account and use teacher features to enhance your Remind 

Train the Trainer 
Webinar• 

90 minutes 

Technical 
Support Training 

45 minutes 

messages (translations, integrations, voice ca lls, etc.) 

, How to improve your family communication and engagement plan with strategic best practices 

for the classroom 

, How to craft effective messages and tai lor your message type, content, and cadence for 

different audiences 

Live webinar training session with a Remind team member for you r professional development 

team. Content includes: 

• How to use core administrator too ls and features (schoolwide or dist rictwide messag ing, 

personnel management, analytics, etc.) 

• Review of teacher features with best practices fo r th e classroom 

• Introdu ction of training materials and resources to confidently train your teachers on how to use 

Remind 

, Orientation to Remind training & support resources 

Live add-on webinar training session with a Remind team member for your internal technical 

support 

team, based on your goals and needs. Content can include: 

How to interpret and troubleshoot common Remind questions 

Diagnosis and prevention of common Remind issues 

Orientation to Rem ind support resources and how to use them 

Recommended for schools and/or districts with IT, technica l support, or any other support 

teams that wi ll be serving as the first line of internal Remind support. 

Note: This is an add-on with either Administrator or Train the Trainer training for the same 

group. 



Vendor Total Amount
Haddock Education Technologies 299,560.00$         
Kidwell 364,889.10$         
RHT Technologies 249,377.20$         

Security Equipment Bids



Snow Removal Rate Sheet 

SITE INFORMATION 

DLA Farms LLC 

1183 220th Street 

Shenandoah,IA 

4027094627 

Dan.anderzhon@gmail .com 

Sheandoah School District 304 W Nishna RD 
CONTACT PERSON CONTACT NUMBER 

Alex Dailey 7122469418 

ESTIMATE NUMBER 

SHS1004 

Work Description 111111■111 
Snow Removal 

Parking lot Snow Removal 

Side walk Snow Removal 

Tractor with loader 

Ice Control Applied 
Salt Post treatment 

Liquid Treatment Pre/Post (Sidewalk & Lots) 

Ice Control Delivered 
White Salt delivered 

Salt Brine 

Liquid Additive -45° 

Ice Control Picked Up 

Notes 

White Salt Picked Up 

Treated Salt Picked Up 

Hour $80.00 

Hour $75.00 

Hour $150.00 

Ton $225.00 

Per gal $2.50 

Ton $150.00 

Gal $1.75 

Gal $5.00 

Ton $165.00 

Ton $175.00 ----

DATE 

8/7/2024 

Amount (US$) 

$80.00 

$75.00 

$150.00 

$225.00 

$2.50 

$150.00 

$1.75 

$5.00 

$165.00 

$175.00 

Snow removal rates are per each snow event and are one hour gauaranteed. These rates include clearing of snow around 
the building. Dia farms will begin clearing snow around 3 inchs unless requested sooner by the customer. Dia farms will 
also offer liquid treatment this year. 

DATE 

ff/~y 
DLA FARMS SIGNATURE DATE 



~4iJXI 
MDX, LLC 

1761 305TH ST 

SIDNEY, IA 51652 

712-242-7085 

MDXIOWA@GMAIL.COM 

SHENANDOAH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SNOW REMOVAL BID 

Project Name 

Shenandoah School District, Snow Removal Contract 

Item Description 

Snow Removal 

- Parking lot 

- Side Walk 

- Tractor w/ loader 

Please sign, date, and return if the quote is accepted. 

Signature: 

Title: 

Date: 

Type 

Hour 

Hour 

Hour 

Bid Amount 

$115.00 

$85.00 

$100.00 

-- ----

TtirVflj !of rt,1HOwi tt[_{,l>p~ 

1,1,(C,~ IJv/ p/a,J5 3:-~!'&!'! 

I Skid~ 



������������	
��


�����
�
������������������������������ ����! ��������"��#��$%�&���'��������#�
��(&#��

)*+,-

.

/0/1234567891:;<=1>1=?;@A1:3BCDEFG91H1;@I<J1;@K?J1;@@=J1=??@J1L8M1=?;@A1/NN1DEFG9O1D7O7DP7MA1QRG71/67DE4L8108O9E959713S1/D4GE9749OJT1Q/67DE4L8108O9E959713S1
/D4GE9749OJT1Q/0/JT19G71/0/1U3F3J1L8M1Q/0/1:389DL49123456789OT1LD719DLM76LDVO13S1RG71/67DE4L8108O9E959713S1/D4GE9749OA1RGEO1M34567891WLO1BD3M547M1L91;XY;ZY==1
[R1381?@\?@\=?=]158M7D1̂DM7D1_3A];?]=];K?]1WGE4G17̀BED7O1381?;\=]\=?=XJ1EO18391S3D1D7OLN7J1EO1NE478O7M1S3D1387a9E6715O7138NCJ1L8M16LC138NC1b715O7M1E81
L443DML8471WE9G19G71/0/1:389DL49123456789Oc1R7D6O13S1d7DPE47A1R31D7B3D9143BCDEFG91PE3NL9E38OJ17a6LEN1M34E8S3eLEL4389DL49OA436A
fghijkl,hgm1 n;K?;ZZK@I@o

p

qrr)s)tkujqkrjrvwvs)tkumj

RG71L59G3D13S19GEO1M34567891GLO1

LMM7M1E8S3D6L9E381877M7M1S3D1E9O1

436BN79E38A1RG71L59G3D16LC1LNO31

GLP71D7PEO7M19G7197̀913S19G713DEFE8LN1

/0/1O9L8MLDM1S3D6A1/81xyyz{z|}~��}y�

����{z|}~����|�{�9GL918397O1LMM7M1

E8S3D6L9E381LO1W7NN1LO1D7PEOE38O19319G71

O9L8MLDM1S3D6197̀91EO1LPLENLbN71SD361

9G71L59G3D1L8M1OG35NM1b71D7PE7W7MA1/1

P7D9E4LN1NE871E819G71N7S916LDFE813S19GEO1

M34567891E8ME4L97O1WG7D719G71L59G3D1

GLO1LMM7M18747OOLDC1E8S3D6L9E381

L8M1WG7D719G71L59G3D1GLO1LMM7M19313D1

M7N797M1SD3619G713DEFE8LN1/0/197̀9A

RGEO1M34567891GLO1E6B3D9L891N7FLN1

438O7�57847OA1:38O5N9L9E381WE9G1L81

L993D87C1EO178435DLF7M1WE9G1D7OB7491

931E9O1436BN79E3813D163MESE4L9E38A

RGEO1M34567891EO1E8978M7M1931b715O7M1

E81438�5849E381WE9G1/0/123456789O1

/;<=�>=?;@J1d9L8MLDM1�3D613S1

/FD7767891�79W7781̂W87D1L8M1

:389DL493DJ1:38O9D549E381�L8LF7D1LO1

/MPEO7D1[ME9E38�1/=<=�>=?;@J1

�787DLN1:38ME9E38O13S19G71:389DL491

S3D1:38O9D549E38J1:38O9D549E381

�L8LF7D1LO1/MPEO7D1[ME9E38�1L8M1

�;<=�>=?;@J1d9L8MLDM1�3D613S1

/FD7767891�79W7781̂W87D1L8M1

/D4GE9749J1:38O9D549E381�L8LF7D1LO1

/MPEO7D1[ME9E38A1/0/1234567891

/=<=�>=?;@1EO1LM3B97M1E819GEO1

M34567891bC1D7S7D7847A123183915O71

WE9G139G7D1F787DLN1438ME9E38O158N7OO1

9GEO1M34567891EO163MESE7MA

������������������������� �����¡����¢�£���¤�¥�¦§�����¡��¥�̈©̈ª
«¬®̄°±²³́®µ²µ¶·̧¹®²·º́®»°̧¼®·²®º¹·±½¾

¿��À��������ÁÂ§�¥Ã
«Ä·»¹́®Å¹Æ·Å®³̧·̧Ç³́®·²²±¹³³́®·²®°̧¼¹±®µÈ°±»·̧µ°¾

¢��§�§�����É���Ê§¦�¡�¢Ë���Ì�Í¦��¥¦Ë���
Î©ª�Ï����Ð¦��§��Ñ���
�¢��§�§����Ò�ÓÔ�ÕÖ×©Ö

�§������É�§��¥ÊË�¦�§�Ø�§�Ù�¥Ã
«Ä·»¹́®Å¹Æ·Å®³̧·̧Ç³́®·²²±¹³³́®·²®°̧¼¹±®µÈ°±»·̧µ°¾

É�¥Ì�ÔÚ�Ð�Ì��§�Û�É��£�§¡��
ÖÜÖÕ�Í���Ø�¦§���ÔÝ�§Ê�
ÞÊ¥Ì¦§Ù��§Ò�ÓÔ�Ṏ×©Ö
ß��§�Ã�ÎÖ àáÕªàÜªÖÕ

��¥�������ÌÌ�Â¦§Ù�ß¥�â�Ë�Ã
«Ä·»¹́®Å°¶·̧µ°́®·²®²¹̧·µÅ¹²®²¹³¶±µã̧µ°¾

¢��§�§�����É���Ê§¦�¡�¢Ë���Ì�Í¦��¥¦Ë�
äÜ�Ñ�����§��åæÔÉ�Ñ�£Ì�Ë���§�
¢��§�§����Ò�Ó�Â��Ṏ×©Ö

ç���Ô¥Ë�¦��Ë�Ã
«Ä·»¹́®Å¹Æ·Å®³̧·̧Ç³́®·²²±¹³³́®·²®°̧¼¹±®µÈ°±»·̧µ°¾

ç���ÁÂ§�¥��§��É�§��¥ÊË�¦�§�Ø�§�Ù�¥��Ù¥��������ÌÌ�Â�Ú



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKLMNOMIPHQRKLS

T QUQHQIKMQUONPVIHQNU

W RNUSHPXRHQNUMVIUIYLPZSMPLS[NUSQJQKQHQLS

\ SRN[LMNOMRNUSHPXRHQNUMVIUIYLPZSMJISQRMSLP]QRLS

^ SX[[KLVLUHIKMIU_MI__QHQNUIKMSLP]QRLS

` NaULPZSMPLS[NUSQJQKQHQLS

b RNSHMNOMHcLMaNPd

e RN[fPQYcHSMIU_MKQRLUSLS

g RKIQVSMIU_M_QS[XHLS

h HLPVQUIHQNUMNPMSXS[LUSQNU

Ti VQSRLKKIULNXSM[PN]QSQNUS

TT RNV[LUSIHQNU

TW S[LRQIKMHLPVSMIU_MRNU_QHQNUS

T\ SRN[LMNOMHcLMIYPLLVLUH

IPHQRKLMTMMMQUQHQIKMQUONPVIHQNU
jMTkTlmnoplqrsttutvwloplxyptzl{vlwntl|vowoy}l|v~{suywo{vlptwl~{swnlovlwnopl�t�wo{vl����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������

jMTkTkTlmntl��vts�pl s{rsyul~{slwntl¡s{¢t�w£
�¤����������¥����¦�����§������̈�����©�̈����������������������������������¥����¦�����§����������������������������
�������������§������������̈�ª�����̈��

«t~tslw{lqwwy�nutvwlq

jMTkTkWlmntl¡s{¢t�w�pl n¬po�y}l�nysy�wtsopwo�p£
�¤̈�����©����̈������������������������������������������®���¦����©���������������������������������̄�°���������°�
�̈��������°�§�������������������°����������̈�����°�����§����������ª�©�°�����������̈�������©����̈���°��ª���������©����
���������̈����ª����������������̈����ª����°���§���̈�����������������������������

«t~tslw{lqwwy�nutvwlq

jMTkTk\lmntl��vts�plx±zrtwl~{slwntl²{pwl{~lwntl³{śµlyplzt~ovtzlovl�t�wo{vl¶��£
���ª�̈����������̈�����������������������������̈�����

«t~tslw{lqwwy�nutvwlqll

jMTkTk̂lmntl��vts�plyvwo�o ywtzlztporvlyvzl�{vpws±�wo{vluo}tpw{vtlzywtp£
kT ·tporvl nyptluo}tpw{vtlzywtpµlo~lyv¬£

o̧zlz{�±utvwpl¹yv±ys¬l{slºtxs±ys¬ll»¼»½ll



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HI JKLMNOPQNRKLSQKTTULQUTULNSVWNUX

SYPTTUOSZ[Z\S

H] YP̂MNWLNRW_SJKT̀ _UNRKLSVWNUSKOSVWNUMX

SaLVSKbScPdPMNSZ[Z\SefROMNSVWgSKbSYQhKK_iS

Hj kNhUOSTR_UMNKLUSVWNUMX

SS

lmnHnHoSphUSkqLUOSRLNULVMSNhUSbK__KqRLdS̀OKQPOUTULNSTUNhKVSbKOSNhUSrOKsUQNX
tuvwxyz{|}~wy��v}����}��}��~�wyzyz�w}�zv}��}xw��yz�ywv}��xy���y��

JKT̀ UNRNR�U_gŜRVSNqKS̀ORTUSQKLNOWQNM�S��S�KKbRLdSWLVSZ�S�UQhWLRQW_�a_UQNORQW_S

lmnHnH�SphUSkqLUO�MSOU�PROUTULNMSbKOSWQQU_UOWNUVSKOSbWMN�NOWQ�SVUMRdLSWLVSQKLMNOPQNRKL�STP_NR̀_UŜRVS̀WQ�WdUM�SKOS
h̀WMUVSQKLMNOPQNRKLSWOUSMUNSbKONhŜU_KqX
tuvwxyz{|}�x|}�w��z�w~wxy�}{��}{��y�y����}���wv��zx�}��}����wv}��x�y���yz�x}�xv�}z{}����z����w�}�z�y}x�~�w�}�xv}y|�w}�{}
�zv�������w~wxy}������w���

�KNSẀ _̀RQŴ_U�

lmnHnH SphUSkqLUO�MSWLNRQR̀WNUVSYPMNWRLŴ_USk̂sUQNR�USbKOSNhUSrOKsUQNX
tuvwxyz{|}�xv}vw���z�w}y�w}¡¢xw�£�}¤��y�zx���w}¡�¥w�yz�w}{��}y�w}¦��¥w�y�}z{}�x|��

SS�KNSẀ _̀RQŴ_U

lmnHnH HnS§bSNhUSkqLUOSRVULNRbRUMSWSYPMNWRLŴ_USk̂sUQNR�U�SNhUSkqLUOSWLVSJKLMNOPQNRKLS�WLWdUOSMhW__SQKT̀ _UNUSWLVS
RLQKÒKOWNUSc§cS̈KQPTULNSaZ©\ª«Z[�¬�SYPMNWRLŴ_USrOKsUQNMSahR̂RN�SJKLMNOPQNRKLS�WLWdUOSWMScV�RMUOSaVRNRKL�S
RLNKSNhRMScdOUUTULNSNKSVUbRLUSNhUSNUOTM�SQKLVRNRKLMSWLVSMUO�RQUMSOU_WNUVSNKSNhUSkqLUO�MSYPMNWRLŴ_USk̂sUQNR�U�S§bS
aZ©\«Z[�¬SRMSRLQKÒKOWNUVSRLNKSNhRMScdOUUTULN�SNhUSkqLUOSWLVSJKLMNOPQNRKLS�WLWdUOSMhW__SRLQKÒKOWNUSNhUSQKT̀ _UNUVS
aZ©\«Z[�¬SRLNKSNhUSWdOUUTULNMSqRNhSNhUSQKLMP_NWLNMSWLVSQKLNOWQNKOMS̀UObKOTRLdSMUO�RQUMSKOS®KO�SRLSWLgSqWgS
WMMKQRWNUVSqRNhSNhUSYPMNWRLŴ_USk̂sUQNR�U�

lmnHnH̄SkNhUOSrOKsUQNSRLbKOTWNRKLX
tuvwxyz{|}��w�z��}������yw�z�yz��}��}xwwv�}�{}y�w}¦��¥w�y}x�y}����zvwv}w��w¢�w�w��

SS

lmnHnH°SphUSkqLUOSRVULNRbRUMSNhUSbK__KqRLdSOÙOUMULNWNR�USRLSWQQKOVWLQUSqRNhSYUQNRKLS\�\X
t±z�y}x�~w�}�vv�w���}�xv}�y�w�}��xy��y}zx{��~�yz�x��

Ö�S²UORS�U_MKL�SYP̀UORLNULVULN
YhULWLVKWhSJKTTPLRNgSYQhKK_S̈RMNORQN
©[³S®UMNS�RMhLWS�KWV
YhULWLVKWh�S§KqWS\�́[�
rhKLUXSeµ�ZiZ³́��\¶�
aTWR_XS·̧¹º»·¼½º¾̧·¿·À»¿¾Á¼ÂÃÁÄ¿ÁÅºS

lmnHnHnÆSphUS̀UOMKLMSKOSULNRNRUM�SRLSWVVRNRKLSNKSNhUSkqLUO�MSOÙOUMULNWNR�U�SqhKSWOUSOU�PROUVSNKSOU�RUqSNhUSJKLMNOPQNRKLS
�WLWdUO�MSMP̂TRNNW_MSNKSNhUSkqLUOSWOUSWMSbK__KqMX
t±z�y}x�~w�}�vv�w���}�xv}�y�w�}��xy��y}zx{��~�yz�x��



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKHLMMNOPLQNRH
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH

STUVUVUUHWXRHYZ[R\H]XLNNH\RKLO[HKXRĤJNNJZO[_HPJ[]̀NKL[K]HL[aHbJ[K\LPKJ\]c
defghijklmniompkoighkhqgnikrrsmggnikjrithumsivtjhkvhifjwtslkhftjxy

VU zL[aH{̀\|R}J\c

HH
HH
HH
HH
HH

V~ �RJKRPX[OPLNH�[_O[RR\c

HH
HH
HH
HH
HH

V� bO|ONH�[_O[RR\c

�HH
HH
HH
HH
HH

V� bJ[K\LPKJ\]�HL]HaR̂O[RaHO[H{RPKOJ[H���c

V� {RML\LKRHbJ[K\LPKJ\]�HL]HaR̂O[RaHO[H{RPKOJ[H���c

V� YKXR\�HÔHL[}c
defghikj�ithumsivtjgqohkjhgismhkfjmri��ihumi��jmsxy

HbJ��O]]OJ[O[_H�_R[KHKJH\R|ORZHNO_XKO[_HMR\HKXRHPJaRH�O[O�̀ ��H

STUVUVU~HWXRHbJ[]K\̀PKOJ[H�L[L_R\HOaR[KÔOR]HKXRĤJNNJZO[_H\RM\R]R[KLKO|RHO[HLPPJ\aL[PRHZOKXH{RPKOJ[H���c
defghijklmnikrrsmggnikjrithumsivtjhkvhifjwtslkhftjxy

bO[a}HzL\]J[�H�\J�RPKH�L[L_R\
bL\NH��HIRN]J[H�HbJ�ML[}
����H�R]H�JO[R]H�|R[̀R
�̀\NO[_KJ[�H��H�����
�XJ[RcH������������
bRNNcH������������
��LONcHPNL\]J[�PL\NL[RN]J[PJ�PJ�



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKJKJLMNOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PV]TMTU[̂̂YS\M_̀[SM[TMVPaWYVPbMWSbPVMcPXUYRSMdededMTO[̀̀MYSX̀WbPf
ghijklmnoljpqrisirltquvitqwqnkjlmnxlpqtjynnqzlkyl{qlinrzvxqxlinlk|qljkmssin}lpzmn~lisl�ny�n��

MM

HIJKJKJ�MNOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PV]TMXRSTẀU[SUTMVPU[YSPbMWSbPVM�[TYXMcPV�YXPT�MŶM[S�f
ghijklnmwq~lzq}mzljkmkvj~lmxxtqjj~lmnxlyk|qtlrynkmrklinsytwmkiynlyslmnolrynjvzkmnkj��

c���M�VXOYUPXUT
����M��UOMcUVPPU�McWYUPM���
�PTUM�PTMZRYSPT�M�R�[M�����
�ORSPfM����d�������

�Z��
����M���UOMcUVPPU
�PTUM�PTMZRYSPT�M�R�[M��d��
�ORSPfM����dd������

HIJKJKJ�MNOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PV]TMXRSTẀU[SUTMVPU[YSPbMWSbPVMcW__̀P�PSU[̀McPV�YXPTf

HIJKJKJ�M�UOPVM�SYUY[̀M�ŜRV�[UYRSMRSM�OYXOMUOYTM�\VPP�PSUMYTM�[TPbf

MM

HIJK MNOPM��SPVM[SbMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PVM�[�MVP̀�MRSMUOPM�SYUY[̀M�ŜRV�[UYRSeM�RUOM_[VUYPT�MOR�P�PV�MVPXR\SY¡PMUO[UM
UOPM�SYUY[̀M�ŜRV�[UYRSM�[�M�[UPVY[̀̀�MXO[S\PM[Sb�MYSMUO[UMP�PSU�MUOPM��SPVM[SbMUOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PVMTO[̀̀M
[__VR_VY[UP̀�M[b¢WTUMUOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PV]TMTPV�YXPT�MTXOPbẀPM̂RVMUOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PV]TMTPV�YXPT�M[SbMUOPM
QRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PV]TMXR�_PST[UYRSeMNOPM��SPVMTO[̀̀M[b¢WTUMUOPM��SPV]TM�Wb\PUM̂RVMUOPMQRTUMR̂MUOPM�RV£M[SbMUOPM
��SPV]TM[SUYXY_[UPbMbPTY\SM[SbMXRSTUVWXUYRSM�ỲPTURSPT�M[TMSPXPTT[V��MURM[XXR��Rb[UPM�[UPVY[̀MXO[S\PTMYSMUOPM�SYUY[̀M
�ŜRV�[UYRSe

HIJKLMNOPM_[VUYPTMTO[̀̀M[\VPPMW_RSM_VRURXR̀TM\R�PVSYS\MUOPMUV[ST�YTTYRSM[SbMWTPMR̂M�STUVW�PSUTMR̂McPV�YXPMRVM[S�MRUOPVM
YŜRV�[UYRSMRVMbRXW�PSU[UYRSMYSMbY\YU[̀M̂RV�eMNOPM_[VUYPTM�Ỳ̀MWTPM���M�RXW�PSUM���d¤¥���d�M�WỲbYS\M
�ŜRV�[UYRSMZRbP̀YS\M[SbM�Y\YU[̀M�[U[M�¦OY�YU�MURMPTU[�̀YTOMUOPM_VRURXR̀TM̂RVMUOPMbP�P̀R_�PSU�MWTP�MUV[ST�YTTYRS�M[SbM
P¦XO[S\PMR̂MbY\YU[̀Mb[U[e

HIJKLKJI�S�MWTPMR̂�MRVMVP̀Y[SXPMRS�M[̀̀MRVM[M_RVUYRSMR̂M[M�WỲbYS\MYŜRV�[UYRSM�RbP̀M�YUORWUM[\VPP�PSUMURM_VRURXR̀TM
\R�PVSYS\MUOPMWTPMR̂�M[SbMVP̀Y[SXPMRS�MUOPMYŜRV�[UYRSMXRSU[YSPbMYSMUOPM�RbP̀M[SbM�YUORWUMO[�YS\MUORTPM_VRURXR̀TMTPUM
R̂VUOMYSM���M�RXW�PSUM���d¤¥���d�M�WỲbYS\M�ŜRV�[UYRSMZRbP̀YS\M[SbM�Y\YU[̀M�[U[M�¦OY�YU�M[SbMUOPMVPaWYTYUPM
���M�RXW�PSUM����¤¥���d�M�VR¢PXUM�WỲbYS\M�ŜRV�[UYRSMZRbP̀YS\M�VRURXR̀M§RV��MTO[̀̀M�PM[UMUOPMWTYS\MRVMVP̀�YS\M
_[VU�]TMTR̀PMVYT£M[SbM�YUORWUM̀Y[�ỲYU�MURMUOPMRUOPVM_[VU�M[SbMYUTMXRSUV[XURVTMRVMXRSTẀU[SUT�MUOPM[WUORVTMR̂�MRVMXRSUVY�WURVTM
UR�MUOPM�WỲbYS\MYŜRV�[UYRSM�RbP̀�M[SbMP[XOMR̂MUOPYVM[\PSUTM[SbMP�_̀R�PPTe

HIJK�MNOPMUPV�M̈QRSUV[XURVT̈MVP̂PVTMURM_PVTRSTMRVMPSUYUYPTM�ORM_PV̂RV�M�RV£MWSbPVMXRSUV[XUTM�YUOMUOPM��SPVMUO[UM[VPM
[b�YSYTUPVPbM��MUOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PVeMNOPMUPV�M̈QRSUV[XURVT̈MYTMWTPbMURMVP̂PVMURMTWXOM_PVTRSTMRVMPSUYUYPT�M�OPUOPVM
TYS\Ẁ[VMRVM_̀WV[̀eMNOPMUPV�MbRPTMSRUMYSX̀WbPMUOPM��SPV]TMR�SM̂RVXPT�MRVMcP_[V[UPMQRSUV[XURVT�M�OYXOM[VPM_PVTRSTMRVM
PSUYUYPTM�ORM_PV̂RV�MXRSTUVWXUYRSMWSbPVMTP_[V[UPMXRSUV[XUTM�YUOMUOPM��SPVMSRUM[b�YSYTUPVPbM��MUOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSM
Z[S[\PVe

©ª«¬®̄I III°±²«ª³«¬°±Í©±©µ̄ª¶²Iª̄²·°±²¬̧¬®¬«¬̄²
HI KJMNOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PVMTO[̀̀M_VR�YbPMUOPMTPV�YXPTM[TMTPUM̂RVUOMYSMUOYTM�\VPP�PSUe

HI K MNOPMQRSTUVWXUYRSMZ[S[\PVMTO[̀̀M_PV̂RV�MYUTMTPV�YXPTMXRSTYTUPSUM�YUOMUOPMT£Ỳ̀M[SbMX[VPMRVbYS[VỲ�M_VR�YbPbM��M
XRSTUVWXUYRSM�[S[\PVTM_V[XUYXYS\MYSMUOPMT[�PMRVMTY�Ỳ[VM̀RX[̀YU�MWSbPVMUOPMT[�PMRVMTY�Ỳ[VMXYVXW�TU[SXPTeMNOPM



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQXUMYIMZQPLKQKUM[POUKQSKQU\XU]PLPINKŴQSKQPKQOIJKPKLUJLQ_PLVQKNOVQK̀PWWQSJ]QOSMUQSJ]QLVUQ
IM]UMŴQXMITMUKKQIYQLVUQaMIbUOLcQ

defghQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQXMI[P]UQXMIYUKKPIJSWQ]UKPTJQKUM[POUKQSKQKULQYIMLVQPJQLVPKQSTMUUZUJLc

defgjQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQOIIM]PJSLUQPLKQKUM[POUKQ_PLVQLVIKUQKUM[POUKQXMI[P]U]Qk̂QLVUQl_JUMmQQLVUQ
HIJLMSOLIMKmQSJ]QLVUQl_JUMnKQILVUMQOIJKNWLSJLKQSJ]QoUXSMSLUQHIJLMSOLIMKcQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQkUQUJLPLWU]Q
LIQMUŴQIJmQSJ]QKVSWWQJILQkUQMUKXIJKPkWUQYIMmQLVUQSOONMSÔQSJ]QOIZXWULUJUKKQIYQKUM[POUKQSJ]QPJYIMZSLPIJQYNMJPKVU]Qk̂QLVUQ
l_JUMmQQSJ]QLVUQl_JUMnKQILVUMQOIJKNWLSJLKQSJ]QoUXSMSLUQHIJLMSOLIMKcQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQXMI[P]UQXMIZXLQ
_MPLLUJQJILPOUQLIQLVUQl_JUMQPYQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQkUOIZUKQS_SMUQIYQSĴQUMMIMmQIZPKKPIJmQIMQPJOIJKPKLUJÔQPJQ
KNOVQKUM[POUKQIMQPJYIMZSLPIJc

defgpQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQP]UJLPŶQSQMUXMUKUJLSLP[UQSNLVIMPqU]QLIQSOLQIJQkUVSWYQIYQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQ
RSJSTUMQ_PLVQMUKXUOLQLIQLVUQaMIbUOLc

defgreiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMmQSKQKIIJQSKQXMSOLPOSkWUQSYLUMQU\UONLPIJQIYQLVUQsTMUUZUJLmQKVSWWQJILPŶQLVUQl_JUMQPJQ
_MPLPJTQIYQLVUQJSZUKQSJ]QtNSWPYPOSLPIJKQIYQPLKQXMIXIKU]Q̀ÛQKLSYYQZUZkUMKcQuPLVPJQvwQ]ŜKQIYQMUOUPXLQIYQLVUQJSZUKQSJ]Q
tNSWPYPOSLPIJKQIYQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMnKQXMIXIKU]Q̀ÛQKLSYYQZUZkUMKmQLVUQl_JUMQZŜQMUXŴQLIQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQ
RSJSTUMQPJQ_MPLPJTmQKLSLPJTQxvyQ_VULVUMQLVUQl_JUMQVSKQMUSKIJSkWUQIkbUOLPIJQLIQSQXMIXIKU]Q̀ÛQKLSYYQZUZkUMQIMQxzyQLVSLQ
LVUQl_JUMQMUtNPMUKQS]]PLPIJSWQLPZUQLIQMU[PU_cQ{SPWNMUQIYQLVUQl_JUMQLIQMUXŴQ_PLVPJQLVUQvw|]ŜQXUMPI]QKVSWWQOIJKLPLNLUQ
JILPOUQIYQJIQMUSKIJSkWUQIkbUOLPIJcQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQJILQKLSYYQSĴQUZXWÎUUKQIJQLVUQaMIbUOLQLIQ_VIZQLVUQ
l_JUMQVSKQZS]UQMUSKIJSkWUQSJ]QLPZUŴQIkbUOLPIJcQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQJILQOVSJTUQPLKQ̀ÛQKLSYYQZUZkUMKQ
_PLVINLQLVUQl_JUMnKQOIJKUJLmQ_VPOVQKVSWWQJILQkUQNJMUSKIJSkŴQ_PLVVUW]QIMQ]UWŜU]c

defg}Q~\OUXLQ_PLVQLVUQl_JUMnKQ̀JI_WU]TUQSJ]QOIJKUJLmQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQJILQUJTSTUQPJQSĴQSOLP[PL̂mQIMQ
SOOUXLQSĴQUZXWÎZUJLmQPJLUMUKLQIMQOIJLMPkNLPIJQLVSLQ_INW]QMUSKIJSkŴQSXXUSMQLIQOIZXMIZPKUQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQ
RSJSTUMnKQbN]TZUJLQ_PLVQMUKXUOLQLIQLVPKQaMIbUOLc

defg�QiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQKVSWWQZSPJLSPJQLVUQYIWWI_PJTQPJKNMSJOUQNJLPWQLUMZPJSLPIJQIYQLVPKQsTMUUZUJLcQ�YQSĴQIYQ
LVUQMUtNPMUZUJLKQKULQYIMLVQkUWI_QSMUQPJQS]]PLPIJQLIQLVUQL̂XUKQSJ]QWPZPLKQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQJIMZSWŴQZSPJLSPJKmQ
LVUQl_JUMQKVSWWQXŜQLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQSKQKULQYIMLVQPJQKUOLPIJQvvc�c

defg�g�QHIZZUMOPSWQ�UJUMSWQ�PSkPWPL̂Q_PLVQXIWPÔQWPZPLKQIYQJILQWUKKQLVSJQlJUQRPWWPIJQSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�vm���m���yQ
YIMQUSOVQIOONMMUJOUQSJ]Qi_IQRPWWPIJQSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�Qzm���m���QyQPJQLVUQSTTMUTSLUQYIMQkI]PŴQPJbNM̂QSJ]Q
XMIXUML̂Q]SZSTUcQsJQSTTMUTSLUQWPZPLQKVSWWQSXXŴQKUXSMSLUŴQLIQLVPKQXMIbUOLQYMIZQILVUMQXMIbUOLKc

defg�gfQsNLIZIkPWUQ�PSkPWPL̂QOI[UMPJTQ[UVPOWUKQI_JU]mQSJ]QJIJ|I_JU]Q[UVPOWUKQNKU]mQk̂QLVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQ
_PLVQXIWPÔQWPZPLKQIYQJILQWUKKQLVSJQlJUQRPWWPIJQSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�Qvm���m���QyQXUMQSOOP]UJLQYIMQkI]PŴQPJbNM̂mQ]USLVQ
IYQSĴQXUMKIJmQSJ]QXMIXUML̂Q]SZSTUQSMPKPJTQINLQIYQLVUQI_JUMKVPXmQZSPJLUJSJOUQSJ]QNKUQIYQLVIKUQZILIMQ[UVPOWUKmQSWIJTQ
_PLVQSĴQILVUMQKLSLNLIMPŴQMUtNPMU]QSNLIZIkPWUQOI[UMSTUc

defg�ghQiVUQHIJKLMNOLPIJQRSJSTUMQZŜQSOVPU[UQLVUQMUtNPMU]QWPZPLKQSJ]QOI[UMSTUQYIMQHIZZUMOPSWQ�UJUMSWQ�PSkPWPL̂mQ
sNLIZIkPWUQ�PSkPWPL̂QSJ]Q~ZXWÎUMnKQ�PSkPWPL̂QLVMINTVQSQOIZkPJSLPIJQIYQXMPZSM̂QSJ]QU\OUKKQIMQNZkMUWWSQWPSkPWPL̂Q
PJKNMSJOUmQXMI[P]U]QKNOVQXMPZSM̂QSJ]QU\OUKKQIMQNZkMUWWSQWPSkPWPL̂QPJKNMSJOUQXIWPOPUKQMUKNWLQPJQLVUQKSZUQIMQTMUSLUMQ
OI[UMSTUQSKQLVUQOI[UMSTUKQMUtNPMU]QNJ]UMQoUOLPIJKQzc�cvmQzc�czQSJ]Qzc�cwQSJ]QPJQJIQU[UJLQKVSWWQSĴQU\OUKKQIMQNZkMUWWSQ
WPSkPWPL̂QPJKNMSJOUQXMI[P]UQJSMMI_UMQOI[UMSTUQLVSJQLVUQXMPZSM̂QXIWPÔcQiVUQU\OUKKQXIWPÔQKVSWWQJILQMUtNPMUQLVUQ
U\VSNKLPIJQIYQLVUQNJ]UMŴPJTQWPZPLKQIJŴQLVMINTVQLVUQSOLNSWQXŜZUJLQk̂QLVUQNJ]UMŴPJTQPJKNMUMKc

defg�gjQuIM̀UMKnQHIZXUJKSLPIJQSLQKLSLNLIM̂QWPZPLKQSJ]Q~ZXWÎUMKQ�PSkPWPL̂Q_PLVQXIWPÔQWPZPLKQJILQWUKKQLVSJQ{P[UQ
�NJ]MU]QiVINKSJ]QSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�Q���m���QyQUSOVQSOOP]UJLmQ{P[UQ�NJ]MU]QiVINKSJ]QSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�Q
���m���QyQUSOVQUZXWÎUUmQSJ]Q{P[UQ�NJ]MU]QiVINKSJ]QSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�Q���m���QyQXIWPÔQWPZPLc

defg�gpQaMIYUKKPIJSWQ�PSkPWPL̂QOI[UMPJTQJUTWPTUJLQSOLKmQUMMIMKQSJ]QIZPKKPIJKQPJQLVUQXUMYIMZSJOUQIYQXMIYUKKPIJSWQKUM[POUKQ
_PLVQXIWPÔQWPZPLKQIYQJILQWUKKQLVSJQiVMUUQRPWWPIJQSJ]Q�I�v��Q�IWWSMKQx�Q�m���m���QyQXUMQOWSPZQSJ]QiVMUUQRPWWPIJQSJ]Q
�I��IWWSMKQx�Q�m���m���QyQPJQLVUQSTTMUTSLUc



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKLKMINOOPQPRSTUIVSWXYZOI[\UP]TQPRSWK̂_̀ âbĉdeffcgâchaciâjcklmaacn̂op̂fqrŝabĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂uqegĉ
abĉjkmlqkp̂qin̂chucgĝ̀k̂elokcffq̂j̀fmucĝd̀k̂t̀llckumqf̂xcickqf̂ymqomfmap̂qin̂zeàl̀ omfĉymqomfmap̂à̂miufenĉabĉ
{rick̂qĝqîqnnmam̀iqf̂migekcn̂d̀k̂ufqmlĝuqegcn̂mîrb̀fĉ̀ k̂mîjqkâop̂abĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck|ĝicwfmwciâquaĝ̀k̂
l̀mggm̀ig}̂_bĉqnnmam̀iqf̂migekcn̂ù~ckqwĉgbqff̂oĉjkmlqkp̂qin̂ìi�ùiakmoeàkp̂à̂qip̂̀ d̂abĉ{rick|ĝmigekqiuĉ
j̀fmumcĝqin̂gbqff̂qjjfp̂à̂òab̂̀ iẁmiŵqin̂ùljfcacn̂̀ jckqam̀ig}

HIJKLK�I_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂qin̂{rick̂chjkcggfp̂qwkcĉqin̂gaqaĉabqâabĉjekubqgĉ̀ d̂migekqiuĉj̀fmumcĝop̂abĉ
migekcn̂ǹcĝìârqm~ĉqip̂̀ d̂abĉncdcigcĝ̀d̂ẁ~ckilciaqf̂mlleimap̂q~qmfqofĉà̂abĉmigekcn̂einck̂�̀rq̂t̀nĉ
�cuam̀î���}�̂qĝmâìr̂chmgaĝ̀k̂lqp̂oĉqlcincn}

HIJKLKL̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂jk̀~mnĉuckamdmuqacĝ̀d̂migekqiuĉà̂abĉ{rick̂abqâc~mnciuĉùljfmqiuĉrmab̂
abĉkc�emkclciaĝmîabmĝ�cuam̀î�}�}

HIJK�̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂qggmgâabĉ{rick̂qin̂̀ abck̂�k̀�cuâjqkamumjqiaĝmîcgaqofmgbmiŵoemfnmiŵ
mid̀klqam̀îl̀ ncfmiŵqin̂nmwmaqf̂nqaq̂jk̀àùfĝd̀k̂abĉ�k̀�cuâegmiŵz�ẑ�̀uelciâ����������ŝ�emfnmiŵ
�id̀klqam̀îv ǹcfmiŵqin̂�mwmaqf̂�qaq̂�hbmomaŝà̂cgaqofmgb̂abĉjk̀àùfĝd̀k̂abĉnc~cf̀jlciaŝegcŝakqiglmggm̀iŝqin̂
chubqiwĉ̀ d̂nmwmaqf̂nqaq}

HIJK��̂
������������� ¡ ¢ �£
_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂kcaqmîqff̂�k̀�cuâkcfqacn̂ǹuelciaĝqin̂mid̀klqam̀îmâkcucm~cgŝqin̂abĉ{rick̂gbqff̂
bq~ĉquucgĝà̂abĉǹuelciaĝqin̂mid̀klqam̀i}̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂akqiglmâabĉǹuelciaĝqin̂
mid̀klqam̀îà̂abĉ{rick̂qâdmiqf̂ùljfcam̀i}̂

������������ ¡ ¢ �£
N¤¥V¦§̈I©IIIª¦[«̈I[¬I¦[ª¥¤®¦¥V[ĪNN°̈¤±ªI²NªV¦Iª̈¤³V¦̈ª
HI©K�ÍZµPSPQPRS
_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck|ĝ�qgmû�ck~mucĝùigmgầd̂ab̀gĉncgukmocn̂mîabmĝzkamufĉ�ŝqin̂miufencĝ�cgmwiŝegeqf̂qin̂
uegàlqkp̂�kcùigakeuam̀îqin̂t̀igakeuam̀î�bqgĉ�ck~mucg}̂�ck~mucĝìâgcâd̀kab̂mîabmĝzkamufĉ�̂qkĉ�ejjfclciaqf̂
k̀̂znnmam̀iqf̂�ck~mucg}̂_bĉ{rickŝt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwckŝqin̂t̀iakquàkĝlqp̂qwkcĉd̀k̂abĉt̀igakeuam̀î�bqgĉà̂
ùllciuĉjkm̀k̂à̂ùljfcam̀î̀ d̂abĉ�kcùigakeuam̀î�bqgcŝmîrbmub̂uqgcŝòab̂jbqgcĝrmff̂jk̀uccn̂ùiuekkciafp}

HI©KJÍZWP]SITSOI«YZ¶RSWQYX¶QPRSI«·TWZ
HI©KJK�̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂nc~cf̀ĵabĉjk̀wkql̂à̂qguckaqmîabĉkc�emkclciaĝ̀d̂abĉ�k̀�cuâqin̂gbqff̂
qkkm~ĉqâq̂leaeqf̂einckgaqinmiŵ̀ d̂geub̂kc�emkclciaĝrmab̂abĉ{rick}

HI©KJKĴ_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂jk̀~mnĉq̂jkcfmlmiqkp̂c~qfeqam̀î̀ d̂abĉ{rick|ĝjk̀wkqlŝgubcnefĉqin̂
ùigakeuam̀îoenwcâkc�emkclciagŝcqub̂mîacklĝ̀d̂abĉ̀abck}

HI©KJK©̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂jkcjqkcŝqin̂ncfm~ck̂à̂abĉ{rickŝd̀k̂abĉ{rick|ĝqjjk̀~qfŝq̂rkmaacî
t̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwclciâ�fqîabqâmiufencgŝqâq̂lmimlelŝabĉd̀ff̀rmiŵ̧¹�º̂jkcfmlmiqkp̂c~qfeqam̀iĝkc�emkcn̂mî
�cuam̀î�}�}�ŝ¹�º̂q̂�k̀�cuâgubcnefcŝ¹�º̂ùgâcgamlqacgŝ¹�º̂kcùllcinqam̀iĝd̀k̂�k̀�cuâncfm~ckp̂lcab̀nŝqin̂¹»º̂
t̀iakquàkg|̂gùjcĝ̀d̂¼ k̀½}̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂jckm̀nmuqffp̂ejnqaĉabĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwclciâ
�fqiŝd̀k̂abĉ{rick|ĝqjjk̀~qfŝ̀~ck̂abĉùekgĉ̀ d̂abĉ�k̀�cua}

HI©KJK¾̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂jkcjqkĉqin̂jckm̀nmuqffp̂ejnqaĉabĉ�k̀�cuâgubcnefĉmiufencn̂mîabĉ
t̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwclciâ�fqîd̀k̂abĉ{rick|ĝquucjaqiuc}̂_bĉ�k̀�cuâgubcnefĉgbqff̂ù k̀nmiqaĉqin̂miacwkqaĉabĉ
t̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck|ĝgck~mucgŝ̀abck̂{rick̂ùigefaqiag|̂gck~mucgŝqin̂abĉ{rick|ĝkcgj̀igmomfmamcĝqin̂bmwbfmwbâ
maclĝabqâqddcuâabĉ�k̀�cua|ĝamlcfp̂ùljfcam̀i}

HI©KJK¿̂_bĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂ejnqaĉabĉ�k̀�cuâgubcnefĉà̂miufenĉabĉùlj̀iciaĝ̀d̂abĉ¼ k̀½ŝmiufenmiŵ
jbqgmiŵ̀ d̂ùigakeuam̀iŝamlcĝ̀d̂ùllciuclciâqin̂ùljfcam̀îkc�emkcn̂̀ d̂cqub̂t̀iakquàkŝ̀knckmiŵqin̂ncfm~ckp̂
d̀̂jk̀neuagŝmiufenmiŵab̀gĉabqâlegâoĉ̀knckcn̂mîqn~qiuĉ̀ d̂ùigakeuam̀iŝ̀oaqmimiŵabĉkc�emkcn̂kc~mcrĝqin̂
qjjk̀~qfĝ̀d̂qeab̀kmamcĝbq~miŵ�ekmgnmuam̀î̀ ~ck̂abĉ�k̀�cuaŝqin̂abĉ̀uuejqiup̂kc�emkclciaĝ̀d̂abĉ{rick}

HI©KJKM̂�qgcn̂̀ îabĉjkcfmlmiqkp̂ncgmwîqin̂mid̀klqam̀îjkcjqkcn̂̀ k̂jk̀~mncn̂op̂abĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂qin̂̀abck̂
{rick̂ùigefaqiagŝabĉt̀igakeuam̀îvqiqwck̂gbqff̂jkcjqkcŝd̀k̂abĉ{rick|ĝqjjk̀~qfŝjkcfmlmiqkp̂cgamlqacĝ̀d̂abĉ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKLIMLKNOLPIQRLIQLKNOLSIJKLIMLTQIUQVWLQOXYZQOWO[KJLYJZ[ULVQOV\L]ÎYWOLIQLJZWẐVQLSI[SOTKYV̂LOJKZWVKZ[ULKOSN[ZXYOJ!�
Z[ŜY_Z[ULKNOLOJKV̀ ẐJNWO[KLIMLJYMMZSZO[KLSI[KZ[UO[SaLKILQOVJI[V̀ âLV[KZSZTVKOLKNOL_O]ÔITWO[KLIMLKNOLbQIcOSKdJL_OJZU[L
_ISYWO[KJe

fghijikLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LQO]ZOnL_OJZU[L_ISYWO[KJL_YQZ[ULKNOZQL_O]ÔITWO[KLV[_LV_]ZJOLKNOLon[OQLI[L
TQITIJO_LJZKOLYJOLV[_LZWTQI]OWO[KJ\LJÔOSKZI[LIMLWVKOQZV̂J\L̀YẐ_Z[ULJaJKOWJ\LV[_LOXYZTWO[KeLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[L
mV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LV̂JILTQI]Z_OLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLKILKNOLon[OQLSI[JZJKO[KLnZKNLKNOLbQIcOSKLQOXYZQOWO[KJ\LI[L
SI[JKQYSKV̀ẐZKapLV]VẐV̀ẐZKaLIMLWVKOQZV̂JLV[_L̂V̀IQpLJOXYO[SZ[ULMIQLTNVJO_LSI[JKQYSKZI[pLKZWOLQOXYZQOWO[KJLMIQL
TQISYQOWO[K\LZ[JKV̂̂VKZI[LV[_LSI[JKQYSKZI[pLV[_LMVSKIQJLQÔVKO_LKILSI[JKQYSKZI[LSIJKLZ[ŜY_Z[U\L̀YKL[IKL̂ZWZKO_LKI\LSIJKJL
IMLV̂KOQ[VKZ]OL_OJZU[JLIQLWVKOQZV̂J\LTQÔZWZ[VQaL̀Y_UOKJ\LV[_LTIJJZ̀̂OLSIJKLQO_YSKZI[Je

fghijiqLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LQO]ZOnLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLMIQLJaJKOWJ\LWVKOQZV̂J\LIQLOXYZTWO[KLMIQLKNOLZWTVSKL
YTI[LSIJK\LJSNO_ŶO\LJOXYO[SZ[U\LSI[JKQYSKV̀ẐZKa\LV[_LSIIQ_Z[VKZI[LVWI[ULKNOLHI[KQVSKIQJeLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[L
mV[VUOQLJNV̂̂L_ZJSYJJLZKJLMZ[_Z[UJLnZKNLKNOLon[OQLV[_LSIIQ_Z[VKOLQOJÎYKZI[\LVJL[OSOJJVQa\LIMLV[aLJYSNLZWTVSKJe

fghijirLsJLKNOL_OJZU[LTQIUQOJJOJLnZKNLKNOLTQOTVQVKZI[LIMLKNOLtSNOWVKZSLuOJZU[\LuOJZU[LuO]ÔITWO[KLV[_LHI[JKQYSKZI[L
uISYWO[KJ\LKNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LTQOTVQOLV[_LYT_VKO\LVKLVTTQITQZVKOLZ[KOQ]V̂JLVUQOO_LKIL̀aLKNOLon[OQLV[_L
HI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQ\LV[LOJKZWVKOLIMLKNOLHIJKLIMLKNOLPIQRLnZKNLZ[SQOVJZ[UL_OKVẐLV[_LQOMZ[OWO[KeLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[L
mV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LZ[ŜY_OLZ[LKNOLOJKZWVKOLKNIJOLSIJKJLKILV̂̂InLMIQLMYQKNOQL_O]ÔITWO[KLIMLKNOL_OJZU[\L̀Z__Z[ULIQL
[OUIKZVKZ[U\LTQZSOLOJSV̂VKZI[\LV[_LWVQROKLSI[_ZKZI[JeLlNOLOJKZWVKOLJNV̂̂L̀OLTQI]Z_O_LMIQLKNOLon[OQdJLVTTQI]V̂eLlNOL
HI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LZ[MIQWLKNOLon[OQLZ[LKNOLO]O[KLKNVKLKNOLOJKZWVKOLIMLHIJKLIMLKNOLPIQRLOvSOO_JLKNOL̂VKOJKL
VTTQI]O_LbQIcOSKL̀Y_UOK\LV[_LWVROLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLMIQLSIQQOSKZ]OLVSKZI[e

fghijiwxLsJLKNOL_OJZU[LTQIUQOJJOJLnZKNLKNOLTQOTVQVKZI[LIMLKNOLtSNOWVKZSLuOJZU[\LuOJZU[LuO]ÔITWO[KLV[_L
HI[JKQYSKZI[LuISYWO[KJ\LKNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LSI[JŶKLnZKNLKNOLon[OQLV[_LWVROLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JL
nNO[O]OQLKNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQL_OKOQWZ[OJLKNVKLKNOL_OJZU[\LIQL_OKVẐJ\LV_]OQJÔaLVMMOSKLSIJK\LJSITO\LJSNO_ŶO\L
SI[JKQYSKV̀ẐZKa\LIQLXYV̂ZKaLIMLKNOLbQIcOSKe

fghijiwwLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LTQI]Z_OLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLV[_LZ[MIQWVKZI[LKILKNOLon[OQLQOUVQ_Z[ULKNOL
VJJZU[WO[KLIMLQOJTI[JZ̀ẐZKZOJLMIQLKOWTIQVQaLbQIcOSKLMVSẐZKZOJLV[_LOXYZTWO[K\LWVKOQZV̂JLV[_LJOQ]ZSOJLMIQLSIWWI[LYJOL
IMLKNOLHI[KQVSKIQJeLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂L]OQZMaLKNVKLJYSNLQOXYZQOWO[KJLV[_LVJJZU[WO[KLIMLQOJTI[JZ̀ẐZKZOJL
VQOLZ[ŜY_O_LZ[LKNOLTQITIJO_LHI[KQVSKLuISYWO[KJe

fghijiwjLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LTQI]Z_OLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLV[_LZ[MIQWVKZI[LKILKNOLon[OQLQOUVQ_Z[ULKNOL
V̂̂ISVKZI[LIMLQOJTI[JZ̀ẐZKZOJLMIQLJVMOKaLTQIUQVWJLVWI[ULKNOLHI[KQVSKIQJe

fghijiwhLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LTQI]Z_OLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLKILKNOLon[OQLI[LKNOL_Z]ZJZI[LIMLKNOLbQIcOSKLZ[KIL
Z[_Z]Z_YV̂LSI[KQVSKJLMIQLKNOLSI[JKQYSKZI[LIML]VQZIYJLSVKOUIQZOJLIMLPIQR\LZ[ŜY_Z[ULKNOLWOKNI_LKIL̀OLYJO_LMIQLJÔOSKZ[UL
HI[KQVSKIQJLV[_LVnVQ_Z[ULHI[KQVSKJLMIQLHI[JKQYSKZI[eLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LQO]ZOnLKNOLuQVnZ[UJLV[_L
tTOSZMZSVKZI[JLV[_LWVROLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLVJLQOXYZQO_LKILTQI]Z_OLKNVKLyz{LKNOLPIQRLIMLKNOLHI[KQVSKIQJLZJLSIIQ_Z[VKO_\L
y|{LV̂̂LQOXYZQOWO[KJLMIQLKNOLbQIcOSKLVQOLVJJZU[O_LKILKNOLVTTQITQZVKOLHI[KQVSK\Ly}{LKNOL̂ZRÔZNII_LIMLcYQZJ_ZSKZI[V̂L_ZJTYKOJL
ZJLWZ[ZWZ~O_\LV[_Ly�{LTQITOQLSIIQ_Z[VKZI[LZJLTQI]Z_O_LMIQLTNVJO_LSI[JKQYSKZI[e

fghijiw�LlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LWVROLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLV̀IYK\LV[_LSIIQ_Z[VKOLKNOLIQ_OQZ[ULV[_L_ÔZ]OQaLIM\L
WVKOQZV̂JLZ[LJYTTIQKLIMLKNOLJSNO_ŶO\LZ[ŜY_Z[ULKNIJOLKNVKLWYJKL̀OLIQ_OQO_LZ[LV_]V[SOLIMLSI[JKQYSKZI[e

fghijiw�LlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LVJJZJKLKNOLon[OQLZ[LJÔOSKZ[U\LQOKVZ[Z[U\LV[_LSIIQ_Z[VKZ[ULKNOLTQIMOJJZI[V̂L
JOQ]ZSOJLIMLJYQ]OaIQJ\LUOIKOSN[ZSV̂LO[UZ[OOQJ\LJTOSZV̂LSI[JŶKV[KJ\LV[_LSI[JKQYSKZI[LWVKOQZV̂JLKOJKZ[ULQOXYZQO_LMIQLKNOL
bQIcOSKe

fghijiw�LlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LTQI]Z_OLV[LV[V̂aJZJLIMLKNOLKaTOJLV[_LXYV[KZKZOJLIML̂V̀IQLQOXYZQO_LMIQLKNOL
bQIcOSKLV[_LQO]ZOnLKNOLV]VẐV̀ẐZKaLIMLVTTQITQZVKOLSVKOUIQZOJLIML̂V̀IQLQOXYZQO_LMIQLSQZKZSV̂LTNVJOJeLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[L
mV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LWVROLQOSIWWO[_VKZI[JLMIQLVSKZI[JL_OJZU[O_LKILWZ[ZWZ~OLV_]OQJOLOMMOSKJLIML̂V̀IQLJNIQKVUOJe

fghijiwkLlNOLHI[JKQYSKZI[LmV[VUOQLJNV̂̂LVJJZJKLKNOLon[OQLZ[LÌKVZ[Z[ULZ[MIQWVKZI[LQOUVQ_Z[ULVTT̂ZSV̀ ÔLQOXYZQOWO[KJL
MIQLOXYV̂LOWT̂IaWO[KLITTIQKY[ZKaLTQIUQVWJ\LV[_LIKNOQLTQIUQVWJLVJLWVaL̀OLQOXYZQO_L̀aLUI]OQ[WO[KV̂LV[_LXYVJZ�L
UI]OQ[WO[KV̂LVYKNIQZKZOJLMIQLZ[ŜYJZI[LZ[LKNOLHI[KQVSKLuISYWO[KJe



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

G

HIJKLKMNOPQRRQSTUVOWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂OQaOWXYOb[̂STUV]ÔUcOd_YeTaTêWTQU]fOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RROh_ĉWYO
ÛcO]hjkTWOWXYOR̂WY]WOY]WTk̂WYOQaOWXYOgQ]WOQaOWXYOlQ[mÔUcOWXYOn[QoYeWO]eXYchRYOaQ[OWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂p

HIJKLKMqOrXYOs[eXTWYeWh[̂ROt̂]TeOdY[̀TeY]OeQU]T]WOQaOWXQ]YOcY]e[TjYcOTUOWXT]Os[WTeRYOuÔUcOTUeRhcYOh]ĥRÔUcOeh]WQk̂[vO
[̂eXTWYeWh[̂RÔUcOYRYeW[TêROYUVTUYY[TUVO]Y[̀TeY]pOdY[̀TeY]OUQWO]YWOaQ[WXOTUOWXT]Os[WTeRYOuÔ[YOdh__RYkYUŴROQ[OsccTWTQÛRO
dY[̀TeY]p

HIJKLKLwOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO[Y]Ŷ[eXÔ__RTêjRYOcY]TVUOe[TWY[T̂fÔWWYUcOn[QoYeWOkYYWTUV]fOeQkkhUTêWYO
STWXOkYkjY[]OQaOWXYOn[QoYeWOWŶkfÔUcO[Y_Q[WO_[QV[Y]]OWQOWXYOZSUY[p

HIJKLKLMOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RROeQQ[cTÛWYOTW]O]Y[̀TeY]OSTWXOWXQ]YO]Y[̀TeY]O_[Q̀TcYcOjvOWXYOZSUY[ÔUcOWXYO
ZSUY[\]OQWXY[OeQU]hRŴUW]pOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RROjYOYUWTWRYcOWQO[YRvOQUfÔUcO]X̂RROUQWOjYO[Y]_QU]TjRYOaQ[fOWXYO
êeh[̂evfOeQk_RYWYUY]]fÔUcOWTkYRTUY]]OQafO]Y[̀TeY]ÔUcOTUaQ[k̂WTQUOah[UT]XYcOjvOWXYOZSUY[ÔUcOWXYOZSUY[\]OQWXY[O
eQU]hRŴUW]pOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO_[Q̀TcYO_[Qk_WOS[TWWYUOUQWTeYOWQOWXYOZSUY[OTaOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O
jYeQkY]ÔŜ[YOQaÔUvOY[[Q[fOQkT]]TQUOQ[OTUeQU]T]WYUevfOTUO]heXO]Y[̀TeY]OQ[OTUaQ[k̂WTQUp

HIJKLKLLOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RROUQWOjYO[Y]_QU]TjRYOaQ[ÔUOZSUY[\]OcT[YeWT̀YOQ[O]hj]WTWhWTQUfOQ[OaQ[OWXYO
ZSUY[\]ÔeeY_ŴUeYOQaOUQUxeQUaQ[kTUVOlQ[mfOk̂cYOQ[OVT̀YUOSTWXQhWOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[\]OS[TWWYUÔ__[Q̀ R̂p

HIJKLKLJOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRÔ]]T]WOWXYOZSUY[OTUOeQUUYeWTQUOSTWXOWXYOZSUY[\]O[Y]_QU]TjTRTWvOaQ[OaTRTUVO
cQehkYUW]O[YyhT[YcOaQ[OWXYÔ__[Q̀ R̂OQaOVQ̀Y[UkYUŴRÔhWXQ[TWTY]OX̂ T̀UVOoh[T]cTeWTQUOQ̀Y[OWXYOn[QoYeWp

HIJKLKLzOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RROcỲYRQ_OWXYO_[QV[̂kÔUcOQWXY[OTUaQ[k̂WTQUOah[UT]XYcOjvOWXYOZSUY[ÔUcO]X̂RRO
[ỲTYSOR̂S]fOeQcY]fÔUcO[YVhR̂WTQU]Ô__RTêjRYOWQOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[\]O]Y[̀TeY]p

HIJKLKL{Ot̂]YcOQUOWXYOn[QoYeWO[YyhT[YkYUW]ÔV[YYcOh_QUOSTWXOWXYOZSUY[fOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO_[Y_̂[YÔUcO
_[Y]YUWfOWQOWXYOZSUY[fOaQ[OWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂fÔO_[YRTkTÛ[vOcY]TVUOTRRh]W[̂WTUVOWXYO]êRYÔUcO[YR̂WTQU]XT_OQaOWXYO
n[QoYeWOeQk_QUYUW]p

HIJKLKL|Ot̂]YcOQUOWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂OQaOWXYO_[YRTkTÛ[vOcY]TVUfOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO_[Y_̂[YOdeXYk̂WTeO
bY]TVUObQehkYUW]OaQ[OWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂pOrXYOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUObQehkYUW]O]X̂RROeQU]T]WOQaOc[̂STUV]ÔUcOQWXY[O
cQehkYUW]OTUeRhcTUVÔO]TWYO_R̂UfOTaÔ__[Q_[T̂WYfÔUcO_[YRTkTÛ[vOjhTRcTUVO_R̂U]fO]YeWTQU]ÔUcOYRỲ ŴTQU]}ÔUcOk̂vOTUeRhcYO
]QkYOeQkjTÛWTQUOQaO]WhcvOkQcYR]fO_Y[]_YeWT̀YO]mYWeXY]fOQ[OcTVTŴRO[Y_[Y]YUŴWTQU]pOn[YRTkTÛ[vO]YRYeWTQU]OQaOk̂oQ[O
jhTRcTUVO]v]WYk]ÔUcOeQU]W[heWTQUOk̂WY[T̂R]O]X̂RROjYOUQWYcOQUOWXYOc[̂STUV]OQ[OcY]e[TjYcOTUOS[TWTUVp

HIJKLKL~OrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO]hjkTWOWXYOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUObQehkYUW]OWQOWXYOZSUY[p

HIJKLKLNO�_QUO[YeYT_WOQaOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[\]OeQ]WOY]WTk̂WYÔWOWXYOeQUeRh]TQUOQaOWXYOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUOnX̂]YfO
WXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO[YyhY]WOWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂OQaOWXYOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUObQehkYUW]pO�aO[ỲT]TQU]OWQOWXYO
deXYk̂WTeObY]TVUObQehkYUW]Ô[YO[YyhT[YcOWQOeQk_RvOSTWXOWXYOZSUY[\]OjhcVYWOaQ[OWXYOgQ]WOQaOWXYOlQ[mÔWOWXYO
eQUeRh]TQUOQaOWXYOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUOnX̂]YfOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RROTUeQ[_Q[̂WYO]heXO[ỲT]TQU]OTUOWXYObY]TVUO
bỲYRQ_kYUWOnX̂]Yp

HIJKLKLqOt̂]YcOQUOWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂OQaOWXYOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUObQehkYUW]fÔUcOQUOWXYOZSUY[\]ÔhWXQ[T�̂WTQUOQaÔUvO
ĉoh]WkYUW]OTUOWXYOn[QoYeWO[YyhT[YkYUW]ÔUcOWXYOjhcVYWOaQ[OWXYOgQ]WOQaOWXYOlQ[mfOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO
_[Y_̂[YObY]TVUObỲYRQ_kYUWObQehkYUW]OaQ[OWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂pOrXYObY]TVUObỲYRQ_kYUWObQehkYUW]O]X̂RRO
TRRh]W[̂WYÔUcOcY]e[TjYOWXYOcỲYRQ_kYUWOQaOWXYÔ__[Q̀YcOdeXYk̂WTeObY]TVUObQehkYUW]ÔUcO]X̂RROeQU]T]WOQaOc[̂STUV]O
ÛcOQWXY[OcQehkYUW]OTUeRhcTUVO_R̂U]fOWv_TêROeQU]W[heWTQUOcYŴTR]fÔUcOcT̂V[̂kk̂WTeOR̂vQhW]OQaOjhTRcTUVO]v]WYk]OWQOaT�O
ÛcOcY]e[TjYOWXYO]T�YÔUcOeX̂[̂eWY[OQaOWXYOn[QoYeWÔ]OWQÔ[eXTWYeWh[̂RfÔUcOYRYeW[TêRO]v]WYk]fÔUcOQWXY[Ô__[Q_[T̂WYO
YRYkYUW]pOrXYObY]TVUObỲYRQ_kYUWObQehkYUW]O]X̂RRÔR]QOTUeRhcYOQhWRTUYO]_YeTaTêWTQU]OWX̂WOTcYUWTavOk̂oQ[Ok̂WY[T̂R]O
ÛcO]v]WYk]ÔUcOY]ŴjRT]XOTUOVYUY[̂ROWXYT[OyĥRTWvORỲYR]p

HIJKLKJwOn[TQ[OWQOWXYOeQUeRh]TQUOQaOWXYObY]TVUObỲYRQ_kYUWOnX̂]YfOWXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO]hjkTWOWXYObY]TVUO
bỲYRQ_kYUWObQehkYUW]OWQOWXYOZSUY[pO

HIJKLKJMOrXYOgQU]W[heWTQUOi Û̂VY[O]X̂RRO[YyhY]WOWXYOZSUY[\]Ô__[Q̀ R̂OQaOWXYObY]TVUObỲYRQ_kYUWObQehkYUW]p



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMLKMNOPQRSNTUNVWRNXYURZ[QNP\\ZT]P̂NT_NVWRǸRQabUǸR]R̂T\cRUVǸTdecRUVQfNPUSNTUNVWRNXYURZ[QNPeVWTZagPVaTUNT_N
PUhNPSieQVcRUVQNaUNVWRNjZTiRdVNZRkeaZRcRUVQNPUSNVWRNleSbRVN_TZNVWRNmTQVNT_NVWRNnTZofNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂N
\ZR\PZRNmTUQVZedVaTUǸTdecRUVQN_TZNVWRNXYURZ[QNP\\ZT]P̂qNrWRNmTUQVZedVaTUǸTdecRUVQNQWP̂̂Nâ̂eQVZPVRNPUSNSRQdZalRN
VWRN_eZVWRZNSR]R̂T\cRUVNT_NVWRNP\\ZT]RSǸRQabUǸR]R̂T\cRUVǸTdecRUVQNPUSNQWP̂̂NdTUQaQVNT_ǸZPYaUbQNPUSN
s\Rda_adPVaTUQNQRVVaUbN_TZVWNaUNSRVPâNVWRNkeP̂aVhN̂R]R̂QNPUSN\RZ_TZcPUdRNdZaVRZaPNT_NcPVRZaP̂QNPUSNQhQVRcQNPUSNTVWRZN
ZRkeaZRcRUVQN_TZNVWRNdTUQVZedVaTUNT_NVWRNnTZoqNrWRNXYURZNPUSNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNPdoUTŶRSbRNVWPVfNaUNTZSRZNVTN
\RZ_TZcNVWRNnTZofNVWRNmTUVZPdVTZNYâ̂N\ZT]aSRNPSSaVaTUP̂NaU_TZcPVaTUfNaUd̂eSaUbNsWT\ǸZPYaUbQfNjZTSedVǸPVPfN
sPc\̂RQNPUSNTVWRZNQacâPZNQelcaVVP̂QfNYWadWNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂NZR]aRYNaUNPddTZSPUdRNYaVWNjPZPbZP\WQN
tquqvuNwNtquqvvq

IJKLMLKKNrWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂NaUdTZ\TZPVRNVWRNSRQabUNZRkeaZRcRUVQNT_NbT]RZUcRUVP̂NPeVWTZaVaRQNWP]aUbN
ieZaQSadVaTUNT]RZNVWRNjZTiRdVNaUVTNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUǸTdecRUVQq

IJKLMLKxNjZaTZNVTNVWRNdTUd̂eQaTUNT_NVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUǸTdecRUVQNjWPQRfNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂NQelcaVNVWRN
mTUQVZedVaTUǸTdecRUVQNVTNVWRNXYURZqN

IJKLMLKyNrWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂NZRkeRQVNVWRNXYURZ[QNP\\ZT]P̂NT_NVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUǸTdecRUVQq

IJKLMLKzN{_NVWRNjZT\TQP̂ǸTdecRUVQN\RZcaVNQelQVaVeVaTUQfNe\TUNVWRNXYURZ[QNYZaVVRUNPeVWTZagPVaTUfNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUN
pPUPbRZNQWP̂̂fNPQNPUN|SSaVaTUP̂NsRZ]adRfNdTUQaSRZNZRkeRQVQN_TZNQelQVaVeVaTUQNPUSN\ZR\PZRNPUSNSaQVZaleVRNPSSRUSPN
aSRUVa_haUbNP\\ZT]RSNQelQVaVeVaTUQNVTNP̂̂N\ZTQ\RdVa]RNdTUVZPdVTZQq

IJKLMLK}N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLK�N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLK�N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLx�N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLx�N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLxMN~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLxKN{_NVWRNmTUVZPdVǸTdecRUVQNQ\Rda_adP̂̂hNZRkeaZRNVWRNmTUVZPdVTZQNVTN\ZT]aSRN\ZT_RQQaTUP̂NSRQabUNQRZ]adRQNTZN
dRZVa_adPVaTUQNlhNPNSRQabUN\ZT_RQQaTUP̂NZR̂PVRSNVTNQhQVRcQfNcPVRZaP̂QNTZNRkea\cRUVfNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂N
Q\Rda_hNVWRNP\\ZT\ZaPVRN\RZ_TZcPUdRNPUSNSRQabUNdZaVRZaPNVWPVNQedWNQRZ]adRQNceQVNQPVaQ_hqNrWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZN
QWP̂̂NZR]aRYNPUSNVPoRNP\\ZT\ZaPVRNPdVaTUNTUNsWT\ǸZPYaUbQNPUSNTVWRZNQelcaVVP̂QNZR̂PVRSNVTNVWRNnTZoNSRQabURSNTZN
dRZVa_aRSNlhNVWRNmTUVZPdVTZQ[NSRQabUN\ZT_RQQaTUP̂QfN\ZT]aSRSNVWRNQelcaVVP̂QNlRPZNQedWN\ZT_RQQaTUP̂Q[NQRP̂NPUSNQabUPVeZRN
YWRUNQelcaVVRSNVTNVWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZqNrWRNmTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZ[QNZR]aRYNQWP̂̂NlRN_TZNVWRN̂acaVRSN\eZ\TQRNT_N
dWRdoaUbN_TZNdTU_TZcPUdRNYaVWNaU_TZcPVaTUNba]RUNPUSNVWRNSRQabUNdTUdR\VNR�\ZRQQRSNaUNVWRNmTUVZPdVǸTdecRUVQqNrWRN
mTUQVZedVaTUNpPUPbRZNQWP̂̂NlRNRUVaV̂RSNVTNZR̂hNe\TUfNPUSNQWP̂̂NUTVNlRNZRQ\TUQal̂RN_TZfNVWRNPSRkePdhNPUSNPddeZPdhNT_NVWRN
QRZ]adRQfNdRZVa_adPVaTUQfNPUSNP\\ZT]P̂QN\RZ_TZcRSNTZN\ZT]aSRSNlhNQedWNSRQabUN\ZT_RQQaTUP̂Qq

IJKLMLxxN~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLxyN~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLxzN~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLx}N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLx�N~TVN�QRS

IJKLMLx�J~TVN�QRS



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GG

HIJKJILMNOPQRSPTMNIUVWOX
HIJKJKYZ[\]̂_̀aZabZ[_̀acbdZefgZhdiZ_j̀_kaZhlZkmbnci_iZcdZ[_̀acbdZofofopqZar_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mvlZm_lkbdlc]cwcaxZabZ
kmbnci_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZyrhl_Z[_mnc̀_lZ̀bzz_d̀_lZ{r_dZar_Zsbdamh̀aZ|b̀\z_dalZhm_Zm_hixZabZ]_Z]ciZ]xZar_Z̀bdamh̀abmlZ
hdiZa_mzcdha_lZbdZar_Ziha_Zar_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZcll\_lZar_Z}cdhwZs_mac}c̀ha_Z}bmZyhxz_daf

HIJKJK~Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZl\]zcaZhZwclaZb}Zkmblk_̀acn_Z]cii_mlZ}bmZar_Z�{d_mvlZhkkmbnhwf

HIJKJKJZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mqZcdZ̀bdl\wahacbdZ{carZar_Z�{d_mqZlrhwwZi_n_wbkZ]cii_mlvZcda_m_laZcdZar_Zymb̂_̀aZhdiZ
_lah]wclrZ]ciicduZl̀r_i\w_lfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZhllclaZar_Z�{d_mZ{carZar_Zi_n_wbkz_daZb}Zar_Z�ciicduZ
|b̀\z_dalqZ{rc̀rZ̀bdlclaZb}Z]ciicduZm_�\cm_z_dalZhdiZkmbkbl_iZsbdamh̀aZ|b̀\z_dalfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZ
lrhwwZcll\_Z�ciicduZ|b̀\z_dalZabZ]cii_mlZhdiZ̀bdi\̀aZkm_�]ciZ̀bd}_m_d̀_lZ{carZkmblk_̀acn_Z]cii_mlfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZ
thdhu_mZlrhwwZcll\_Zar_Z̀\mm_daZymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_Z{carZ_h̀rZl_aZb}Z�ciicduZ|b̀\z_dalfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZ
hllclaZar_Zhm̀rca_̀aZ{carZm_uhmiZabZ�\_lacbdlZ}mbzZ]cii_mlZhdiZ{carZar_Zcll\hd̀_Zb}Zhii_dihf

HIJKJK�Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZm_nc_{Z]cilqZhdiZkm_khm_Z]ciZhdhwxl_lqZhdiZzh�_Zm_̀bzz_dihacbdlZabZar_Z
�{d_mZ}bmZar_Z�{d_mvlZh{hmiZb}Zsbdamh̀alZ}bmZsbdlam\̀acbdZbmZm_̂_̀acbdZb}Z]cilf

HIJKJK�Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZhllclaZar_Z�{d_mZcdZkm_khmcduZsbdamh̀alZ}bmZsbdlam\̀acbdfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZ
thdhu_mZlrhwwZhincl_Zar_Z�{d_mZbdZar_Zh̀ _̀kah]cwcaxZb}Z[\]̀bdamh̀abmlZhdiZzha_mchwZl\kkwc_mlZkmbkbl_iZ]xZ
sbdamh̀abmlf

HIJKJK�Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZhllclaZar_Z�{d_mZcdZb]ahcdcduZ]\cwicduZk_mzcalZhdiZlk_̀chwZk_mzcalZ}bmZ
k_mzhd_daZczkmbn_z_dalqZ_j̀_kaZ}bmZk_mzcalZm_�\cm_iZabZ]_Zb]ahcd_iZicm_̀awxZ]xZar_Zsbdamh̀abmlfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZ
thdhu_mZlrhwwZn_mc}xZarhaZar_Z�{d_mZrhlZkhciZhkkwc̀h]w_Z}__lZhdiZhll_llz_dalfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZhllclaZ
ar_Z�{d_mZcdZ̀bdd_̀acbdZ{carZar_Z�{d_mvlZm_lkbdlc]cwcaxZ}bmZ}cwcduZib̀\z_dalZm_�\cm_iZ}bmZar_ZhkkmbnhwlZb}Z
ubn_mdz_dahwZh\arbmcac_lZrhncduẐ\mclic̀acbdZbn_mZar_Zymb̂_̀af

HIJKJK�I�MPI�OX�KIZ

HIJKJK�Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZkmbnci_ZhizcdclamhacbdZb}Zar_Zsbdamh̀alZ}bmZsbdlam\̀acbdZhlZl_aZ}bmarZ]_wb{Z
hdiZcdZ���Z|b̀\z_daZ�gog��g���qZ�_d_mhwZsbdicacbdlZb}Zar_Zsbdamh̀aZ}bmZsbdlam\̀acbdqZsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZhlZ
�incl_mZ�icacbdfZ�}Zar_Z�{d_mZhdiZsbdamh̀abmZzbic}xZ���Z|b̀\z_daZ�gog�g���qZarbl_Zzbic}c̀hacbdlZlrhwwZdbaZh}}_̀aZ
ar_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mvlZl_mnc̀_lZ\di_mZarclZ�um__z_daZ\dw_llZar_Z�{d_mZhdiZar_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZhz_diZ
arclZ�um__z_daf

HIJKJK�Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZkmbnci_Zhizcdclamhacn_qZzhdhu_z_daZhdiZm_wha_iZl_mnc̀_lZabZ̀bbmicdha_Z
l̀r_i\w_iZh̀acncac_lZhdiZm_lkbdlc]cwcac_lZb}Zar_Zsbdamh̀abmlZ{carZ_h̀rZbar_mZhdiZ{carZarbl_Zb}Zar_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZ
thdhu_mqZar_Z�{d_mfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZ̀bbmicdha_Zar_Zh̀acncac_lZb}Zar_Zsbdamh̀abmlZcdZh̀ b̀mihd̀_Z{carZ
ar_Zwha_laZhkkmbn_iZymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_ZhdiZar_Zsbdamh̀aZ|b̀\z_dalf

HIJKJKY�Z�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZm_nc_{ZhdiZhdhwx�_Zar_Z̀bdlam\̀acbdZl̀r_i\w_lZkmbnci_iZ]xZar_Zsbdamh̀abmlZ
abZ\kiha_Zar_Zymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_qZcd̀bmkbmhacduZar_Zh̀acncac_lZb}Zar_Z�{d_mqZ�m̀rca_̀aqZhdiZsbdamh̀abmlZbdZar_Zymb̂_̀aqZ
cd̀w\icduZh̀acncaxZl_�\_d̀_lZhdiZi\mhacbdlqZhwwb̀hacbdZb}Zwh]bmZhdiZzha_mchwlqZkmb̀_llcduZb}Z[rbkZ|mh{cdulqZymbi\̀aZ
|hahZhdiZ[hzkw_lqZhdiZi_wcn_mxZhdiZkmb̀\m_z_daZb}Zkmbi\̀alqZcd̀w\icduZarbl_ZarhaZz\laZ]_Zbmi_m_iZcdZhinhd̀_Zb}Z
b̀dlam\̀acbdfZ�r_Zymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_ZlrhwwZcd̀w\i_Zar_Z�{d_mvlZb̀ \̀khd̀xZm_�\cm_z_dalZlrb{cduZkbmacbdlZb}Zar_Zymb̂_̀aZ
rhncduZb̀ \̀khd̀xZkmcbmcaxfZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZ\kiha_ZhdiZm_cll\_Zar_Zymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_ZhlZm_�\cm_iZabZ
lrb{Z̀\mm_daZ̀bdicacbdlfZ�}ZhdZ\kiha_Zcdic̀ha_lZarhaZar_Zkm_ncb\lwxZhkkmbn_iZymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_ZzhxZdbaZ]_Zz_aqZar_Z
sbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZah�_Z̀bmm_̀acn_Zh̀acbdZ{carZar_Zsbdamh̀abmlZabZ]mcduZar_Zkmb̂_̀aZ]h̀�ZbdZl̀r_i\w_Z{carb\aZ
hdxZ\dd_̀_llhmxZ_jk_dl_ZabZar_Z�{d_mfZf

HIJKJKYYZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZl̀r_i\w_ZhdiZ̀bdi\̀aZz__acdulZabZicl̀\llZzhaa_mlZl\̀rZhlZkmb̀_i\m_lqZ
kmbum_llqZ̀bbmicdhacbdqZhdiZl̀r_i\wcduZb}Zar_Z�bm�qZhdiZabZi_n_wbkZlbw\acbdlZabZcll\_lZci_dac}c_ifZ�r_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZ
thdhu_mZlrhwwZkm_khm_ZhdiZkmbzkawxZiclamc]\a_Zzcd\a_lZabZar_Z�{d_mZhdiZsbdamh̀abmlf

HIJKJKY~Z�dZh̀ b̀mihd̀_Z{carZar_Zsbdamh̀aZ|b̀\z_dalZhdiZar_Zwha_laZhkkmbn_iZymb̂_̀aZl̀r_i\w_qZhdiZ\acwc�cduZ
cd}bmzhacbdZ}mbzZar_Zsbdamh̀abmlqZar_Zsbdlam\̀acbdZthdhu_mZlrhwwZm_nc_{qZhdhwx�_qZl̀r_i\w_ZhdiZ̀bbmicdha_Zar_Z
bn_mhwwZl_�\_d̀_Zb}Z̀bdlam\̀acbdZhdiZhllcudz_daZb}Zlkh̀_ZcdZhm_hlZ{r_m_Zar_Zsbdamh̀abmlZhm_Zk_m}bmzcduZ�bm�f



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLKMLKNOPQRSTSUSRV
WXYZYZ[Y\]̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\gaaemhbjd_\jll\d_cdc\jbm\hbcn_gdhabc\e_ofhe_m\pq\d̂_\̀abdejgd\ragfs_bdc\ae\
kat_ebs_bdjl\jfd̂aehdh_cu\apc_et_\d̂_\abvchd_\d_cdhbk\jbm\hbcn_gdhabcu\jbm\jeejbk_\wae\d̂_\m_lht_eq\aw\d_cd\jbm\
hbcn_gdhab\e_naedc\da\d̂_\xyb_ez

WXYZYZ[{\]̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\dj|_\b_g_ccjeq\cd_nc\\da\apdjhb\cjdhcwjgdaeq\n_ewaesjbg_\weas\_jĝ\aw\d̂_\
àbdejgdaecz\]̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\e_gass_bm\gafec_c\aw\jgdhab\da\d̂_\xyb_e\ŷ_b\e_ofhe_s_bdc\aw\j\
àbdejgd\je_\bad\p_hbk\wflwhll_mz

WXYZYZ[}\~ad\�c_m

WXYZYZ[�\�w\e_of_cd_mu\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\m_t_lan\gjĉ\wlay\e_naedc\jbm\wae_gjcdc\wae\d̂_\�ea�_gd\jbm\
hbglfm_\d̂_s\hb\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e�c\neake_cc\e_naedcz

WXYZYZ[�\]̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\sjhbdjhb\jggafbdhbk\e_gaemc\ab\jfd̂aeh�_m\�ae|\n_ewaes_m\fbm_e\fbhd\gacdcu\
jmmhdhabjl\�ae|\n_ewaes_m\ab\d̂_\pjchc\aw\jgdfjl\gacdc\aw\ljpae\jbm\sjd_ehjlcu\jbm\ad̂_e\�ae|\e_ofhehbk\jggafbdhbk\
e_gaemcz

WXYZYZ[�\]̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\m_t_lan\jbm\hsnl_s_bd\neag_mfe_c\wae\d̂_\e_th_y\jbm\neag_cchbk\aw\
�nnlhgjdhabc\wae\�jqs_bd\pq\̀abdejgdaec\wae\neake_cc\jbm\whbjl\njqs_bdcz

WXYZYZ[�Z[\~ad\sae_\we_of_bdlq\d̂jb\sabd̂lqu\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjll\e_th_y\jbm\g_edhwq\d̂_\jsafbdc\mf_\d̂_\
e_cn_gdht_\̀abdejgdaec\jc\wallayc�

Z[ � _̂e_\d̂_e_\hc\ablq\ab_\̀abdejgdae\e_cnabchpl_\wae\n_ewaeshbk\d̂_\�ae|u\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\
ĉjllu\yhd̂hb\c_t_b\mjqc\jwd_e\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\e_g_ht_c\d̂_\̀abdejgdae�c\�nnlhgjdhab\wae\
�jqs_bdu\e_th_y\d̂_\�nnlhgjdhabu\g_edhwq\d̂_\jsafbd\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\m_d_eshb_c\hc\mf_\d̂_\
àbdejgdaeu\jbm\waeyjem\d̂_\̀abdejgdae�c\�nnlhgjdhab\jbm\̀_edhwhgjd_\wae\�jqs_bd\da\d̂_\xyb_ez\

Z� � _̂e_\d̂_e_\hc\sae_\d̂jb\ab_\̀abdejgdae\e_cnabchpl_\wae\n_ewaeshbk\mhww_e_bd\naedhabc\aw\d̂_\�ea�_gdu\
d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\ĉjllu\yhd̂hb\c_t_b\mjqc\jwd_e\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\e_g_ht_c\_jĝ\
àbdejgdae�c\�nnlhgjdhab\wae\�jqs_bd�\���\e_th_y\d̂_\�nnlhgjdhabc\jbm\g_edhwq\d̂_\jsafbd\d̂_\
àbcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\m_d_eshb_c\hc\mf_\_jĝ\̀abdejgdae�\���\ne_nje_\j\�fssjeq\aw\̀abdejgdaec�\
�nnlhgjdhabc\wae\�jqs_bd\pq\cfssjeh�hbk\hbwaesjdhab\weas\_jĝ\̀abdejgdae�c\�nnlhgjdhab\wae\
�jqs_bd�\���\ne_nje_\j\�ea�_gd\�nnlhgjdhab\jbm\̀_edhwhgjd_\wae\�jqs_bd�\���\g_edhwq\d̂_\dadjl\jsafbd\d̂_\
àbcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\m_d_eshb_c\hc\mf_\jll\̀abdejgdaec\gall_gdht_lq�\jbm\���\waeyjem\d̂_\�fssjeq\aw\
àbdejgdaec�\�nnlhgjdhabc\wae\�jqs_bd\jbm\�ea�_gd\�nnlhgjdhab\jbm\̀_edhwhgjd_\wae\�jqs_bd\da\d̂_\
xyb_ez

WXYZYZ[�\]̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e�c\g_edhwhgjdhab\wae\njqs_bd\ĉjll\gabcdhdfd_\j\e_ne_c_bdjdhab\da\d̂_\xyb_eu\pjc_m\ab\
d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e�c\_tjlfjdhabc\aw\d̂_\�ae|\jbm\ab\d̂_\mjdj\gasnehchbk\d̂_\̀abdejgdaec�\�nnlhgjdhabc\wae\
�jqs_bdu\d̂jdu\da\d̂_\p_cd\aw\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e�c\|bayl_mk_u\hbwaesjdhab\jbm\p_lh_wu\d̂_\�ae|\̂jc\neake_cc_m\
da\d̂_\nahbd\hbmhgjd_mu\d̂_\ofjlhdq\aw\d̂_\�ae|\hc\hb\jggaemjbg_\yhd̂\d̂_\̀abdejgd\ragfs_bdcu\jbm\d̂_\̀abdejgdaec\je_\
_bdhdl_m\da\njqs_bd\hb\d̂_\jsafbd\g_edhwh_mz\]̂_\wae_kahbk\e_ne_c_bdjdhabc\je_\cfp�_gd\da\���\jb\_tjlfjdhab\aw\d̂_\�ae|\
wae\gabwaesjbg_\yhd̂\d̂_\̀abdejgd\ragfs_bdc\fnab\�fpcdjbdhjl\̀asnl_dhab�\���\e_cfldc\aw\cfpc_of_bd\d_cdc\jbm\
hbcn_gdhabc�\���\gaee_gdhab\aw\shbae\m_thjdhabc\weas\d̂_\̀abdejgd\ragfs_bdc\nehae\da\gasnl_dhab�\jbm\���\cn_ghwhg\
ofjlhwhgjdhabc\_�ne_cc_m\pq\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_ez\]̂_\hccfjbg_\aw\j\̀_edhwhgjd_\wae\�jqs_bd\ĉjll\wfed̂_e\
gabcdhdfd_\j\e_gass_bmjdhab\da\d̂_\xyb_e\d̂jd\d̂_\̀abdejgdae\p_\njhm\d̂_\jsafbd\g_edhwh_mz

WXYZYZ��\]̂_\g_edhwhgjdhab\aw\jb\�nnlhgjdhab\wae\�jqs_bd\ae\j\�ea�_gd\�nnlhgjdhab\wae\�jqs_bd\pq\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\
ijbjk_e\ĉjll\bad\p_\j\e_ne_c_bdjdhab\d̂jd\d̂_\̀abcdefgdhab\ijbjk_e\̂jc\���\sjm_\_�̂jfcdht_\ae\gabdhbfafc\abvchd_\
hbcn_gdhabc\da\ĝ_g|\d̂_\ofjlhdq\ae\ofjbdhdq\aw\d̂_\�ae|�\���\e_th_y_m\gabcdefgdhab\s_jbcu\s_d̂amcu\d_ĝbhof_cu\
neag_mfe_cu\ae\c_of_bg_c\wae\j\̀abdejgdae�c\ayb\�ae|�\���\e_th_y_m\ganh_c\aw\e_ofhchdhabc\e_g_ht_m\weas\
�fpgabdejgdaec\jbm\cfnnlh_ec\jbm\ad̂_e\mjdj\e_of_cd_m\pq\d̂_\xyb_e\da\cfpcdjbdhjd_\_jĝ\̀abdejgdae�c\ehk̂d\da\
njqs_bd�\ae\���\jcg_edjhb_m\̂ay\ae\wae\ŷjd\nfenac_\d̂jd\̀abdejgdae\̂jc\fc_m\sab_q\ne_thafclq\njhm\ab\jggafbd\aw\d̂_\
àbdejgd\�fsz

IJKLKMLKNOQRSTSUSRV



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLKLMNOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OT̀W][UO]UaOXRb[RcOWQROV]dRWeOfXT̂X]gVOaRbR_TfRaÒeOR]ZQOSTUWX]ZWTXOVT_R_eO
]UaORhZ_YV[bR_eOdTXOfYXfTVRVOTdOZTTXa[U]W[ÛOWQROV]dRWeOfXT̂X]gVOc[WQOWQTVROTdOWQROTWQRXOSTUWX]ZWTXVO]UaOdTXOg]i[ÛO
XRZTggRUa]W[TUVOdTXO]UeO]aa[W[TU]_OV]dRWeOgR]VYXRVOWTÒROZTUV[aRXRaO[UOWQROjTXiOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVkOPQRO
STUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXlVOXRVfTUV[̀[_[W[RVOdTXOZTTXa[U]W[TUOTdOV]dRWeOfXT̂X]gVOVQ]__OUTWORhWRUaOWTOa[XRZWOZTUWXT_OTbRXOTXO
ZQ]X̂ROTdOWQRO]ZWVOTXOTg[VV[TUVOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVmOnỲZTUWX]ZWTXVmO]̂RUWVOTXORgf_TeRRVOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVOTXO
nỲZTUWX]ZWTXVmOTXO]UeOTWQRXOfRXVTUVOfRXdTXg[ÛOfTXW[TUVOTdOWQROjTXiO]UaOUTWOa[XRZW_eORgf_TeRaÒeOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO
\]U]̂RXk

opqrqsrqtuvwxyzy{yx|
IJKLKLMMOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OaRWRXg[URO[UÔRURX]_OWQ]WOWQROjTXiOTdOR]ZQOSTUWX]ZWTXO[VÒR[ÛOfRXdTXgRaO[UO
]ZZTXa]UZROc[WQOWQROXR}Y[XRgRUWVOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVO]UaOUTW[deOWQRO�cURXO]UaOSTUWX]ZWTXOTdOaRdRZWVO]UaO
aRd[Z[RUZ[RVO[UOWQROjTXikOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OQ]bROWQRO]YWQTX[WeOWTOXR�RZWOjTXiOWQ]WOaTRVOUTWOZTUdTXgOWTO
WQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVkOPQROd][_YXROTdOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOWTOXR�RZWOjTXiOVQ]__OUTWOZTUVW[WYWRO]ZZRfW]UZROTdOWQRO
jTXikOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OXRZTXaO]UeOXR�RZW[TUOTdOjTXiO[UO[WVOa][_eO_T̂O]UaO[UZ_YaRO[UdTXg]W[TUOXR̂]Xa[ÛO
WQROXR�RZWRaOjTXiO[UO[WVOfXT̂XRVVOXRfTXWVOWTOWQRO�cURXOfYXVY]UWOWTOnRZW[TUO�k�k��k�kO�fTUOcX[WWRUO]YWQTX[�]W[TUOdXTgO
WQRO�cURXmOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOg]eOXR}Y[XRO]UaOg]iRO]XX]ÛRgRUWVOdTXO]aa[W[TU]_O[UVfRZW[TUOTXOWRVW[ÛOTdOWQRO
jTXiO[UO]ZZTXa]UZROc[WQOWQROfXTb[V[TUVOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVmOcQRWQRXOTXOUTWOWQROjTXiO[VOd]̀X[Z]WRamO[UVW]__RaOTXO
ZTgf_RWRamO]UaOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__Ô[bROW[gR_eOUTW[ZROWTOWQRO�XZQ[WRZWOTdOcQRUO]UaOcQRXROWQROWRVWVO]UaO
[UVfRZW[TUVO]XROWTÒROg]aROVTOWQ]WOWQRO�XZQ[WRZWOg]eÒROfXRVRUWOdTXOVYZQOfXTZRaYXRVk

IJKLKLMKOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__O]ab[VRO]UaOZTUVY_WOc[WQOWQRO�cURXOaYX[ÛOWQROfRXdTXg]UZROTdO[WVO
STUVWXYZW[TUO�Q]VROnRXb[ZRVkOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OQ]bRO]YWQTX[WeOWTO]ZWOTUÒRQ]_dOTdOWQRO�cURXOTU_eOWTOWQRO
RhWRUWOfXTb[aRaO[UOWQ[VO�̂XRRgRUWkOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OUTWOQ]bROZTUWXT_OTbRXmOZQ]X̂ROTdmOTXOXRVfTUV[̀[_[WeO
dTXOWQROZTUVWXYZW[TUOgR]UVmOgRWQTaVmOWRZQU[}YRVmOVR}YRUZRVOTXOfXTZRaYXRVmOTXOdTXOV]dRWeOfXRZ]YW[TUVO]UaOfXT̂X]gVO[UO
ZTUURZW[TUOc[WQOWQROjTXiOTdOR]ZQOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVmOV[UZROWQRVRO]XROVT_R_eOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXlVOX[̂QWVO]UaOXRVfTUV[̀[_[W[RVO
YUaRXOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVkOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OUTWÒROXRVfTUV[̀_ROdTXO]OSTUWX]ZWTXlVOd][_YXROWTO
fRXdTXgOWQROjTXiO[UO]ZZTXa]UZROc[WQOWQROXR}Y[XRgRUWVOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVkOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__O
R̀OXRVfTUV[̀_ROdTXOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXlVOUR̂_[̂RUWO]ZWVOTXOTg[VV[TUVmÒYWOVQ]__OUTWOQ]bROZTUWXT_OTbRXOTXOZQ]X̂RO
TdmO]UaOVQ]__OUTWÒROXRVfTUV[̀_ROdTXmO]ZWVOTXOTg[VV[TUVOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVmOnỲZTUWX]ZWTXVmOTXOWQR[XO]̂RUWVOTXORgf_TeRRVmO
TXO]UeOTWQRXOfRXVTUVOTXORUW[W[RVOfRXdTXg[ÛOfTXW[TUVOTdOWQROjTXik

IJKLKLM�OPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OfRXdTXgO[U�aRfWQOXRb[RcOXR}YRVWVOdTXOZQ]ÛRVmO]VV[VWO[UOUR̂TW[]W[ÛO
STUWX]ZWTXVlOfXTfTV]_VmOVỲg[WOXRZTggRUa]W[TUVOWTOWQRO�cURXmO]UamO[dOWQROfXTfTVRaOZQ]ÛRVO]XRO]ZZRfWRaOTXOXR}Y[XRaO
èOWQRO�cURXmOfXRf]XROSQ]ÛRO�XaRXVOTXOSTUVWXYZW[TUOSQ]ÛRO~[XRZW[bRVOWQ]WO[UZTXfTX]WROWQRO�XZQ[WRZWlVO
gTa[d[Z]W[TUVOWTOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVk

IJKLKLM�OPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__ÒROWQRO�U[W[]_O~RZ[V[TUO\]iRXO[UOWQROXRb[RcmORb]_Y]W[TUO]UaOaTZYgRUW]W[TUOTdO
S_][gVmOVỲ�RZWOWTOnRZW[TUO�k�k�k�k

IJKLKLM�O�W[_[�[ÛOWQROVỲg[WW]_OVZQRaY_RVOfXTb[aRaÒeOR]ZQOSTUWX]ZWTXmOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OfXRf]XRmO]UaO
XRb[VRO]VOURZRVV]XemO]O�XT�RZWOVỲg[WW]_OVZQRaY_RO[UZTXfTX]W[ÛO[UdTXg]W[TUOdXTgOWQRO�cURXmO�cURXlVOZTUVY_W]UWVmO
�cURXlVOnRf]X]WROSTUWX]ZWTXVO]UaObRUaTXVmÔTbRXUgRUW]_O]̂RUZ[RVmO]UaOf]XW[Z[f]UWVO[UOWQRO�XT�RZWOYUaRXOWQRO
g]U]̂RgRUWOTdOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXkO

IJKLKLM�OPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__OXRb[RcO]UaO]ffXTbRmOTXOW]iROTWQRXO]ffXTfX[]WRO]ZW[TUOYfTUmOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVlO
VỲg[WW]_VOVYZQO]VOnQTfO~X]c[ÛVmO�XTaYZWO~]W]O]UaOn]gf_RVOWX]UVg[WWRaOWTOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXkOPQRO
STUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXlVOXRb[RcOTdOWQROVỲg[WW]_VOVQ]__OTU_eÒROdTXOWQRO_[g[WRaOfYXfTVROTdOZQRZi[ÛOdTXOZTUdTXg]UZRO
c[WQO[UdTXg]W[TUÔ[bRUO]UaOWQROaRV[̂UOZTUZRfWORhfXRVVRaO[UOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVkO�Rb[RcOTdOVYZQOVỲg[WW]_VO[VOUTWO
dTXOWQROfYXfTVROTdOaRWRXg[U[ÛOWQRO]ZZYX]ZeO]UaOZTgf_RWRURVVOTdOTWQRXO[UdTXg]W[TUOVYZQO]VOa[gRUV[TUVmO}Y]UW[W[RVmO]UaO
[UVW]__]W[TUOTXOfRXdTXg]UZROTdOR}Y[fgRUWOTXOVeVWRgVmOcQ[ZQO]XROWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVlOXRVfTUV[̀[_[W[RVkOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO
\]U]̂RXlVOXRb[RcOVQ]__OUTWOZTUVW[WYWRO]ffXTb]_OTdOV]dRWeOfXRZ]YW[TUVOTXOZTUVWXYZW[TUOgR]UVmOgRWQTaVmOWRZQU[}YRVmO
VR}YRUZRVOTXOfXTZRaYXRVkOPQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXlVO]ffXTb]_OTdO]OVfRZ[d[ZO[WRgOVQ]__OUTWO[Ua[Z]WRO]ffXTb]_OTdO]UO
]VVRg̀ _eOTdOcQ[ZQOWQRO[WRgO[VO]OZTgfTURUWk

IJKLKLM�O�dOfXTdRVV[TU]_OaRV[̂UOVRXb[ZRVOTXOZRXW[d[Z]W[TUVÒeO]OaRV[̂UOfXTdRVV[TU]_OXR_]WRaOWTOVeVWRgVmOg]WRX[]_VmOTXO
R}Y[fgRUWO]XROVfRZ[d[Z]__eOXR}Y[XRaOTdOWQROSTUWX]ZWTXVÒeOWQROSTUWX]ZWO~TZYgRUWVmOWQROSTUVWXYZW[TUO\]U]̂RXOVQ]__O
XRb[RcOWQTVROVỲg[WW]_VOdTXOVR}YRUZ[ÛmOZTUVWXYZW]̀[_[WemO]UaOZTTXa[U]W[TUO[gf]ZWVOTUOWQROTWQRXOSTUWX]ZWTXVkOPQRO



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRYQLPOLLRQMLRZQKYQKULR[QMWRMWVR\[KVN]RTKYRPJJNYQKTMVRNVLJXOMQJK]RTLRKVPVLLTN̂]RJZRTK̂RLOPWR
Q_̀ TPMLa

bcdedefgRhJMRiLVYaR

bcdededjRkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRNVPJNYRMWVR̀NJUNVLLRJZRMWVRlNJmVPMaR\KRTR_JKMWX̂RnTLQL]RJNRJMWVN[QLVRTLRTUNVVYR
MJRn̂RMWVR\[KVN]RMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRLOn_QMR[NQMMVKR̀NJUNVLLRNV̀JNMLRMJRMWVR\[KVN]RLWJ[QKUR̀VNPVKMTUVLR
JZRPJ_̀ XVMQJKRTKYRJMWVNRQKZJN_TMQJKRQYVKMQZQVYRnVXJ[o

ep qJNrRPJ_̀ XVMVYRZJNRMWVR̀VNQJYs
ef lNJmVPMRLPWVYOXVRLMTMOLs
ed tOn_QMMTXRLPWVYOXVRTKYRLMTMOLRNV̀JNM]RQKPXOYQKURTRLO__TN̂RJZRNV_TQKQKURTKYRJOMLMTKYQKURLOn_QMMTXLs
eu vVwOVLMRZJNRQKZJN_TMQJK]RIWTKUVR\NYVN]RTKYRIJKLMNOPMQJKRIWTKUVRxQNVPMQyVRLMTMOLRNV̀JNMLs
ez kVLMLRTKYRQKL̀VPMQJKRNV̀JNMLs
e{ tMTMOLRNV̀JNMRJZRKJKPJKZJN_QKURTKYRNVmVPMVYRqJNrsR
e|
e} tO__TN̂RJZRTXXRIJKMNTPMJNL~R�̀ X̀QPTMQJKLRZJNRlT̂_VKMs
eg IO_OXTMQyVRMJMTXRJZRMWVRIJLMRJZRMWVRqJNrRMJRYTMVRQKPXOYQKURMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVN~LRPJ_̀ VKLTMQJKR

TKYRNVQ_nONLTnXVRV�̀VKLVLRTMRMWVRmJnRLQMV]RQZRTK̂sR
epj
epp lWJMJUNT̀WLRMJRYJPO_VKMRMWVR̀NJUNVLLRJZRMWVRlNJmVPMs
epf �MTMOLRNV̀JNMLRJKR̀VN_QMLRTKYRT̀ ǸJyTXLRJZRTOMWJNQMQVLRWTyQKURmONQLYQPMQJKsRTKY
epd �K̂RJMWVNRQMV_LRMWVR\[KVNR_T̂RNVwOQNVo

RR

bcdededpRiMQXQ�QKURMWVRYJPO_VKMLR̀NJyQYVYRn̂RMWVRIJKMNTPMJNL]RMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXR_TrVRTyTQXTnXV]RTMRMWVR
lNJmVPMRLQMV]RMWVRIJKMNTPMRxJPO_VKML]RQKPXOYQKURIWTKUVR\NYVNL]RIJKLMNOPMQJKRIWTKUVRxQNVPMQyVL]RTKYRJMWVNR
SJYQZQPTMQJKL]RQKRUJJYRJNYVNRTKYR_TNrVYRPONNVKMX̂RMJRQKYQPTMVRZQVXYRPWTKUVLRTKYRLVXVPMQJKLR_TYVRYONQKURPJKLMNOPMQJK]R
TKYRMWVRT̀ ǸJyVYRtWJ̀RxNT[QKUL]RlNJYOPMRxTMT]RtT_̀ XVL]RTKYRLQ_QXTNRNVwOQNVYRLOn_QMMTXLaRkWVLVRLWTXXRnVRQKRVXVPMNJKQPR
ZJN_RJNR̀T̀VNRPJ̀ ]̂RTyTQXTnXVRMJRMWVR\[KVN]R�NPWQMVPM]RTKYRIJKMNTPMJNLaRìJKRPJ_̀ XVMQJKRJZRMWVRlNJmVPM]RMWVR
IJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRYVXQyVNRMWV_RMJRMWVR\[KVNa

bcdededfRkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRTNNTKUVRZJNRMWVRYVXQyVN̂]RLMJNTUV]R̀NJMVPMQJKRTKYRLVPONQM̂RJZR
\[KVN�̀ONPWTLVYR_TMVNQTXL]RL̂LMV_LRTKYRVwOQ̀_VKMRMWTMRTNVRTR̀TNMRJZRMWVRlNJmVPMROKMQXRLOPWRQMV_LRTNVRQKPJǸJNTMVYRQKMJR
MWVRqJNra

bcdededdRqQMWRMWVR\[KVN~LR_TQKMVKTKPVR̀VNLJKKVX]RMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRJnLVNyVRMWVRIJKMNTPMJNL~RZQKTXR
MVLMQKURTKYRLMTNM�ÒRJZROMQXQMQVL]RJ̀VNTMQJKTXRL̂LMV_LRTKYRVwOQ̀_VKMRTKYRJnLVNyVRTK̂RPJ__QLLQJKQKURTLRMWVRIJKMNTPMR
xJPO_VKMLR_T̂RNVwOQNVa

bcdededuRqWVKRMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRPJKLQYVNLRVTPWRIJKMNTPMJN~LRqJNrRJNRTRYVLQUKTMVYR̀JNMQJKRMWVNVJZR
LOnLMTKMQTXX̂RPJ_̀ XVMV]RMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXX]RmJQKMX̂R[QMWRMWTMRIJKMNTPMJN]R̀NV̀TNVRTRXQLMRJZRQKPJ_̀ XVMVRJNR
OKLTMQLZTPMJN̂RQMV_LRTKYRTRLPWVYOXVRZJNRMWVQNRPJ_̀ XVMQJKaRkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRPJKYOPMRQKL̀VPMQJKLRMJR
YVMVN_QKVR[WVMWVNRMWVRqJNrRJNRYVLQUKTMVYR̀JNMQJKRMWVNVJZRQLRLOnLMTKMQTXX̂RPJ_̀ XVMVa

bcdededzRqWVKRMWVRqJNrRJZRTXXRJZRMWVRIJKMNTPMJNL]RJNRYVLQUKTMVYR̀JNMQJKRMWVNVJZ]RQLRLOnLMTKMQTXX̂RPJ_̀ XVMV]RMWVR
IJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXR̀NV̀TNV]RTKYRLWTXXRV�VPOMV]RTRIVNMQZQPTMVRJZRtOnLMTKMQTXRIJ_̀ XVMQJKaRkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKR
STKTUVNRLWTXXRLOn_QMRMWVRV�VPOMVYRIVNMQZQPTMVRMJRMWVR\[KVNRTKYRIJKMNTPMJNLaRkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXR
PJJNYQKTMVRMWVRPJNNVPMQJKRTKYRPJ_̀ XVMQJKRJZRMWVRqJNraR�JXXJ[QKURQLLOTKPVRJZRTRIVNMQZQPTMVRJZRtOnLMTKMQTXRIJ_̀ XVMQJKR
JZRMWVRqJNrRJNRTRYVLQUKTMVYR̀JNMQJKRMWVNVJZ]RMWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXR̀VNZJN_RTKRQKL̀VPMQJKRMJRPJKZQN_RMWVR
PJ_̀ XVMQJKRJZRMWVRqJNrRJZRMWVRIJKMNTPMJNLRTKYR_TrVRNVPJ__VKYTMQJKLR[WVKRMWVRqJNrRJZRTXXRJZRMWVRIJKMNTPMJNLRQLR
NVTŶRZJNRZQKTXRQKL̀VPMQJKaRkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRPJKYOPMRMWVRZQKTXRQKL̀VPMQJKa

bcdeded{RkWVRIJKLMNOPMQJKRSTKTUVNRLWTXXRZJN[TNYRMJRMWVR\[KVN]RMWVRZJXXJ[QKURQKZJN_TMQJKRNVPVQyVYRZNJ_RMWVR
IJKMNTPMJNLoR���RPVNMQZQPTMVLRJZRQKLONTKPVRsR���RPJKLVKMRJZRLONVM̂RJNRLONVMQVL]RQZRTK̂]RMJRNVYOPMQJKRQKRJNR̀TNMQTXRNVXVTLVRJZR
NVMTQKTUVRJNRMWVR_TrQKURJZRZQKTXR̀T̂_VKMsR���RTZZQYTyQML]RNVPVQ̀ML]RNVXVTLVLRTKYR[TQyVNLRJZRXQVKLRJNRnJKYLRQKYV_KQẐQKUR
MWVR\[KVNRTUTQKLMRXQVKLsRTKYR���RTK̂RJMWVNRYJPO_VKMTMQJKRNVwOQNVYRJZRMWVRIJKMNTPMJNLROKYVNRMWVRIJKMNTPMRxJPO_VKML]R
QKPXOYQKUR[TNNTKMQVLRTKYRLQ_QXTNRLOn_QMMTXLa



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLKLKMNOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂NYSSW_ZT\VQNWQYQZ̀VaN\T_N_Q̂ZbQWcNVSNVPQNdeTQWaNSfNSVPQWNZVQgUǸWSbZ_Q_NhcNVPQN
RSTVW\YVSWUaNUXYPN\UNiQcUaNjklNfSWg\VVQ_NQ̂QYVWSTZYNg\TX\̂UaN\T_NWQYSW_N_W\eZT]UmNOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂N
fSWe\W_NVSNVPQNdeTQWN\NfZT\̂NjWSnQYVNò `̂ZY\VZSTNfSWNj\cgQTVN\T_NjWSnQYVNRQWVZfZY\VQNfSWNj\cgQTVaNSWN\NfZT\̂N
ò `̂ZY\VZSTNfSWNj\cgQTVN\T_NfZT\̂NRQWVZfZY\VQNfSWNj\cgQTVaNX̀STNVPQNRSTVW\YVSWUpNYSg̀ Ẑ\TYQNeZVPNVPQNWQqXZWQgQTVUNSfN
VPQNRSTVW\YVNkSYXgQTVUm

IJKLKLKrNkXVZQUaNWQÙSTUZhẐZVZQUN\T_N̂ZgZV\VZSTUNSfN\XVPSWZVcNSfNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWN\UNUQVNfSWVPNZTNVPQNRSTVW\YVN
kSYXgQTVUNUP\̂̂NTSVNhQNWQUVWZYVQ_aNgS_ZfZQ_NSWNQsVQT_Q_NeZVPSXVNeWZVVQTNYSTUQTVNSfNVPQNdeTQWaNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWaN
\T_NRSTVW\YVSWUmNRSTUQTVNUP\̂̂NTSVNhQNXTWQ\UST\ĥcNeZVPPQ̂_m

IJKLKLKtNùSTNWQqXQUVNSfNVPQNdeTQWaN\T_ǸWZSWNVSNVPQNQs̀ZW\VZSTNSfNSTQNcQ\WNfWSgNVPQN_\VQNSfNvXhUV\TVZ\̂NRSg̀ Q̂VZSTaN
VPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂aNeZVPSXVN\__ZVZST\̂NYSg̀ QTU\VZSTaNYST_XYVN\NgQQVZT]NeZVPNVPQNdeTQWNVSNWQbZQeNVPQN
f\YẐZVcNS̀QW\VZSTUN\T_ǸQWfSWg\TYQm

KLKLwxJyTVQẀWQV\VZSTUN\T_N_QYZUZSTUNSfNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂NhQNYSTUZUVQTVNeZVPNVPQNZTVQTVNSfaN\T_NWQ\UST\ĥcN
ZTfQW\ĥQNfWSgaNVPQNRSTVW\YVNkSYXgQTVUN\T_NUP\̂̂NhQNZTNeWZVZT]NSWNZTNVPQNfSWgNSfN_W\eZT]UmNzPQTNg\iZT]NUXYPN
ZTVQẀWQV\VZSTUN\T_N_QYZUZSTUaNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂NQT_Q\bSWNVSNUQYXWQNf\ZVPfX̂ǸQWfSWg\TYQNhcNVPQNdeTQWN
\T_NRSTVW\YVSWUaNUP\̂̂NTSVNUPSeǸ\WVZ\̂ZVcNVSNQZVPQWaN\T_NUP\̂̂NTSVNhQN̂Z\ĥQNfSWNWQUX̂VUNSfNZTVQẀWQV\VZSTUNSWN_QYZUZSTUN
WQT_QWQ_NZTN]SS_Nf\ZVPmNOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWpUN_QYZUZSTUNSTNg\VVQWUNWQ̂\VZT]NVSN\QUVPQVZYNQffQYVNUP\̂̂NhQNfZT\̂NZfN
YSTUZUVQTVNeZVPNVPQNZTVQTVNQs̀WQUUQ_NZTNVPQNRSTVW\YVNkSYXgQTVUm

KLKLw{JOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂NWQbZQeN\T_NWQÙST_NVSNWQqXQUVUNfSWNZTfSWg\VZSTN\hSXVNVPQNRSTVW\YVNkSYXgQTVUmN
OPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂NUQVNfSWVPNZTNVPQNRSTVW\YVNkSYXgQTVUNVPQNWQqXZWQgQTVUNfSWNWQqXQUVUNfSWNZTfSWg\VZSTmN
|QqXQUVUNfSWNZTfSWg\VZSTNUP\̂̂NZTŶX_QaN\VN\NgZTZgXgaN\N_QV\ẐQ_NeWZVVQTNUV\VQgQTVNVP\VNZT_ZY\VQUNVPQNÙQYZfZYNkW\eZT]UN
SWNv̀QYZfZY\VZSTUNZTNTQQ_NSfNŶ\WZfZY\VZSTN\T_NVPQNT\VXWQNSfNVPQNŶ\WZfZY\VZSTNWQqXQUVQ_mNOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWpUN
WQÙSTUQNVSNUXYPNWQqXQUVUNUP\̂̂NhQNg\_QNZTNeWZVZT]NeZVPZTN\TcNVZgQN̂ZgZVUN\]WQQ_NX̀STaNSWNSVPQWeZUQNeZVPNWQ\UST\ĥQN
ẀSg̀ VTQUUmNyfN\̀ ẀS̀WZ\VQaNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂ǸWQ̀\WQN\T_NZUUXQNUX̀`̂QgQTV\̂NkW\eZT]UN\T_N
v̀QYZfZY\VZSTUNZTNWQÙSTUQNVSNVPQNWQqXQUVUNfSWNZTfSWg\VZSTm

KLKLw}JOPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNg\cNSW_QWNgZTSWNYP\T]QUNZTNVPQNzSWiNVP\VN\WQNYSTUZUVQTVNeZVPNVPQNZTVQTVNSfNVPQN
RSTVW\YVNkSYXgQTVUN\T_N_SNTSVNZTbŜbQN\TN\_nXUVgQTVNZTNVPQNRSTVW\YVNvXgNSWN\TNQsVQTUZSTNSfNVPQNRSTVW\YVNOZgQmNvXYPN
YP\T]QUNUP\̂̂NhQN\ffQYVQ_NhcNeWZVVQTNSW_QWNZUUXQ_NhcNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWm

~������JwJJJ����������~�J~��J~�������~�J��������
IJwL{J������������J��������
IJwL{L{NOPQNUQWbZYQUN̂ZUVQ_NhQ̂SeN\WQNTSVNZTŶX_Q_NZTN�\UZYNvQWbZYQUNhXVNg\cNhQNWQqXZWQ_NfSWNVPQNjWSnQYVmNOPQN
RSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWNUP\̂̂ǸWSbZ_QNVPQN̂ZUVQ_NvX̀`̂QgQTV\̂NvQWbZYQUNST̂cNZfNÙQYZfZY\̂̂cN_QUZ]T\VQ_NZTNVPQNV\ĥQNhQ̂SeN
\UNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWpUNWQÙSTUZhẐZVcaN\T_NVPQNdeTQWNUP\̂̂NYSg̀ QTU\VQNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QWN\UǸWSbZ_Q_N
ZTNvQYVZSTN��m�mNuT̂QUUNSVPQWeZUQNÙQYZfZY\̂̂cN\__WQUUQ_NZTNVPZUNo]WQQgQTVaNZfNTQZVPQWNVPQNdeTQWNTSWNVPQNRSTUVWXYVZSTN
[\T\]QWNZUN_QUZ]T\VQ_aNVPQǸ\WVZQUN\]WQQNVP\VNVPQN̂ZUVQ_NvX̀`̂QgQTV\̂NvQWbZYQNZUNTSVNhQZT]ǸWSbZ_Q_NfSWNVPQNjWSnQYVm
��� ¡¢£¤¥�¦¥§�¦̈©£ ¥ª«¬¥¡©£¦¤£¤¢�ª® ¦̄«°°±�²�£¥¤±¦̄�ª³¡¬� ¦¤£́¦¥§�¦µ¶£�ª® ¦̄«°°±�²�£¥¤±¦̄�ª³¡¬� ¦ª�·«¡ª�́¦̧©ª¦
¥§�¦¹ª©º�¬¥¦»¼¦¡£́¡¬¤¥¡£¢¦¶§�¥§�ª¦¥§�¦̈©£ ¥ª«¬¥¡©£¦¤£¤¢�ª¦©ª¦µ¶£�ª¦ §¤±±¦»�¦ª� °©£ ¡»±�¦̧©ª¦°ª©³¡́¡£¢¦¥§�¦
¡́�£¥¡̧¡�́¦̄«°°±�²�£¥¤±¦̄�ª³¡¬�½¦¾£ �ª¥¦¤¦́� ¬ª¡°¥¡©£¦©̧¦¥§�¦̄«°°±�²�£¥¤±¦̄�ª³¡¬� ¦¡£¦̄�¬¥¡©£¦¿½À½Á¦»�±©¶¦©ª¦¤¥¥¤¬§¦¥§�¦
�́ ¬ª¡°¥¡©£¦©̧¦ �ª³¡¬� ¦¤ ¦¤£¦�Â§¡»¡¥¦¥©¦¥§¡ ¦Ã¢ª��²�£¥½Ä

������������J�������� ����Å���Æ����Ç
�̈©£ ¥ª«¬¥¡©£¦¤£¤¢�ªÈ¦µ¶£�ª¦©ª

£©¥¦°ª©³¡́�́Ä

IJwL{L{L{ [Q\UXWQ_N_W\eZT]U ÉSVNjWSbZ_Q_
IJwL{L{L} OQT\TVÊWQ̂\VQ_NUQWbZYQU deTQW
IJwL{L{LK RSggZUUZSTZT] deTQW
IJwL{L{Lw kQbQ̂S̀gQTVNSfN\NYSggZUUZSTZT]Ǹ̂\T RSTUVWXYVZSTN[\T\]QW
IJwL{L{LË vXUV\ZT\ĥQNjWSnQYVNvQWbZYQUǸXWUX\TVNVSNvQYVZSTNÌm�mÍ ÉSVNjWSbZ_Q_
IJwL{L{LÎ lXWTZVXWQaNfXWTZUPZT]UN\T_NQqXZ̀gQTVN_Q̂ZbQWcaN\T_NZTUV\̂̂\VZSTN

YSSW_ZT\VZST
ÉSVNjWSbZ_Q_

IJwL{L{LM lXWTZVXWQaNfXWTZUPZT]UN\T_NQqXZ̀gQTVǸWSYXWQgQTVN\UUZUV\TYQ ÉSVNjWSbZ_Q_



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMLMLN OPPQPRSTUVWXQRYWPQRVWPVZVURQ[T \[RW]̂[_Q̀V̀
IJKLMLMLa OPPQPRSTUVWXQRYWPVZVURQ[TW[bWRYVWÔUYQRVUR c[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂
IJKLMLMLMghd̂TQPYWZST̀WPd̂_Vi \[RW]̂[_Q̀V̀
IJKLMLMLMMhd̂TQPYWfV[RVUYTQUSZWVTfQTVV̂QTfWPV̂_QUVP \[RW]̂[_Q̀V̀
IJKLMLMLMj]̂[_Q̀VWQTPd̂STUVWS̀_QUV \[RW]̂[_Q̀V̀
IJKLMLMLMk]̂[_Q̀VWPdllZVmVTRSZW]̂[nVURŴQPoWSTSZiPQPWST̀WmQRQfSRQ[TW

PR̂SRVfQVP
\[RW]̂[_Q̀V̀

IJKLMLMLMKpRSoVY[Z̀V̂ŴVZSRQ[TPYQlPWmSTSfVmVTR qXTV̂
IJKLMLMLMrqXTV̂Wm[_QTfWU[[̂̀ QTSRQ[T qXTV̂
IJKLMLMLMsc[[̂̀ QTSRQ[TW[bWqXTV̂tPWpVlŜSRVWc[TR̂SUR[̂P qXTV̂
IJKLMLMLMuqRYV̂WpdllZVmVTRSZWpV̂_QUVP
OPvVPR[PWRVPRQTfWST̀WSvSRVmVTR qXTV̂

IJKLMLjJwxyz{|}~|��J��J��}}�x�x�~��J�x{�|zxy
IJKLMLjLMWOẀVPÛQlRQ[TW[bWVSUYWpdllZVmVTRSZWpV̂_QUVWQ̀VTRQbQV̀WQTWpVURQ[TW�����WSPWRYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂tPW
V̂Pl[TPQvQZQRiWQPWl̂[_Q̀V̀WvVZ[X�
����������������������������������������������� �¡¡��¢������ ��£�����������¤������� �������¥¦§¦§���̈��¤�����¤�����������
�©�����̈�������¤ª������©�����¦«

c[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WXQZZWSPPQPRWQTŴVUVQ_QTfWl̂[l[PSZPWb[̂WOPvVPR[PW¬VPRQTfWST̀Wc[mmQPPQ[TQTfWST̀WU[[̂̀ QTSRVW
v[RYWPV̂_QUVP�

IJKLMLjLjWOẀVPÛQlRQ[TW[bWVSUYWpdllZVmVTRSZWpV̂_QUVWQ̀VTRQbQV̀WQTWpVURQ[TW�����WSPWRYVWqXTV̂tPŴVPl[TPQvQZQRiWQPW
l̂[_Q̀V̀WvVZ[X�
������������������������®̄ ������ �¡¡��¢������ ��£�����������¤������� �������¥¦§¦§���̈��¤�����¤������������©�����̈�������¤ª�
�����©�����¦«

WW

IJKLMLkW°bWRYVWqXTV̂WQ̀VTRQbQV̀WSWpdPRSQTSvZVWqvnVURQ_VWQTWÔRQUZVW�WRYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WPYSZZWl̂[_Q̀VWSPWSW
pdllZVmVTRSZWpV̂_QUVWRYVWpdPRSQTSvQZQRiWpV̂_QUVPŴV±dQ̂V̀WQTWO°OW²[UdmVTRW³́µ¶·¸́¹�ºWpdPRSQTSvZVW]̂[nVURPW
³»YQvQRWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WSPWÒ_QPV̂W³̀QRQ[TWSRRSUYV̀WR[WRYQPWOf̂VVmVTR�W¬YVWqXTV̂WPYSZZWU[mlVTPSRVWRYVW
c[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WSPWl̂[_Q̀V̀WQTWpVURQ[TW���́L

IJKLjJ¼��y~{�z~|��J½���¾x{¿yJÀÁÁ|~|����J�x{�|zxy
IJKLjLMW¬YVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WmSiWl̂[_Q̀VWÒ Q̀RQ[TSZWpV̂_QUVPWSbRV̂WV»VUdRQ[TW[bWRYQPWOf̂VVmVTRWXQRY[dRW
QT_SZQ̀SRQTfWRYQPWOf̂VVmVTR�W³»UVlRWb[̂WPV̂_QUVPŴV±dQ̂V̀ẀdVWR[WRYVWbSdZRW[bWRYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WSTiWÒ Q̀RQ[TSZW
pV̂_QUVPWl̂[_Q̀V̀WQTWSUU[̂̀ STUVWXQRYWRYQPWpVURQ[TW��́WPYSZZWVTRQRZVWRYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WR[WU[mlVTPSRQ[TW
ld̂PdSTRWR[WpVURQ[TW���µ�

IJKLjLjWÂl[TŴVU[fTQÃQTfWRYVWTVV̀WR[WlV̂b[̂mWRYVWb[ZZ[XQTfWÒ Q̀RQ[TSZWpV̂_QUVPWRYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WPYSZZW
T[RQbiWRYVWqXTV̂WXQRYŴVSP[TSvZVWl̂[mlRTVPPWST̀WV»lZSQTWRYVWbSURPWST̀WUQ̂UdmPRSTUVPWfQ_QTfŴQPVWR[WRYVWTVV̀�W¬YVW
c[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WPYSZZWT[RWl̂[UVV̀WR[Wl̂[_Q̀VWRYVWb[ZZ[XQTfWÒ Q̀RQ[TSZWpV̂_QUVPWdTRQZWRYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂W
V̂UVQ_VPWRYVWqXTV̂tPWX̂QRRVTWSdRY[̂QÃSRQ[TÄ

LM pV̂_QUVPWTVUVPPQRSRV̀WviWSWUYSTfVWQTWRYVW°TQRQSZW°Tb[̂mSRQ[TWl̂V_Q[dPWQTPR̂dURQ[TPW[̂WSll̂[_SZPWfQ_VTWviW
RYVWqXTV̂W[̂WSWmSRV̂QSZWUYSTfVWQTWRYVW]̂[nVURWQTUZd̀QTfWPQÃVW±dSZQRiWU[mlZV»QRiWRYVWqXTV̂tPW
PUYV̀dZVW[̂Wvd̀fVRWb[̂Wc[PRW[bWRYVWÅ[̂oW[̂Wl̂[Ud̂VmVTRW[̂ẀVZQ_V̂iWmVRY[̀W[̂WvQ̀WlSUoSfVPWQTW
S̀ Q̀RQ[TWR[WRY[PVWZQPRV̀WQTWpVURQ[TW����Æ�WpV̂_QUVPWTVUVPPQRSRV̀WviWPVURQ[TPWÆ��WST̀WÆ�ÆWPYSZZWT[RWvVW
U[TPQ̀V̂V̀WS̀ Q̀RQ[TSZWPV̂_QUVPÇ

Lj pV̂_QUVPWTVUVPPQRSRV̀WviWRYVWVTSURmVTRW[̂ŴV_QPQ[TW[bWU[̀VPWZSXPŴVfdZSRQ[TPW[̂W[bbQUQSZWQTRV̂l̂VRSRQ[TPW
SbRV̂WRYVẀSRVW[bWRYQPWOf̂VVmVTRÇ

Lk pV̂_QUVPWTVUVPPQRSRV̀WviẀVUQPQ[TPW[bWRYVWqXTV̂WT[RŴVT̀V̂V̀WQTWSWRQmVZiWmSTTV̂W[̂WSTiW[RYV̂WbSQZd̂VW[bW
lV̂b[̂mSTUVW[TWRYVWlŜRW[bWRYVWqXTV̂W[̂WRYVWqXTV̂tPW[RYV̂WU[TPdZRSTRPW[̂WU[TR̂SUR[̂PÇ

LK ]̂VlŜSRQ[TW[bẀ[UdmVTRSRQ[TWb[̂WSZRV̂TSRVWvQ̀W[̂Wl̂[l[PSZŴV±dVPRPWl̂[l[PV̀WviWRYVWqXTV̂Ç
Lr ]̂VlŜSRQ[TWb[̂WST̀WSRRVT̀STUVWSRWSWldvZQUWl̂VPVTRSRQ[TWmVVRQTfW[̂WYVŜQTfÇ
Ls ]̂VlŜSRQ[TWb[̂WST̀WSRRVT̀STUVWSRWSẀQPldRVŴVP[ZdRQ[TWl̂[UVV̀QTfW[̂WZVfSZWl̂[UVV̀QTfWV»UVlRWXYV̂VW

RYVWc[TPR̂dURQ[TWeSTSfV̂WQPWlŜRiWRYV̂VR[Ç



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJ KLMNOPQRQSLMTULMUVWMSMXTWVYPRUVZVMQTL[T\LW]TWVNOPQSMXT[WLZT[SWVTLWTLQ̂VWTURONVT_OWSMXTULMNQWOUQSLMT
RM_T[OWMSN̂SMXTNVẀSUVNTWVaOSWV_TSMTULMMVUQSLMTbSQ̂TQ̂VTWVYPRUVZVMQTL[TNOÛT\LW]cTLW

Id eNNSNQRMUVTQLTQ̂VTfMSQSRPTgVUSNSLMThR]VWi

jklImInToLTR̀LS_T_VPRpTSMTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMTq̂RNVrTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWTN̂RPPTYWL̀S_VTQ̂VT[LPPLbSMXTe__SQSLMRPT
sVẀSUVNrTMLQS[pTQ̂VTtbMVWTbSQ̂TWVRNLMRuPVTYWLZYQMVNNrTRM_TVvYPRSMTQ̂VT[RUQNTRM_TUSWUOZNQRMUVNTXS̀SMXTWSNVTQLTQ̂VT
MVV_iTf[rTOYLMTWVUVSYQTL[TQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWwNTMLQSUVrTQ̂VTtbMVWT_VQVWZSMVNTQ̂RQTRPPTLWTYRWQNTL[TQ̂VTNVẀSUVNTRWVT
MLQTWVaOSWV_rTQ̂VTtbMVWTN̂RPPTXS̀VTYWLZYQTbWSQQVMTMLQSUVTQLTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWTL[TQ̂VTtbMVWwNT_VQVWZSMRQSLMiT
ôVTtbMVWTN̂RPPTULZYVMNRQVTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWT[LWTQ̂VTNVẀSUVNTYWL̀S_V_TYWSLWTQLTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWwNT
WVUVSYQTL[TQ̂VTtbMVWwNTMLQSUVx

Iy qWL̀S_SMXTRNNSNQRMUVTQLTQ̂VTfMSQSRPTgVUSNSLMThR]VWTSMTV̀RPORQSMXTRMTVvQVMNS̀VTMOZuVWTL[TKPRSZNT
NOuZSQQV_TupTRTKLMQWRUQLWTLWTLQ̂VWNTSMTULMMVUQSLMTbSQ̂TQ̂VT\LW]i

Im sVẀSUVNTWVaOSWV_TSMTRMTVZVWXVMUpTQLTULLW_SMRQVTQ̂VTRUQS̀SQSVNTL[TRTKLMQWRUQLWTLWTKLMQWRUQLWNTSMTQ̂VT
V̀VMQTL[TWSN]TL[TYVWNLMRPTSMzOWpTLWTNVWSLONTYWLYVWQpT_RZRXVrTULMNSNQVMQTbSQ̂TsVUQSLMT{i{i|}i

jklImIlT~vUVYQT[LWTNVẀSUVNTWVaOSWV_TOM_VWTsVUQSLMT{i{i{�rTKLMNQWOUQSLMTq̂RNVTsVẀSUVNTYWL̀S_V_TZLWVTQ̂RMT{�T_RpNT
R[QVWT�|�TQ̂VT_RQVTL[TsOuNQRMQSRPTKLZYPVQSLMTL[TQ̂VT\LW]rTLWT���TQ̂VTRMQSUSYRQV_T_RQVTL[TsOuNQRMQSRPTKLZYPVQSLMT
S_VMQS[SV_TSMTQ̂VTfMSQSRPTfM[LWZRQSLMrTb̂SÛV̀VWTSNTVRWPSVWrTN̂RPPTuVTULZYVMNRQV_TRNTe__SQSLMRPTsVẀSUVNTQLTQ̂VTVvQVMQTQ̂VT
KLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWTSMUOWNTR__SQSLMRPTULNQTSMTYWL̀S_SMXTQ̂LNVTKLMNQWOUQSLMTq̂RNVTsVẀSUVNi

jklImI�Tf[TQ̂VTNVẀSUVNTUL̀VWV_TupTQ̂SNTeXWVVZVMQT̂R̀VTMLQTuVVMTULZYPVQV_TbSQ̂SMTT|{TT�TTTQ̂SWQVVMTT�TZLMQ̂TL[TQ̂VT_RQVT
L[TQ̂SNTeXWVVZVMQrTQ̂WLOX̂TMLT[ROPQTL[TQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWrTVvQVMNSLMTL[TQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWwNTNVẀSUVNT
uVpLM_TQ̂RQTQSZVTN̂RPPTuVTULZYVMNRQV_TRNTe__SQSLMRPTsVẀSUVNi

�������k�kkk�������k����������������
jk�IyT�MPVNNTLQ̂VWbSNVTYWL̀S_V_T[LWTOM_VWTQ̂SNTeXWVVZVMQrTQ̂VTtbMVWTN̂RPPTYWL̀S_VTSM[LWZRQSLMTSMTRTQSZVPpTZRMMVWT
WVXRW_SMXTWVaOSWVZVMQNT[LWTRM_TPSZSQRQSLMNTLMTQ̂VTqWLzVUQrTSMUPO_SMXTRTbWSQQVMTYWLXWRZrTb̂SÛTN̂RPPTNVQT[LWQ̂TQ̂VT
tbMVWwNTLuzVUQS̀VNcTNÛV_OPVcTULMNQWRSMQNTRM_TUWSQVWSRcTNYVUSRPTVaOSYZVMQcTNpNQVZNcTRM_TNSQVTWVaOSWVZVMQNi

jk�ImTôVTtbMVWTN̂RPPTVNQRuPSN̂TQ̂VTtbMVWwNTuO_XVQT[LWTQ̂VTqWLzVUQrTSMUPO_SMXT�|�TQ̂VTuO_XVQT[LWTQ̂VTKLNQTL[TQ̂VT\LW]T
RNT_V[SMV_TSMTsVUQSLMT�i|cT���TQ̂VTtbMVWwNTLQ̂VWTULNQNcTRM_T�{�TWVRNLMRuPVTULMQSMXVMUSVNTWVPRQV_TQLTRPPTL[TQ̂VNVTULNQNiT
ôVTtbMVWTN̂RPPTOY_RQVTQ̂VTtbMVWwNTuO_XVQT[LWTQ̂VTqWLzVUQTRNTMVUVNNRWpTQ̂WLOX̂LOQTQ̂VT_OWRQSLMTL[TQ̂VTqWLzVUQTOMQSPT
[SMRPTULZYPVQSLMiTf[TQ̂VTtbMVWTNSXMS[SURMQPpTSMUWVRNVNTLWT_VUWVRNVNTQ̂VTtbMVWwNTuO_XVQT[LWTQ̂VTKLNQTL[TQ̂VT\LW]rTQ̂VT
tbMVWTN̂RPPTMLQS[pTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWiTôVTtbMVWTRM_TQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWrTN̂RPPTQ̂VWVR[QVWTRXWVVTQLTRT
ULWWVNYLM_SMXTÛRMXVTSMTQ̂VTqWLzVUQwNTNULYVTRM_TaORPSQpi

jk�InTôVTtbMVWTRU]MLbPV_XVNTQ̂RQTRUUVPVWRQV_rTŶRNV_rTLWT[RNQ�QWRU]T_VNSXMTRM_TULMNQWOUQSLMTYWL̀S_VNTRTuVMV[SQrTuOQT
RPNLTURWWSVNTbSQ̂TSQTQ̂VTWSN]TL[TR__SQSLMRPTULNQNiTf[TQ̂VTtbMVWTNVPVUQNTRUUVPVWRQV_rTŶRNV_TLWT[RNQ�QWRU]TNÛV_OPSMXrTQ̂VT
tbMVWTRXWVVNTQLTSMUPO_VTSMTQ̂VTuO_XVQT[LWTQ̂VTqWLzVUQTNO[[SUSVMQTULMQSMXVMUSVNTQLTUL̀VWTNOÛTULNQNi

jk�IlTôVTtbMVWTN̂RPPTS_VMQS[pTRTWVYWVNVMQRQS̀VTROQ̂LWS�V_TQLTRUQTLMTQ̂VTtbMVWwNTuV̂RP[TbSQ̂TWVNYVUQTQLTQ̂VTqWLzVUQiTôVT
tbMVWTN̂RPPTWVM_VWT_VUSNSLMNTYVWQRSMSMXTQLT_LUOZVMQNTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWTNOuZSQNTSMTRTQSZVPpTZRMMVWTSMTLW_VWT
QLTR̀LS_TOMWVRNLMRuPVT_VPRpTSMTQ̂VTLW_VWPpTRM_TNVaOVMQSRPTYWLXWVNNTL[TQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWwNTNVẀSUVNi

jk�I�T�MPVNNTYWL̀S_V_TupTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWrTQ̂VTtbMVWTN̂RPPT[OWMSN̂TNOẀVpNTQLT_VNUWSuVTŶpNSURPT
ÛRWRUQVWSNQSUNrTPVXRPTPSZSQRQSLMNTRM_TOQSPSQpTPLURQSLMNT[LWTQ̂VTNSQVTL[TQ̂VTqWLzVUQrTRM_TRTbWSQQVMTPVXRPT_VNUWSYQSLMTL[TQ̂VT
NSQViTôVTNOẀVpNTRM_TPVXRPTSM[LWZRQSLMTN̂RPPTSMUPO_VrTRNTRYYPSURuPVrTXWR_VNTRM_TPSMVNTL[TNQWVVQNrTRPPVpNrTYR̀VZVMQNTRM_T
R_zLSMSMXTYWLYVWQpTRM_TNQWOUQOWVNcT_VNSXMRQV_TbVQPRM_NcTR_zRUVMQT_WRSMRXVcTWSX̂QN�L[�bRprTWVNQWSUQSLMNrTVRNVZVMQNrT
VMUWLRÛZVMQNrT�LMSMXrT_VV_TWVNQWSUQSLMNrTuLOM_RWSVNrTRM_TULMQLOWNTL[TQ̂VTNSQVcTPLURQSLMNrT_SZVMNSLMNrTRM_TLQ̂VWT
MVUVNNRWpT_RQRTbSQ̂TWVNYVUQTQLTVvSNQSMXTuOSP_SMXNrTLQ̂VWTSZYWL̀VZVMQNTRM_TQWVVNcTRM_TSM[LWZRQSLMTULMUVWMSMXTR̀RSPRuPVT
OQSPSQpTNVẀSUVNTRM_TPSMVNrTuLQ̂TYOuPSUTRM_TYWS̀RQVrTRuL̀VTRM_TuVPLbTXWR_VrTSMUPO_SMXTSM̀VWQNTRM_T_VYQ̂NiTePPTQ̂VT
SM[LWZRQSLMTLMTQ̂VTNOẀVpTN̂RPPTuVTWV[VWVMUV_TQLTRTqWLzVUQTuVMÛZRW]i

jk�I�T�MPVNNTYWL̀S_V_TupTQ̂VTKLMNQWOUQSLMThRMRXVWrTQ̂VTtbMVWTN̂RPPT[OWMSN̂TNVẀSUVNTL[TXVLQVÛMSURPTVMXSMVVWNrT
b̂SÛTZRpTSMUPO_VTQVNQTuLWSMXNrTQVNQTYSQNrT_VQVWZSMRQSLMNTL[TNLSPTuVRWSMXT̀RPOVNrTYVWULPRQSLMTQVNQNrTV̀RPORQSLMNTL[T
R̂�RW_LONTZRQVWSRPNrTNVSNZSUTV̀RPORQSLMrTXWLOM_TULWWLNSLMTQVNQNTRM_TWVNSNQS̀SQpTQVNQNrTSMUPO_SMXTMVUVNNRWpTLYVWRQSLMNT[LWT
RMQSUSYRQSMXTNOuNLSPTULM_SQSLMNrTbSQ̂TbWSQQVMTWVYLWQNTRM_TRYYWLYWSRQVTWVULZZVM_RQSLMNi



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNYUZ[\]QN̂PQN_̀YYXQaQT̂WXN_QU[\bQVN]QV\cTŴQ]NWVN̂PQNRSTQUdVNUQVYZTV\e\X\̂fN\TN_Qb̂\ZTNghihih

IJKLjNklN̂PQNRSTQUN\]QT̂\l\Q]NWN_̀V̂W\TWeXQNRemQb̂\[QN\TNnÛ\bXQNioN̂PQNRSTQUNVPWXXNl̀Xl\XXN\̂VNUQVYZTV\e\X\̂\QVNWVNUQp̀\UQ]N
\TNnknNqZb̀aQT̂NrstuvwsxiyoN_̀V̂W\TWeXQNzUZmQb̂VNr{P\e\̂oN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWVNn][\VQUNr]\̂\ZToNŴ̂WbPQ]N̂ZN
P̂\VNncUQQaQT̂h

IJKL~NOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNbZZU]\TŴQN̂PQNVQU[\bQVNZlN\̂VNZSTNbZTV̀X̂WT̂VNS\̂PN̂PZVQNVQU[\bQVNYUZ[\]Q]NefN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN
}WTWcQUhN�YZTN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVNUQp̀QV̂oN̂PQNRSTQUNVPWXXNl̀UT\VPNbZY\QVNZlN̂PQNVbZYQNZlNVQU[\bQVN\TN̂PQN
bZT̂UWb̂VNeQ̂SQQTN̂PQNRSTQUNWT]N̂PQNRSTQUdVNbZTV̀X̂WT̂VhNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNl̀UT\VPN̂PQNVQU[\bQVNZlNbZTV̀X̂WT̂VNẐPQUN
P̂WTN̂PZVQN]QV\cTŴQ]NWVN̂PQNUQVYZTV\e\X\̂fNZlN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUN\TN̂P\VNncUQQaQT̂oNZUNẀ P̂ZU\�QN̂PQN
|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUN̂ZNl̀UT\VPN̂PQaNWVNWTNn]]\̂\ZTWXN_QU[\bQoNSPQTN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNUQp̀QV̂VNV̀bPN
VQU[\bQVNWT]N]QaZTV̂UŴQVN̂PŴN̂PQfNWUQNUQWVZTWeXfNUQp̀\UQ]NefN̂PQNVbZYQNZlN̂PQNzUZmQb̂hNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNUQp̀\UQN̂PŴN
\̂VNbZTV̀X̂WT̂VNWT]NbZT̂UWb̂ZUVNaW\T̂W\TN\TV̀UWTbQoN\TbX̀]\TcNYUZlQVV\ZTWXNX\We\X\̂fN\TV̀UWTbQoNWVNWYYUZYU\ŴQN̂ZN̂PQN
VQU[\bQVNZUNSZU�NYUZ[\]Q]h

IJKL��NOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNl̀UT\VPN̂QV̂VoN\TVYQb̂\ZTVNWT]NUQYZÛVNUQp̀\UQ]NefNXWSNZUN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂NqZb̀aQT̂VoNV̀bPNWVN
V̂Ùb̂̀ UWXoNaQbPWT\bWXoNWT]NbPQa\bWXN̂QV̂VoN̂QV̂VNlZUNW\UNWT]NSŴQUNYZXX̀̂\ZToNWT]N̂QV̂VNlZUNPW�WU]Z̀VNaŴQU\WXVh

IJKL��NOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNl̀UT\VPNWXXNXQcWXoN\TV̀UWTbQNWT]NWbbZ̀T̂\TcNVQU[\bQVoN\TbX̀]\TcNẀ]\̂\TcNVQU[\bQVoN̂PŴNaWfNeQN
UQWVZTWeXfNTQbQVVWUfNŴNWTfN̂\aQNlZUN̂PQNzUZmQb̂N̂ZNaQQ̂N̂PQNRSTQUdVNTQQ]VNWT]N\T̂QUQV̂VhN

IJKL��NOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNYUZ[\]QNYUZaŶNSU\̂̂QTNTẐ\bQN̂ZN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUN\lN̂PQNRSTQUNeQbZaQVNWSWUQNZlN
WTfNlẀX̂NZUN]QlQb̂N\TN̂PQNzUZmQb̂h

IJKL��NOPQNRSTQUNUQVQU[QVN̂PQNU\cP̂N̂ZNYQUlZUaNbZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTNWT]NZYQUŴ\ZTVNUQXŴQ]N̂ZN̂PQNzUZmQb̂NS\̂PN̂PQNRSTQUdVN
ZSTNlZUbQVoNWT]N̂ZNWSWU]NbZT̂UWb̂VN\TNbZTTQb̂\ZTNS\̂PN̂PQNzUZmQb̂NSP\bPNWUQNTẐNYWÛNZlN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVN
UQVYZTV\e\X\̂\QVǸT]QUN̂P\VNncUQQaQT̂hNOPQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNVPWXXNTẐ\lfN̂PQNRSTQUN\lNWTfNV̀bPN\T]QYQT]QT̂N
Wb̂\ZTNS\XXN\T̂QUlQUQNS\̂PN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVNWe\X\̂fN̂ZNYQUlZUaN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVNUQVYZTV\e\X\̂\QVN
T̀]QUN̂P\VNncUQQaQT̂hN�PQTNYQUlZUa\TcNbZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTNZUNZYQUŴ\ZTVNUQXŴQ]N̂ZN̂PQNzUZmQb̂oN̂PQNRSTQUNWcUQQVN̂ZNeQN
V̀emQb̂N̂ZN̂PQNVWaQNZeX\cŴ\ZTVNWT]N̂ZNPW[QN̂PQNVWaQNU\cP̂VNWVN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂ZUVh

IJKL��NOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNbZaà T\bŴQNS\̂PN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂ZUVNWT]N̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVNbZTV̀X̂WT̂VN̂PUZ̀cPN̂PQN
|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWeZ̀ N̂aŴ̂QUVNWU\V\TcNZ̀ N̂ZlNZUNUQXŴ\TcN̂ZN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂NqZb̀aQT̂VhN

IJKL�KN�QlZUQNQ{Qb̀ \̂TcN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂VNlZUN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZToN̂PQNRSTQUNVPWXXNbZZU]\TŴQN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVN]̀ \̂QVN
WT]NUQVYZTV\e\X\̂\QVNVQ̂NlZÛPN\TN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂VNlZUN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTNS\̂PN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVNVQU[\bQVNVQ̂NlZÛPN\TN
P̂\VNncUQQaQT̂hNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNYUZ[\]QN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWNbZYfNZlN̂PQNQ{Qb̀ Q̂]NWcUQQaQT̂VNeQ̂SQQTN̂PQN
RSTQUNWT]N|ZT̂UWb̂ZUVoN\TbX̀]\TcN̂PQN�QTQUWXN|ZT]\̂\ZTVNZlN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂VNlZUN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTh

IJKL��NOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNYUZ[\]QN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWbbQVVN̂ZN̂PQNzUZmQb̂NV\̂QNYU\ZUN̂ZNbZaaQTbQaQT̂NZlN̂PQN
�ZU�NWT]NVPWXXNZeX\cŴQN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂ZUVN̂ZNYUZ[\]QN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWbbQVVN̂ZN̂PQN�ZU�NSPQUQ[QUN\̂N\VN\TN
YUQYWUŴ\ZTNZUNYUZcUQVVh

IJKL�MN�\̂P\TNiuN]WfVNWl̂QUNUQbQ\ŶNZlNWNSU\̂̂QTNUQp̀QV̂NlUZaN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUoN̂PQNRSTQUNVPWXXNl̀UT\VPN̂PQN
UQp̀QV̂Q]N\TlZUaŴ\ZTNWVNTQbQVVWUfNWT]NUQXQ[WT̂NlZUN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUN̂ZNQ[WX̀ŴQoNc\[QNTẐ\bQNZloNZUNQTlZUbQN
X\QTNU\cP̂Vh

�������������������
�������J�JJJ�� �J�¡J�¢�J£��¤
IJ�L�N¥ZUNỲUYZVQVNZlN̂P\VNncUQQaQT̂oN̂PQN|ZV̂NZlN̂PQN�ZU�NVPWXXNeQN̂PQN̂ẐWXNbZV̂N̂ZN̂PQNRSTQUN̂ZNbZTV̂Ùb̂NWXXN
QXQaQT̂VNZlN̂PQNzUZmQb̂N]QV\cTQ]NZUNVYQb\l\Q]NefN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWT]NVPWXXN\TbX̀]QN̂PQN|ZT̂UWb̂ZUVdNcQTQUWXN
bZT]\̂\ZTVNbZV̂VoNZ[QUPQW]NWT]NYUZl\̂N\TbX̀]\TcNWXXNbPWTcQNZU]QUVN̂ZN|ZT̂UWb̂ZUVhNOPQN|ZV̂NZlN̂PQN�ZU�NWXVZN\TbX̀]QVN
P̂QNUQWVZTWeXQN[WX̀QNZlNXWeZUoNaŴQU\WXVoNWT]NQp̀\YaQT̂oN]ZTŴQ]N̂ZoNZUNẐPQUS\VQNl̀UT\VPQ]NefoN̂PQNRSTQUhNOPQN|ZV̂NZlN
P̂QN�ZU�N\TbX̀]QVN̂PQNbZaYQTVŴ\ZTNZlN̂PQN|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUNWT]N|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTN}WTWcQUdVN|ZTV̀X̂WT̂VN]̀U\TcN̂PQN
|ZTV̂Ùb̂\ZTNzPWVQNZTXfoN\TbX̀]\TcNbZaYQTVŴ\ZTNlZUNUQ\aèUVWeXQNQ{YQTVQVhNOPQN|ZV̂NZlN̂PQN�ZU�N]ZQVNTẐN\TbX̀]QN



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMNOIOLNPLIJKLQRSTULVWXJIOYNPYZR[ULPWSRSMWSXULNVLMNSIWSXKSMWKOLPNVLMJRSXKOLWSLIJKL\NV]̂LNVLNIJKVLMNOIOLIJRILRVKLIJKL
VKO_NSOẀWQWI[LNPLIJKLaZSKVb

cdefgLhJKLaZSKViOL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]LWOL_VNlWTKTLWSLmSWIWRQLmSPNVnRIWNSULRSTLOJRQQL̀KLRTojOIKTLIJVNjXJNjIL
IJKLpVNoKMILROLVKqjWVKTLjSTKVLrKMIWNSOLsbtLRSTLubvbLwlRQjRIWNSOLNPLIJKLaZSKViOL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]ULRSTLIJKL
KOIWnRIKOLNPLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]L_VK_RVKTL̀[LIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVULVK_VKOKSILIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOL
ojTXnKSILROLRL_KVONSLNVLKSIWI[LPRnWQWRVLZWIJLIJKLMNSOIVjMIWNSLWSTjOIV[bLmILWOLVKMNXSWyKTULJNZKlKVULIJRILSKWIJKVLIJKL
kNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLSNVLIJKLaZSKVLJROLMNSIVNQLNlKVLIJKLMNOILNPLQR̀NVULnRIKVWRQÔLNVLKqjW_nKSÎLIJKLkNSIVRMINVOiL
nKIJNTOLNPLTKIKVnWSWSXL̀WTL_VWMKÔLNVLMNn_KIWIWlKL̀WTTWSXULnRV]KIULNVLSKXNIWRIWSXLMNSTWIWNSObLzMMNVTWSXQ[ULIJKL
kNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLMRSSNILRSTLTNKOLSNILZRVVRSILNVLVK_VKOKSILIJRIL̀WTOLNVLSKXNIWRIKTL_VWMKOLZWQQLSNILlRV[LPVNnLIJKL
aZSKViOL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]ULNVLPVNnLRS[LKOIWnRIKLNPLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]ULNVLKlRQjRIWNSUL_VK_RVKTLNVL
RXVKKTLINL̀[LIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVb

cdef{LmPLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOLKOIWnRIKLNPLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]LK|MKKTOLIJKLaZSKViOL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL
\NV]ULIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLOJRQQLnR]KLR__VN_VWRIKLVKMNnnKSTRIWNSOLINLIJKLaZSKVLINLRTojOILIJKLpVNoKMIiOLOWyKUL
qjRQWI[ULNVL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]ULRSTLIJKLaZSKVLOJRQQLMNN_KVRIKLZWIJLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLWSLnR]WSXL
OjMJLRTojOInKSIOb

cdef}LmPLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOLKOIWnRIKLNPLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]LK|MKKTOLIJKLaZSKViOL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL
\NV]ULIJKLaZSKVLOJRQQ

f~ XWlKLZVWIIKSLR__VNlRQLNPLRSLWSMVKROKLWSLIJKL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]̂
fg IKVnWSRIKLWSLRMMNVTRSMKLZWIJLrKMIWNSL�bŝ
f{ WSLMNSOjQIRIWNSLZWIJLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVULVKlWOKLIJKLpVNoKMIL_VNXVRnULOMN_KULNVLqjRQWI[LROLVKqjWVKTL

INLVKTjMKLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]̂LNV
f} Wn_QKnKSILRS[LNIJKVLnjIjRQQ[LRMMK_IR̀QKLRQIKVSRIWlKb

cdef�LmPLIJKLaZSKVLMJNNOKOLINLVKlWOKLIJKLpVNoKMIL_VNXVRnULOMN_KULNVLqjRQWI[LINLVKTjMKLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]L_jVOjRSILINL
rKMIWNSLubsb�ULNVLWPLIJKL̀WTOLNVL_VN_NORQOLVKMKWlKTLPVNnLIJKL_VNO_KMIWlKLkNSIVRMINVOULWSLIJKLRXXVKXRIKULK|MKKTLIJKL
aZSKViOL̀jTXKILPNVLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]UL
��������������������
RSTLIJKLaZSKVLMJNNOKOLINLVKlWOKLIJKLpVNoKMIL_VNXVRnULOMN_KULNVLqjRQWI[LINLVKTjMKLIJKLkNOILNPLIJKL\NV]LULIJKL
kNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLOJRQQLMNN_KVRIKLZWIJLIJKLaZSKVLINLTKlKQN_LIJKLSKMKOORV[LVKlWOWNSOULj_TRIKLIJKLMNOILKOIWnRIKUL
RSTLǸIRWSLRTTWIWNSRQL̀WTObLLhJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLZWQQL_KVPNVnLIJKLOKVlWMKOLTKOMVẀKTLWSLrKMIWNSOLubvLRSTLubuL
ZWIJNjILRTTWIWNSRQLMNn_KSORIWNSbLLL

�������������������
�������d�ddd����������d���d��������
cd�f~LhJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLRSTLIJKLaZSKVLZRVVRSILIJRILWSLIVRSOnWIIWSXLmSOIVjnKSIOLNPLrKVlWMKULNVLRS[LNIJKVL
WSPNVnRIWNSULIJKLIVRSOnWIIWSXL_RVI[LWOLIJKLMN_[VWXJILNZSKVLNPLOjMJLWSPNVnRIWNSLNVLJROL_KVnWOOWNSLPVNnLIJKLMN_[VWXJIL
NZSKVLINLIVRSOnWILOjMJLWSPNVnRIWNSLPNVLWIOLjOKLNSLIJKLpVNoKMIb

cd�fgLhJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLRSTLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOLMNSOjQIRSIOLOJRQQL̀KLTKKnKTLIJKLRjIJNVOLRSTLNZSKVOL
NPLIJKWVLVKO_KMIWlKLmSOIVjnKSIOLNPLrKVlWMKULWSMQjTWSXLIJKL VRZWSXOLRSTLr_KMWPWMRIWNSOULRSTLOJRQQLVKIRWSLRQQLMNnnNSLQRZUL
OIRIjINV[LRSTLNIJKVLVKOKVlKTLVWXJIOULWSMQjTWSXLMN_[VWXJIObLrj̀nWOOWNSLNVLTWOIVẀjIWNSLNPLmSOIVjnKSIOLNPLrKVlWMKLINLnKKIL
NPPWMWRQLVKXjQRINV[LVKqjWVKnKSIOLNVLPNVLOWnWQRVL_jV_NOKOLWSLMNSSKMIWNSLZWIJLIJKLpVNoKMILWOLSNILINL̀KLMNSOIVjKTLROL
_j̀QWMRIWNSLWSLTKVNXRIWNSLNPLIJKLVKOKVlKTLVWXJIOLNPLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLRSTLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOL
MNSOjQIRSIOb

cd�f{LhJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLXVRSIOLINLIJKLaZSKVLRLSNSK|MQjOWlKLQWMKSOKLINLjOKLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOL
mSOIVjnKSIOLNPLrKVlWMKLONQKQ[LRSTLK|MQjOWlKQ[LPNVL_jV_NOKOLNPLMNSOIVjMIWSXULjOWSXULnRWSIRWSWSXULRQIKVWSXLRSTLRTTWSXLINL
IJKLpVNoKMIUL_VNlWTKTLIJRILIJKLaZSKVLOj̀OIRSIWRQQ[L_KVPNVnOLWIOLǸQWXRIWNSOLjSTKVLIJWOLzXVKKnKSIULWSMQjTWSXL_VNn_IL
_R[nKSILNPLRQQLOjnOLTjKL_jVOjRSILINLzVIWMQKL�LRSTLzVIWMQKL¡¡bLhJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVLOJRQQLǸIRWSLOWnWQRVL
SNSK|MQjOWlKLQWMKSOKOLPVNnLIJKLkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKViOLMNSOjQIRSIOLMNSOWOIKSILZWIJLIJWOLzXVKKnKSIbLhJKLQWMKSOKL
XVRSIKTLjSTKVLIJWOLOKMIWNSL_KVnWIOLIJKLaZSKVLINLRjIJNVWyKLIJKLkNSIVRMINVOULkNSOIVjMIWNSLxRSRXKVULrj̀MNSIVRMINVOUL
rj̀YOj̀MNSIVRMINVOULRSTLOj__QWKVOULROLZKQQLROLIJKLaZSKViOLMNSOjQIRSIOLRSTLrK_RVRIKLkNSIVRMINVOULINLVK_VNTjMKL
R__QWMR̀QKL_NVIWNSOLNPLIJKLmSOIVjnKSIOLNPLrKVlWMKULOj̀oKMILINLRS[L_VNINMNQOLKOIR̀QWOJKTL_jVOjRSILINLrKMIWNSL¡b�ULONQKQ[L



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMNOPQRSTMPULVWXLQRMLSJLYMXVWXZSJ[LRMXTSOMRLWXLOWJR\XQO\SWJLVWXL\]ML̂XW_MO\̀LaVL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLXS[]\VQPPUL
\MXZSJI\MRL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\LVWXLOIQRMLIRLYXWTSKMKLSJLeMO\SWJLf̀ghL\]MLPSOMJRML[XIJ\MKLSJL\]SRLeMO\SWJLìjLR]IPPL\MXZSJI\M̀

klmnonpLaJL\]MLMTMJ\L\]MLqrJMXLQRMRL\]MLaJR\XQZMJ\RLWVLeMXTSOMLrS\]WQ\LXM\ISJSJ[L\]MLIQ\]WXRLWVL\]MLaJR\XQZMJ\RLWVL
eMXTSOMhL\]MLqrJMXLXMPMIRMRL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLIJKLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXsRLOWJRQP\IJ\tRuLVXWZLIPPLOPISZRLIJKL
OIQRMRLWVLIO\SWJLIXSRSJ[LVXWZLRQO]LQRMR̀Lv]MLqrJMXhL\WL\]MLMN\MJ\LYMXZS\\MKLwULPIrhLVQX\]MXLI[XMMRL\WLSJKMZJSVULIJKL
]WPKL]IXZPMRRL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLIJKLS\RLOWJRQP\IJ\RLVXWZLIPPLOWR\RLIJKLMNYMJRMRhLSJOPQKSJ[L\]MLOWR\LWVLKMVMJRMhL
XMPI\MKL\WLOPISZRLIJKLOIQRMRLWVLIO\SWJLIRRMX\MKLwULIJUL\]SXKLYMXRWJLWXLMJ\S\UL\WL\]MLMN\MJ\LRQO]LOWR\RLIJKLMNYMJRMRLIXSRML
VXWZL\]MLqrJMXsRLQRMLWVL\]MLaJR\XQZMJ\RLWVLeMXTSOMLQJKMXL\]SRLeMO\SWJLìj̀x̀Lv]ML\MXZRLWVL\]SRLeMO\SWJLìj̀xLR]IPPLJW\L
IYYPULSVL\]MLqrJMXLXS[]\VQPPUL\MXZSJI\MRL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\LVWXLOIQRMLQJKMXLeMO\SWJLf̀g̀L

klmnyLzNOMY\LVWXL\]MLPSOMJRMRL[XIJ\MKLSJL\]SRLdX\SOPMLihLJWLW\]MXLPSOMJRMLWXLXS[]\LR]IPPLwMLKMMZMKL[XIJ\MKLWXLSZYPSMKL
QJKMXL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\̀Lv]MLqrJMXLR]IPPLJW\LIRRS[JhLKMPM[I\MhLRQwPSOMJRMhLYPMK[MLWXLW\]MXrSRML\XIJRVMXLIJULPSOMJRML
[XIJ\MKL]MXMSJL\WLIJW\]MXLYIX\ULrS\]WQ\L\]MLYXSWXLrXS\\MJLI[XMMZMJ\LWVL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MX̀LdJULQJIQ\]WXS{MKL
QRMLWVL\]MLaJR\XQZMJ\RLWVLeMXTSOMLR]IPPLwMLI\L\]MLqrJMXsRLRWPMLXSR|LIJKLrS\]WQ\LPSIwSPS\UL\WL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXL
IJKL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXsRLOWJRQP\IJ\R̀

klmn}LzNOMY\LIRLW\]MXrSRMLR\I\MKLSJLeMO\SWJLìjhL\]MLYXWTSRSWJRLWVL\]SRLdX\SOPMLiLR]IPPLRQXTSTML\]ML\MXZSJI\SWJLWVL\]SRL
d[XMMZMJ\̀

~������l�lll��~���l~��l��������
kl�npl�������
kl�npnpLv]MLqrJMXLIJKLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLR]IPPLOWZZMJOMLIPPLOPISZRLIJKLOIQRMRLWVLIO\SWJLI[ISJR\L\]MLW\]MXLIJKL
IXSRSJ[LWQ\LWVLWXLXMPI\MKL\WL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\hLr]M\]MXLSJLOWJ\XIO\hL\WX\hLWXLW\]MXrSRMhLSJLIOOWXKIJOMLrS\]L\]MLXM�QSXMZMJ\RL
WVL\]MLwSJKSJ[LKSRYQ\MLXMRWPQ\SWJLZM\]WKLRMPMO\MKLSJL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\LIJKLrS\]SJL\]MLYMXSWKLRYMOSVSMKLwULIYYPSOIwPMLPIrhL
wQ\LSJLIJULOIRMhLJW\LZWXML\]IJLx�LUMIXRLIV\MXL\]MLKI\MLWVLeQwR\IJ\SIPLbWZYPM\SWJLWVL\]ML�WX|̀Lv]MLqrJMXLIJKL
bWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLrISTMLIPPLOPISZRLIJKLOIQRMRLWVLIO\SWJLJW\LOWZZMJOMKLSJLIOOWXKIJOMLrS\]L\]SRLeMO\SWJL�̀x̀x̀

kl�npn�LvWL\]MLMN\MJ\LKIZI[MRLIXMLOWTMXMKLwULYXWYMX\ULSJRQXIJOMhL\]MLqrJMXLIJKLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLrISTMLIPPL
XS[]\RLI[ISJR\LMIO]LW\]MXLIJKLI[ISJR\L\]MLOWJ\XIO\WXRhLOWJRQP\IJ\RhLI[MJ\RhLIJKLMZYPWUMMRLWVL\]MLW\]MXLVWXLKIZI[MRhL
MNOMY\LRQO]LXS[]\RLIRL\]MULZIUL]ITML\WL\]MLYXWOMMKRLWVLRQO]LSJRQXIJOMLIRLRM\LVWX\]LSJLdadL�WOQZMJ\Ld�j����xfhL
�MJMXIPLbWJKS\SWJRLWVL\]MLbWJ\XIO\LVWXLbWJR\XQO\SWJ̀Lv]MLqrJMXLWXL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXhLIRLIYYXWYXSI\MhLR]IPPL
XM�QSXMLWVL\]MLOWJ\XIO\WXRhLOWJRQP\IJ\RhLI[MJ\RhLIJKLMZYPWUMMRLWVLIJULWVL\]MZhLRSZSPIXLrISTMXRLSJLVITWXLWVL\]MLW\]MXL
YIX\SMRLMJQZMXI\MKL]MXMSJ̀

kl�npnoLv]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLR]IPPLSJKMZJSVULIJKL]WPKL\]MLqrJMXLIJKL\]MLqrJMXsRLWVVSOMXRLIJKLMZYPWUMMRL
]IXZPMRRLVXWZLIJKLI[ISJR\LKIZI[MRhLPWRRMRLIJKL_QK[ZMJ\RLIXSRSJ[LVXWZLOPISZRLwUL\]SXKLYIX\SMRhLSJOPQKSJ[LXMIRWJIwPML
I\\WXJMURsLVMMRLIJKLMNYMJRMRLXMOWTMXIwPMLQJKMXLIYYPSOIwPMLPIrhLwQ\LWJPUL\WL\]MLMN\MJ\L\]MULIXMLOIQRMKLwUL\]MLJM[PS[MJ\L
IO\RLWXLWZSRRSWJRLWVL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXhLS\RLMZYPWUMMRLIJKLS\RLOWJRQP\IJ\RLSJL\]MLYMXVWXZIJOMLWVLYXWVMRRSWJIPL
RMXTSOMRLQJKMXL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\̀Lv]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXsRLWwPS[I\SWJL\WLSJKMZJSVULIJKL]WPKL\]MLqrJMXLIJKL\]ML
qrJMXsRLWVVSOMXRLIJKLMZYPWUMMRL]IXZPMRRLKWMRLJW\LSJOPQKMLILKQ\UL\WLKMVMJK̀Lv]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXsRLKQ\UL\WL
SJKMZJSVUL\]MLqrJMXLQJKMXL\]SRLeMO\SWJL�̀x̀jLR]IPPLwMLPSZS\MKL\WL\]MLITISPIwPMLYXWOMMKRLWVL\]MLSJRQXIJOMLOWTMXI[ML
XM�QSXMKLwUL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\̀

kl�npnyLv]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLIJKLqrJMXLrISTMLOWJRM�QMJ\SIPLKIZI[MRLVWXLOPISZRhLKSRYQ\MRhLWXLW\]MXLZI\\MXRLSJL
�QMR\SWJhLIXSRSJ[LWQ\LWVLWXLXMPI\SJ[L\WL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\̀Lv]SRLZQ\QIPLrISTMXLSRLIYYPSOIwPMhLrS\]WQ\LPSZS\I\SWJhL\WLIPPL
OWJRM�QMJ\SIPLKIZI[MRLKQML\WLMS\]MXLYIX\UsRL\MXZSJI\SWJLWVL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\hLMNOMY\LIRLRYMOSVSOIPPULYXWTSKMKLSJLeMO\SWJL
f̀ì

kl�n�l���������
kl�n�npLdJULOPISZhLKSRYQ\MLWXLW\]MXLZI\\MXLSJL�QMR\SWJLIXSRSJ[LWQ\LWVLWXLXMPI\MKL\WL\]SRLd[XMMZMJ\LR]IPPLwMLRQw_MO\L\WL
ZMKSI\SWJLIRLILOWJKS\SWJLYXMOMKMJ\L\WLwSJKSJ[LKSRYQ\MLXMRWPQ\SWJ̀LaVLRQO]LZI\\MXLXMPI\MRL\WLWXLSRL\]MLRQw_MO\LWVLILPSMJL
IXSRSJ[LWQ\LWVL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXsRLRMXTSOMRhL\]MLbWJR\XQO\SWJLcIJI[MXLZIULYXWOMMKLSJLIOOWXKIJOMLrS\]L
IYYPSOIwPMLPIrL\WLOWZYPULrS\]L\]MLPSMJLJW\SOMLWXLVSPSJ[LKMIKPSJMRLYXSWXL\WLXMRWPQ\SWJLWVL\]MLZI\\MXLwULZMKSI\SWJLWXLwUL
wSJKSJ[LKSRYQ\MLXMRWPQ\SWJ̀



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMLMNOPQNRSTQUNVTWNXYTZ[U\][̂YTN_VTV̀QUNZPVaaNQTWQVbYUN[YNUQZYabQN]aV̂cZdNŴZe\[QZNVTWNY[PQUNcV[[QUZN̂TNf\QZ[̂YTN
gQ[SQQTN[PQcNghNcQŴV[̂YTdNSP̂]PdN\TaQZZN[PQNeVU[̂QZNc\[\VaahNV̀UQQNY[PQUŜZQdNZPVaaNgQNVWĉT̂Z[QUQWNghN[PQN
icQÛ]VTNiUĝ[UV[̂YTNiZZY]̂V[̂YTN̂TNV]]YUWVT]QNŜ[PN̂[ZNXYTZ[U\][̂YTNjTW\Z[UhN_QŴV[̂YTNkUY]QW\UQZN̂TNQllQ][NYTN[PQN
WV[QNYlN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[mNiNUQf\QZ[NlYUNcQŴV[̂YTNZPVaaNgQNcVWQN̂TNSÛ[̂T̀dNWQâbQUQWN[YN[PQNY[PQUNeVU[hN[YN[P̂ZN
ìUQQcQT[dNVTWNl̂aQWNŜ[PN[PQNeQUZYTNYUNQT[̂[hNVWĉT̂Z[QÛT̀N[PQNcQŴV[̂YTmNOPQNUQf\QZ[NcVhNgQNcVWQN]YT]\UUQT[ahN
Ŝ[PN[PQNl̂âT̀NYlNVN]YceaV̂T[NYUNY[PQUNVeeUYeÛV[QNWQcVTWNlYUNĝTŴT̀NŴZe\[QNUQZYa\[̂YTNg\[dN̂TNZ\]PNQbQT[dNcQŴV[̂YTN
ZPVaaNeUY]QQWN̂TNVWbVT]QNYlNĝTŴT̀NŴZe\[QNUQZYa\[̂YTNeUY]QQŴT̀ZdNSP̂]PNZPVaaNgQNZ[VhQWNeQTŴT̀NcQŴV[̂YTNlYUNVN
eQÛYWNYlNnoNWVhZNlUYcN[PQNWV[QNYlNl̂âT̀dN\TaQZZNZ[VhQWNlYUNVNaYT̀QUNeQÛYWNghNV̀UQQcQT[NYlN[PQNeVU[̂QZNYUN]Y\U[NYUWQUmNjlN
VTNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNeUY]QQŴT̀N̂ZNZ[VhQWNe\UZ\VT[N[YN[P̂ZNZQ][̂YTdN[PQNeVU[̂QZNcVhNTYTQ[PQaQZZNeUY]QQWN[YN[PQNZQaQ][̂YTNYlN[PQN
VUĝ[UV[YUpZqNVTWNV̀UQQN\eYTNVNZ]PQW\aQNlYUNaV[QUNeUY]QQŴT̀Zm

IJKLMLrNOPQNeVU[̂QZNZPVaaNZPVUQN[PQNcQŴV[YUsZNlQQNVTWNVThNl̂âT̀NlQQZNQf\VaahmNOPQNcQŴV[̂YTNZPVaaNgQNPQaWN̂TN[PQNeaV]QN
SPQUQN[PQNkUYtQ][N̂ZNaY]V[QWdN\TaQZZNVTY[PQUNaY]V[̂YTN̂ZNc\[\VaahNV̀UQQWN\eYTmNìUQQcQT[ZNUQV]PQWN̂TNcQŴV[̂YTNZPVaaN
gQNQTlYU]QVgaQNVZNZQ[[aQcQT[NV̀UQQcQT[ZN̂TNVThN]Y\U[NPVb̂T̀Nt\ÛZŴ][̂YTN[PQUQYlm

IJKLMLuNjlN[PQNeVU[̂QZNWYNTY[NUQZYabQNVNŴZe\[QN[PUY\̀PNcQŴV[̂YTNe\UZ\VT[N[YN[P̂ZNvQ][̂YTNwmxdN[PQNcQ[PYWNYlNĝTŴT̀N
ŴZe\[QNUQZYa\[̂YTNZPVaaNgQN[PQNlYaaYŜT̀yN
z{|}~���|}�����������}������

��JJ�� iUĝ[UV[̂YTNe\UZ\VT[N[YNvQ][̂YTNwm�NYlN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[

���� �̂[̂̀V[̂YTN̂TNVN]Y\U[NYlN]YceQ[QT[Nt\ÛZŴ][̂YT

��JJ�� R[PQUyNz��}~����
NN

z��������|��}�}�}��
IJKLrJ�����������
IJKLrL�NjlN[PQNeVU[̂QZNPVbQNZQaQ][QWNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNVZN[PQNcQ[PYWNlYUNĝTŴT̀NŴZe\[QNUQZYa\[̂YTN̂TN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[dNVThN
]aV̂cdNŴZe\[QNYUNY[PQUNcV[[QUN̂TNf\QZ[̂YTNVÛẐT̀NY\[NYlNYUNUQaV[QWN[YN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[NZ\gtQ][N[YdNg\[NTY[NUQZYabQWNghdN
cQŴV[̂YTNZPVaaNgQNZ\gtQ][N[YNVUĝ[UV[̂YTdNSP̂]PdN\TaQZZN[PQNeVU[̂QZNc\[\VaahNV̀UQQNY[PQUŜZQdNZPVaaNgQNVWĉT̂Z[QUQWNghN
[PQNicQÛ]VTNiUĝ[UV[̂YTNiZZY]̂V[̂YTN̂TNV]]YUWVT]QNŜ[PN̂[ZNXYTZ[U\][̂YTNjTW\Z[UhNiUĝ[UV[̂YTN�\aQZN̂TNQllQ][NYTN[PQN
WV[QNYlN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[mNiNWQcVTWNlYUNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNZPVaaNgQNcVWQN̂TNSÛ[̂T̀dNWQâbQUQWN[YN[PQNY[PQUNeVU[hN[YN[P̂ZN
ìUQQcQT[dNVTWNl̂aQWNŜ[PN[PQNeQUZYTNYUNQT[̂[hNVWĉT̂Z[QÛT̀N[PQNVUĝ[UV[̂YTm

IJKLrL�L�NiNWQcVTWNlYUNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNZPVaaNgQNcVWQNTYNQVUâQUN[PVTN]YT]\UUQT[ahNŜ[PN[PQNl̂âT̀NYlNVNUQf\QZ[NlYUNcQŴV[̂YTdN
g\[N̂TNTYNQbQT[NZPVaaN̂[NgQNcVWQNVl[QUN[PQNWV[QNSPQTN[PQN̂TZ[̂[\[̂YTNYlNaQ̀VaNYUNQf\̂[VgaQNeUY]QQŴT̀ZNgVZQWNYTN[PQN]aV̂cdN
ŴZe\[QNYUNY[PQUNcV[[QUN̂TNf\QZ[̂YTNSY\aWNgQNgVUUQWNghN[PQNVeeâ]VgaQNZ[V[\[QNYlNâĉ[V[̂YTZmN YUNZ[V[\[QNYlNâĉ[V[̂YTZN
e\UeYZQZdNUQ]Q̂e[NYlNVNSÛ[[QTNWQcVTWNlYUNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNghN[PQNeQUZYTNYUNQT[̂[hNVWĉT̂Z[QÛT̀N[PQNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNZPVaaN
]YTZ[̂[\[QN[PQN̂TZ[̂[\[̂YTNYlNaQ̀VaNYUNQf\̂[VgaQNeUY]QQŴT̀ZNgVZQWNYTN[PQN]aV̂cdNŴZe\[QNYUNY[PQUNcV[[QUN̂TNf\QZ[̂YTm

IJKLrLMNOPQNlYUQ̀ŶT̀NV̀UQQcQT[N[YNVUĝ[UV[QdNVTWNY[PQUNV̀UQQcQT[ZN[YNVUĝ[UV[QNŜ[PNVTNVWŴ[̂YTVaNeQUZYTNYUNQT[̂[hNW\ahN
]YTZQT[QWN[YNghNeVU[̂QZN[YN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[dNZPVaaNgQNZeQ]̂l̂]VaahNQTlYU]QVgaQN̂TNV]]YUWVT]QNŜ[PNVeeâ]VgaQNaVSN̂TNVThN
]Y\U[NPVb̂T̀Nt\ÛZŴ][̂YTN[PQUQYlm

IJKLrLrNOPQNVSVUWNUQTWQUQWNghN[PQNVUĝ[UV[YUpZqNZPVaaNgQNl̂TVadNVTWNt\ẀcQT[NcVhNgQNQT[QUQWN\eYTN̂[N̂TNV]]YUWVT]QNŜ[PN
Veeâ]VgaQNaVSN̂TNVThN]Y\U[NPVb̂T̀Nt\ÛZŴ][̂YTN[PQUQYlm

IJKLrLuJ¡��¢�£�¤�����J��J¥���¤¦�
IJKLrLuL�N§̂[PQUNeVU[hdNV[N̂[ZNZYaQNŴZ]UQ[̂YTdNcVhN]YTZYâWV[QNVTNVUĝ[UV[̂YTN]YTW\][QWN\TWQUN[P̂ZNìUQQcQT[NŜ[PNVThN
Y[PQUNVUĝ[UV[̂YTN[YNSP̂]PN̂[N̂ZNVNeVU[hNeUYb̂WQWN[PV[Np̈qN[PQNVUĝ[UV[̂YTNV̀UQQcQT[ǸYbQUT̂T̀N[PQNY[PQUNVUĝ[UV[̂YTN
eQUĉ[ZN]YTZYâWV[̂YT©NpxqN[PQNVUĝ[UV[̂YTZN[YNgQN]YTZYâWV[QWNZ\gZ[VT[̂VaahN̂TbYabQN]YccYTNf\QZ[̂YTZNYlNaVSNYUNlV][©N
VTWNp�qN[PQNVUĝ[UV[̂YTZNQceaYhNcV[QÛVaahNẐĉaVUNeUY]QW\UVaNU\aQZNVTWNcQ[PYWZNlYUNZQaQ][̂T̀NVUĝ[UV[YUpZqm

IJKLrLuLMN§̂[PQUNeVU[hdNV[N̂[ZNZYaQNŴZ]UQ[̂YTdNcVhN̂T]a\WQNghNtŶTWQUNeQUZYTZNYUNQT[̂[̂QZNZ\gZ[VT[̂VaahN̂TbYabQWN̂TNVN
]YccYTNf\QZ[̂YTNYlNaVSNYUNlV][NSPYZQNeUQZQT]QN̂ZNUQf\̂UQWN̂lN]YceaQ[QNUQâQlN̂ZN[YNgQNV]]YUWQWN̂TNVUĝ[UV[̂YTdNeUYb̂WQWN
[PV[N[PQNeVU[hNZY\̀P[N[YNgQNtŶTQWN]YTZQT[ZN̂TNSÛ[̂T̀N[YNZ\]PNtŶTWQUmNXYTZQT[N[YNVUĝ[UV[̂YTN̂TbYab̂T̀NVTNVWŴ[̂YTVaN



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GG

HIJKLMNLJNIMOPOQNKRSTTNMLONULMKOPOVOINULMKIMONOLNSJWPOJSOPLMNLXNSMQNUTSPYZN[PKHVOINLJNLORIJNYSOOIJNPMN\VIKOPLMNMLON
[IKUJPWI[NPMNORIN]JPOOIMNULMKIMÔ

_̀abcbdbcNeRINf]MIJNSM[NgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNiJSMONOLNSMQNHIJKLMNLJNIMOPOQNYS[INSNHSJOQNOLNSMNSJWPOJSOPLMNULM[VUOI[N
VM[IJNORPKNjIUOPLMNk̂lZN]RIORIJNWQNmLPM[IJNLJNULMKLTP[SOPLMZNORINKSYINJPiROKNLXNmLPM[IJNSM[NULMKLTP[SOPLMNSKNORINf]MIJN
SM[NgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNVM[IJNORPKNniJIIYIMÔ

_̀abdNeRINHJLoPKPLMKNLXNORPKNnJOPUTINkNKRSTTNKVJoPoINORINOIJYPMSOPLMNLXNORPKNniJIIYIMÔ

pqrstuv̀ẁ`̀rvqxsyprszỳzq̀{|{}vy{szy
_̀wb~N�XNORINf]MIJNXSPTKNOLNYS�INHSQYIMOKNOLNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNPMNSUULJ[SMUIN]PORNORPKNniJIIYIMOZNKVURN
XSPTVJINKRSTTNWINULMKP[IJI[NKVWKOSMOPSTNMLMHIJXLJYSMUINSM[NUSVKINXLJNOIJYPMSOPLMNLJZNSONORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJ�KN
LHOPLMZNUSVKINXLJNKVKHIMKPLMNLXNHIJXLJYSMUINLXNKIJoPUIKNVM[IJNORPKNniJIIYIMÔN�XNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNITIUOKNOLN
KVKHIM[NKIJoPUIKZNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNKRSTTNiPoINKIoIMN[SQK�N]JPOOIMNMLOPUINOLNORINf]MIJNWIXLJINKVKHIM[PMiN
KIJoPUIK̂N�MNORINIoIMONLXNSNKVKHIMKPLMNLXNKIJoPUIKZNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNKRSTTNRSoINMLNTPSWPTPOQNOLNORINf]MIJNXLJN
[ITSQNLJN[SYSiINUSVKI[NORINf]MIJNWIUSVKINLXNKVURNKVKHIMKPLMNLXNKIJoPUIK̂N�IXLJINJIKVYPMiNKIJoPUIKZNORINf]MIJNKRSTTN
HSQNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNSTTNKVYKN[VINHJPLJNOLNKVKHIMKPLMNSM[NSMQNI�HIMKIKNPMUVJJI[NPMNORINPMOIJJVHOPLMNSM[N
JIKVYHOPLMNLXNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJ�KNKIJoPUIK̂NeRINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJ�KNXIIKNXLJNORINJIYSPMPMiNKIJoPUIKNSM[N
ORINOPYINKURI[VTIKNKRSTTNWINI\VPOSWTQNS[mVKOI[̂

_̀wb�N�XNORINf]MIJNKVKHIM[KNORIN�JLmIUOZNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNKRSTTNWINULYHIMKSOI[NXLJNKIJoPUIKNHIJXLJYI[NHJPLJN
OLNMLOPUINLXNKVURNKVKHIMKPLM̂N�RIMNORIN�JLmIUONPKNJIKVYI[ZNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNKRSTTNWINULYHIMKSOI[NXLJN
I�HIMKIKNPMUVJJI[NPMNORINPMOIJJVHOPLMNSM[NJIKVYHOPLMNLXNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJ�KNKIJoPUIK̂NeRINgLMKOJVUOPLMN
hSMSiIJ�KNXIIKNXLJNORINJIYSPMPMiNKIJoPUIKNSM[NORINOPYINKURI[VTIKNKRSTTNWINI\VPOSWTQNS[mVKOI[̂

_̀wbcN�XNORINf]MIJNKVKHIM[KNORIN�JLmIUONXLJNYLJINORSMN��NUVYVTSOPoIN[SQKNXLJNJISKLMKNLORIJNORSMNORINXSVTONLXNORIN
gLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJZNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNYSQNOIJYPMSOINORPKNniJIIYIMONWQNiPoPMiNMLONTIKKNORSMNKIoIMN[SQK�N
]JPOOIMNMLOPUÎ

_̀wbdN�PORIJNHSJOQNYSQNOIJYPMSOINORPKNniJIIYIMONVHLMNMLONTIKKNORSMNKIoIMN[SQK�N]JPOOIMNMLOPUINKRLVT[NORINLORIJNHSJOQN
XSPTNKVWKOSMOPSTTQNOLNHIJXLJYNPMNSUULJ[SMUIN]PORNORINOIJYKNLXNORPKNniJIIYIMONORJLViRNMLNXSVTONLXNORINHSJOQNPMPOPSOPMiNORIN
OIJYPMSOPLM̂

_̀wb�NeRINf]MIJNYSQNOIJYPMSOINORPKNniJIIYIMONVHLMNMLONTIKKNORSMNKIoIMN[SQK�N]JPOOIMNMLOPUINOLNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMN
hSMSiIJNXLJNORINf]MIJ�KNULMoIMPIMUINSM[N]PORLVONUSVKÎ

_̀wb�N�XNORINf]MIJNOIJYPMSOIKNORPKNniJIIYIMONXLJNPOKNULMoIMPIMUINHVJKVSMONOLNjIUOPLMN�̂�ZNLJNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJN
OIJYPMSOIKNORPKNniJIIYIMONHVJKVSMONOLNjIUOPLMN�̂lZNORINf]MIJNKRSTTNULYHIMKSOINORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJNXLJNKIJoPUIKN
HIJXLJYI[NHJPLJNOLNOIJYPMSOPLMZN�IPYWVJKSWTIN��HIMKIKNPMUVJJI[ZNSM[NULKOKNSOOJPWVOSWTINOLNOIJYPMSOPLMZNPMUTV[PMiNORIN
ULKOKNSOOJPWVOSWTINOLNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIJ�KNOIJYPMSOPLMNLXNULMKVTOSMONSiJIIYIMOK̂

_̀wb�N
��������������������
yzr̀|{v�

_̀wbaN��UIHONSKNLORIJ]PKINI�HJIKKTQNHJLoP[I[NRIJIPMZNORPKNniJIIYIMONKRSTTNOIJYPMSOINLMINQISJNXJLYNORIN[SOINLXN
jVWKOSMOPSTNgLYHTIOPLM̂

pqrstuv̀~�̀`̀xs{tvuupyvz|{̀}qz�s{szy{
_̀~�b~NeRPKNniJIIYIMONKRSTTNWINiLoIJMI[NWQNORINTS]NLXNORINHTSUIN]RIJINORIN�JLmIUONPKNTLUSOI[ZNI�UTV[PMiNORSON
mVJPK[PUOPLM�KNURLPUINLXNTS]NJVTIK̂N�XNORINHSJOPIKNRSoINKITIUOI[NSJWPOJSOPLMNSKNORINYIORL[NLXNWPM[PMiN[PKHVOINJIKLTVOPLMZNORIN
 I[IJSTNnJWPOJSOPLMNnUONKRSTTNiLoIJMNjIUOPLMNk̂l̂

_̀~�b�NeIJYKNPMNORPKNniJIIYIMONKRSTTNRSoINORINKSYINYISMPMiNSKNORLKINPMNn�nN¡LUVYIMONn¢l¢£¢�¤�ZN¥IMIJSTN
gLM[POPLMKNLXNORINgLMOJSUONXLJNgLMKOJVUOPLMZNI�UIHONXLJNHVJHLKIKNLXNORPKNniJIIYIMOZNORINOIJYN¦�LJ�¦NKRSTTNPMUTV[INORIN
]LJ�NLXNSTTNgLMOJSUOLJKNVM[IJNORINS[YPMPKOJSOPLMNLXNORINgLMKOJVUOPLMNhSMSiIĴ



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMNOPQROSTURVOWUXOYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVbOVR[cR̂\_dRefbOg_UXO\QRh[RedR[bO\QR_VOWaRU\[bO[]̂ R̂[[ZV[bOW[[_aU[bOWUXO
eRaWeOVRcVR[RU\W\_dR[O\ZO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\jOkR_\QRVO\QROSTURVOUZVO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO[QWeeOW[[_aUO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\O
T_\QZ]\O\QROTV_\\RUÔZU[RU\OZlO\QROZ\QRVbORm̂Rc\O\QW\O\QROSTURVOhWfOW[[_aUO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\O\ZOWOeRUXRVOcVZd_X_UaO
l_UWÛ_UaOlZVO\QROnVZoR̂\O_lO\QROeRUXRVOWaVRR[O\ZOW[[]hRO\QROSTURVp[OV_aQ\[OWUXOZge_aW\_ZU[O]UXRVO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\bO
_Ûe]X_UaOWUfOcWfhRU\[OX]RO\ZO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVOgfO\QROSTURVOcV_ZVO\ZO\QROW[[_aUhRU\j

IJKLMqOrlO\QROSTURVOVRs]R[\[O\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO\ZORmR̂]\RÔRV\_l_̂W\R[bO\QROcVZcZ[RXOeWUa]WaROZlO[]̂QO
R̂V\_l_̂W\R[O[QWeeOgRO[]gh_\\RXO\ZO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVOlZVOVRd_RTOW\OeRW[\OtuOXWf[OcV_ZVO\ZO\QROVRs]R[\RXOXW\R[OZlO
RmR̂]\_ZUjOrlO\QROSTURVOVRs]R[\[O\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO\ZORmR̂]\RÔZU[RU\[OVRW[ZUWgefOVRs]_VRXO\ZOlŴ_e_\W\RO
W[[_aUhRU\O\ZOWOeRUXRVbO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO[QWeeORmR̂]\ROWeeO[]̂QÔZU[RU\[O\QW\OWVRÔZU[_[\RU\OT_\QO\Q_[O
iaVRRhRU\bOcVZd_XRXO\QROcVZcZ[RXÔZU[RU\O_[O[]gh_\\RXO\ZO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVOlZVOVRd_RTOW\OeRW[\OtuOXWf[OcV_ZVO
\ZORmR̂]\_ZUjOPQROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO[QWeeOUZ\OgROVRs]_VRXO\ZORmR̂]\RÔRV\_l_̂W\R[OZVÔZU[RU\[O\QW\OTZ]eXOVRs]_VRO
vUZTeRXaRbO[RVd_̂R[bOZVOVR[cZU[_g_e_\_R[OgRfZUXO\QRO[̂ZcROZlO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\j

IJKLMwOkZ\Q_UaÔZU\W_URXO_UO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\O[QWeeÔVRW\ROWÔZU\VŴ\]WeOVReW\_ZU[Q_cOT_\QbOZVOWÔW][ROZlOŴ\_ZUO_UOlWdZVO
ZlbOWO\Q_VXOcWV\fOWaW_U[\OR_\QRVO\QROSTURVOZVOYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVj

IJKLMxOyUeR[[OZ\QRVT_[ROVRs]_VRXO_UO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\bO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO[QWeeOQWdROUZOVR[cZU[_g_e_\fOlZVO\QRO
X_[̂ZdRVfbOcVR[RÛRbOQWUXe_UabOVRhZdWeOZVOX_[cZ[WeOZlbOZVORmcZ[]VROZlOcRV[ZU[O\ZbOQWzWVXZ][OhW\RV_We[OZVO\Zm_̂O
[]g[\WÛR[O_UOWUfOlZVhOW\O\QROnVZoR̂\O[_\Rj

IJKLM{OPQROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO[QWeeOQWdRO\QROV_aQ\O\ZO_Ûe]XROcQZ\ZaVWcQ_̂OZVOWV\_[\_̂OVRcVR[RU\W\_ZU[OZlO\QROXR[_aUO
ZlO\QROnVZoR̂\OWhZUaO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVp[OcVZhZ\_ZUWeOWUXOcVZlR[[_ZUWeOhW\RV_We[jOPQROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO
[QWeeOgROa_dRUOVRW[ZUWgeROŴ R̂[[O\ZO\QRÔZhceR\RXOnVZoR̂\O\ZOhWvRO[]̂QOVRcVR[RU\W\_ZU[jO|ZTRdRVbO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUO
`WUWaRVp[OhW\RV_We[O[QWeeOUZ\O_Ûe]XRO\QROSTURVp[ÔZUl_XRU\_WeOZVOcVZcV_R\WVfO_UlZVhW\_ZUO_lO\QROSTURVOQW[OcVRd_Z][efO
WXd_[RXO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO_UOTV_\_UaOZlO\QRO[cR̂_l_̂O_UlZVhW\_ZUÔZU[_XRVRXOgfO\QROSTURVO\ZOgRÔZUl_XRU\_WeOZVO
cVZcV_R\WVfjOPQROSTURVO[QWeeOcVZd_XROcVZlR[[_ZUWeÔVRX_\OlZVO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVO_UO\QROSTURVp[OcVZhZ\_ZUWeO
hW\RV_We[OlZVO\QROnVZoR̂\jOPQ_[O}R̂\_ZUOt~j�O[QWeeO[]Vd_dRO\QRO\RVh_UW\_ZUOZlO\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\O]UeR[[O\QROSTURVO
\RVh_UW\R[O\Q_[OiaVRRhRU\OlZVÔW][ROc]V[]WU\O\ZO}R̂\_ZUO�juj

IJKLM�OrlO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVOZVOSTURVOVR̂R_dR[O_UlZVhW\_ZUO[cR̂_l_̂WeefOXR[_aUW\RXOW[O�̂ZUl_XRU\_We�OZVO
�g][_UR[[OcVZcV_R\WVfb�O\QROVR̂R_d_UaOcWV\fO[QWeeOvRRcO[]̂QO_UlZVhW\_ZUO[\V_̂\efÔZUl_XRU\_WeOWUXO[QWeeOUZ\OX_[̂eZ[RO_\O\ZO
WUfOZ\QRVOcRV[ZUORm̂Rc\OW[O[R\OlZV\QO_UO}R̂\_ZUOt~j�jtjOPQ_[O}R̂\_ZUOt~j�O[QWeeO[]Vd_dRO\QRO\RVh_UW\_ZUOZlO\Q_[O
iaVRRhRU\j

IJKLM�MKOPQROVR̂R_d_UaOcWV\fOhWfOX_[̂eZ[RO�̂ZUl_XRU\_We�OZVO�g][_UR[[OcVZcV_R\WVf�O_UlZVhW\_ZUOWl\RVO�OXWf[pOUZ\_̂RO\ZO
\QROZ\QRVOcWV\fbOTQRUOVRs]_VRXOgfOeWTbOWVg_\VW\ZVp[OZVXRVbOZVÔZ]V\OZVXRVbO_Ûe]X_UaOWO[]gcZRUWOZVOZ\QRVOlZVhOZlO
Ẑhc]e[ZVfOeRaWeOcVẐR[[O_[[]RXOgfOWÔZ]V\OZVOaZdRVUhRU\WeORU\_\fbOZVO\ZO\QRORm\RU\O[]̂QO_UlZVhW\_ZUO_[OVRW[ZUWgefO
UR̂R[[WVfOlZVO\QROVR̂R_d_UaOcWV\fO\ZOXRlRUXO_\[RelO_UOWUfOX_[c]\RjOPQROVR̂R_d_UaOcWV\fOhWfOWe[ZOX_[̂eZ[RO[]̂QO
_UlZVhW\_ZUO\ZO_\[ORhceZfRR[bÔZU[]e\WU\[bOZVÔZU\VŴ\ZV[O_UOZVXRVO\ZOcRVlZVhO[RVd_̂R[OZVOTZVvO[ZeRefOWUXORm̂e][_dRefO
lZVO\QROnVZoR̂\bOcVZd_XRXO\QZ[RORhceZfRR[bÔZU[]e\WU\[OWUXÔZU\VŴ\ZV[OWVRO[]goR̂\O\ZO\QROVR[\V_̂\_ZU[OZUO\QROX_[̂eZ[]VRO
WUXO][ROZlO[]̂QO_UlZVhW\_ZUOW[O[R\OlZV\QO_UO\Q_[O}R̂\_ZUOt~j�j

IJKLM�OPQRO_UdWe_X_\fOZlOWUfOcVZd_[_ZUOZlO\QROiaVRRhRU\O[QWeeOUZ\O_UdWe_XW\RO\QROiaVRRhRU\OZVO_\[OVRhW_U_UaO
cVZd_[_ZU[jOrlO_\O_[OXR\RVh_URXO\QW\OWUfOcVZd_[_ZUOZlO\QROiaVRRhRU\Od_ZeW\R[OWUfOeWTbOZVO_[OZ\QRVT_[RO_UdWe_XOZVO
]URUlZV̂RWgeRbO\QRUO\QW\OcVZd_[_ZUO[QWeeOgROVRd_[RXO\ZO\QRORm\RU\OUR̂R[[WVfO\ZOhWvRO\QW\OcVZd_[_ZUOeRaWeOWUXO
RUlZV̂RWgeRjOrUO[]̂QÔW[RO\QROiaVRRhRU\O[QWeeOgRÔZU[\V]RXbO\ZO\QROl]eeR[\ORm\RU\OcRVh_\\RXOgfOeWTbO\ZOa_dRORllR̂\O\ZO\QRO
cWV\_R[pO_U\RU\_ZU[OWUXOc]VcZ[R[O_UORmR̂]\_UaO\QROiaVRRhRU\j

�������JKKJJJ������������
IJKKMKO�ZVO\QROYZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVp[O�W[_̂O}RVd_̂R[OXR[̂V_gRXO]UXRVOiV\_̂eRO�bO\QROSTURVO[QWeeÔZhcRU[W\RO\QRO
YZU[\V]̂\_ZUÒWUWaRVOW[OlZeeZT[�

IJKKMKMKO�ZVO�R[_aUOWUXOnVR̂ZU[\V]̂\_ZUOnQW[RO}RVd_̂R[O_UO}R̂\_ZUO�j��
��������� ¡¢���¡£¤�¡��¥��¦��£¡�¤�§¡ ̈�����¦¡�¤�¦�§©¢ª¦�«���¦̈¢©���ª��¢ �¤� ¢©�¦̈©���¡��̈��§����«��¬



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJKLMNOPNQORSJTUNKVSWTVLUNORXPKJOYJSZLTJKOKXP[[OKVPSVOUNTJOQJKLMNOKVPSVKOPNQOJNQKO\XJNOTUNKVSWTVLUNOQUTW]JNVKOPSJO
SJPQ̂O_USÒLQQLNMOPNQOKXP[[ÒJOPO[W]aOKW]OU_ObcdefggOa[WKOSJL]̀ WSKP̀[JOJhaJNKJKiOO

jkllmlmnOoUSOpUNKVSWTVLUNORXPKJOYJSZLTJKOLNOYJTVLUNOqiqr
stuvwxyz{|}~uyz}��z}xz�{v�vz�}x�z�}|�wuv{y�}u�z�u��~��u�zvy��~�{yw�zv~|v�z|~�y���wvz}xz�wx�wuy{�wv��

pU]aJNKPVLUNOKXP[[OTUNKLKVOU_OPO_JJOU_Odig�OU_OVXJOpUKVOU_OVXJO�US�OJhT[WQLNMOVXLKOaJSTJNVPMJO_JJeOXUWS[̂OSPVJKO
UWV[LNJQOLNO��ideOPNQOSJL]̀ WSKP̀[JOJhaJNKJKOPKOKaJTL_LJQOLNO�SVLT[JO��i�OPNQO��i

jkllmlm�OoUSO�PKVJSOR[PNNLNMOYJSZLTJKrOO���O�KJQi

jkllmnOoUSOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJS�KOYWaa[J]JNVP[OYJSZLTJKOQJKLMNPVJQOLNOYJTVLUNO�i�i�eOPNQO_USOPN̂OYWKVPLNP̀L[LV̂O
YJSZLTJKOSJ�WLSJQOaWSKWPNVOVUOYJTVLUNO�i�iqeOVXJO�\NJSOKXP[[OTU]aJNKPVJOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJSOPKO_U[[U\Kr
stuvwxyz{|}~uyz}��z}xz�{v�vz�}x�z�}|�wuv{y�}u�zt�zuw�wvv{x��z��vyzv�w�����zvwx���wvzy}z�����z�{xy��~�{xz|wy�}�vz}�z
�}|�wuv{y�}uz{������

�UWS[̂OSPVJKOPKOUWV[LNJQOLNO�SVLT[JO��idOPNQOSJL]̀ WSKP̀[JOJhaJNKJKOPKOKaJTL_LJQOLNO�SVLT[JO��i�OPNQO�SVLT[JO��i

jkllm�OoUSO�QQLVLUNP[OYJSZLTJKOVXPVO]P̂OPSLKJOQWSLNMOVXJOTUWSKJOU_OVXJORSU�JTVeOLNT[WQLNMOVXUKJOWNQJSOYJTVLUNO�i�eOVXJO
�\NJSOKXP[[OTU]aJNKPVJOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJSOPKO_U[[U\Kr
stuvwxyz{|}~uyz}��z}xz�{v�vz�}x�z�}|�wuv{y�}u��

�UWS[̂OSPVJKOPKOUWV[LNJQOLNO�SVLT[JO��idOPNQOSJL]̀ WSKP̀[JOJhaJNKJKOPKOKaJTL_LJQOLNO�SVLT[JO��i�OPNQO�SVLT[JO��i

jkllm OpU]aJNKPVLUNO_USOYWaa[J]JNVP[OPNQO�QQLVLUNP[OYJSZLTJKOU_OVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJS�KOTUNKW[VPNVKO\XJNONUVO
LNT[WQJQOLNOYJTVLUNKO��i�OUSO��iqeOKXP[[ÒJOVXJOP]UWNVOLNZULTJQOVUOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJSOa[WKO_LZJOaJSTJNVO¡OdigO�¢eO
USOPKO_U[[U\Kr
stuvwxyz{|}~uyz}��z}xz�{v�vz�}xz�}|�~y�u��z£}uvyx~�y�}uz¤{u{�wx¥vz�}uv~�y{uyv¥z�}|�wuv{y�}uz�}xz¦~���w|wuy{�z}xz
§���y�}u{�z¦wx���wv��

OO

jkllm̈O�XJOXUWS[̂ÒL[[LNMOSPVJKO_USOKJSZLTJKOU_OVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJSOPNQOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJS�KOTUNKW[VPNVKO
PSJOKJVO_USVXÒJ[U\iO�XJOSPVJKOKXP[[ÒJOPQ�WKVJQOLNOPTTUSQPNTJO\LVXOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJS�KOPNQOpUNKVSWTVLUNO
�PNPMJS�KOTUNKW[VPNVK�ONUS]P[OSJZLJ\OaSPTVLTJKi
st�z{�����{��w�z{yy{��z{uzw©����yz}�z�}~x��z�����u�zx{ywvz}xz�uvwxyzy�w|z�w�}���

OO

ª«¬®̄k°¬±²³³́kµ¶·³± ̧¹º́»¬ ¼½¬̄«¾
RSU�JTVO¿hJTWVLZJ b�c�if� b�c�if�
RSU�JTVO�PNPMJSÀpXLJ_O¿KVL]PVUS b�qdi�g b�qdi�g
oLJ[QO¿NMLNJJSÀpUKVO¿KVL]PVUS bccic� bccic�
RSU�JTVO�PNPMJSO�KKLKVPNV b��iÁc b��iÁc
RSU�JTVOoUSJ]PN �� ��
YWaJSLNVJNQJNV �� ��

�XJKJOSPVJKOLNT[WQJO\PMJKeO[P̀USOUZJSXJPQeOaP̂SU[[OVPhJKeOLNKWSPNTJeOPNQO_SLNMJÒJNJ_LVKiOO�XJOP̀UZJOSPVJKOPSJO
J__JTVLZJOVXSUWMXOÂW[̂O�eO�g��OUNOPNQOP_VJSOVXPVOQPVJOVXJOSPVJKOKXP[[ÒJOPQ�WKVJQÒPKJQOUNOPTVWP[OPQ�WKV]JNVKi

jkllmÃkÄ²¾·³±»̄«²³kÅ²¬ķ«¾Æº¬±»Ǽkµ¶·³±±
jkllmÃmlOÇJL]̀ WSKP̀[JO¿haJNKJKOPSJOLNOPQQLVLUNOVUOTU]aJNKPVLUNO_USOÈPKLTeOYWaa[J]JNVP[eOPNQO�QQLVLUNP[OYJSZLTJKOPNQO
LNT[WQJOJhaJNKJKOLNTWSSJQÒ̂OVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJSOPNQOVXJOpUNKVSWTVLUNO�PNPMJS�KOTUNKW[VPNVKOQLSJTV[̂OSJ[PVJQOVUOVXJO
RSU�JTVeOPKO_U[[U\Kr

ml �SPNKaUSVPVLUNOPNQOPWVXUSLÉJQOUWVÊU_ÊVU\NOVSPZJ[OPNQOKẀKLKVJNTJËO
mn ÌUNMOQLKVPNTJOKJSZLTJKeOQJQLTPVJQOQPVPOPNQOTU]]WNLTPVLUNOKJSZLTJKeOVJ[JTUN_JSJNTJKeORSU�JTVO\J̀OKLVJKeO

PNQOJhVSPNJVKË



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

IJ KLMNOPPOQRSTQUSVPWLMSXLLYSMLZ[OMLUS\]ST[PWVMOPOLYSWT̂OQRS_[MOYUÒPOVQSV̂LMSPWLSKMV_L̀Pa
Ib KMOQPOQRcSMLdMVU[̀POVQYcSdeVPYcSTQUSYPTQUTMUSXVMNSUV̀[NLQPYa
If KVYPTRLcSWTQUeOQRcSTQUSULeÔLM]a
Ig hidLQYLSVXSV̂LMPONLSjVMkSMLZ[OMOQRSWORWLMSPWTQSMLR[eTMSMTPLYcSOXST[PWVMOlLUSOQSTÛTQ̀LS\]SPWLSmjQLMa
In KMVXLYYOVQTeSdWVPVRMTdW]cSTQUSdMLYLQPTPOVQSNTPLMOTeYSMLZ[LYPLUS\]SPWLSmjQLMa
Io KMLNO[NYSXVMSeOT\OeOP]SOQY[MTQ̀LSQVPSMLeTPLUSPVSeT\VMcSjWÒWSOYSRLQLMTecS[N\MLeeTcSLìLYYS[N\MLeeTcS

dMVXLYYOVQTeSTQUSdVee[POVQSeOT\OeOP]pSSqWLS̀VYPSXVMSPWLYLSdMLNO[NYSYWTeeS\LSrpstuvSVXSPWLSPVPTeSTQUSXOQTeS
wVYPSVXSPWLSxVMka

Iy zeeSPTiLYSeL̂OLUSVQSdMVXLYYOVQTeSYLM̂ÒLYSTQUSVQSMLON\[MYT\eLSLidLQYLYa
I{| }OPLSVXXÒLSLidLQYLYaS
I{{ mPWLMSYONOeTMSKMV_L̀P~MLeTPLUSLidLQUOP[MLYaSTQU
I{������hidLQYLYSTYSYdL̀OXOLUSOQSzMPÒeLSu�p

��{{IgI�S�VMS�LON\[MYT\eLShidLQYLYSPWLS̀VNdLQYTPOVQSYWTeeS\LSPWLSLidLQYLYSOQ̀[MMLUS\]SPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLMS
TQUSPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLM�YS̀VQY[ePTQPYSde[YSXLLYSYdL̀OXOLUSOQSuupucSuup�cSTQUSuup�p

��{{In�
��������������������
��������SS

��{{Io���� ¡¢£¤�£¥�£¦¡�§¥¢¤£̈©ª£«¥¢�¬�¢�¡̈
��{{IoI{�®¢«£«�̄���� ¡¢£
��{{IoI{I{SzQSOQOPOTeSdT]NLQPSVXS°LMVSTQUS±V²urrS³VeeTMYŚµSrS¶SYWTeeS\LSNTULS[dVQSLiL̀[POVQSVXSPWOYSzRMLLNLQPSTQUSOYS
PWLSNOQON[NSdT]NLQPS[QULMSPWOYSzRMLLNLQPpS·PSYWTeeS\LS̀MLUOPLUSPVSPWLSmjQLM�YST̀ V̀[QPSOQSPWLSXOQTeSOQ̂VÒLpS

��{{IoI���̈¥̈¡¤¤���� ¡¢£¤
��{{IoI�I{ŞQeLYYSVPWLMjOYLSTRMLLUcSdT]NLQPYSXVMSYLM̂ÒLYSYWTeeS\LSNTULSNVQPWe]SOQSdMVdVMPOVQSPVSYLM̂ÒLYSdLMXVMNLUpS
KT]NLQPYSTMLSU[LSTQUSdT]T\eLS[dVQSdMLYLQPTPOVQSVXSPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLM�YSOQ̂VÒLpSzNV[QPYS[QdTOUSPWOMP]ŚS�rS¶S
UT]YSTXPLMSPWLSOQ̂VÒLSUTPLSYWTeeS\LTMSOQPLMLYPSTPSPWLSMTPLSLQPLMLUS\LeVjcSVMSOQSPWLST\YLQ̀LSPWLMLVXSTPSPWLSeLRTeSMTPLS
dML̂TOeOQRSXMVNSPONLSPVSPONLSTPSPWLSdMOQ̀OdTeSdeT̀LSVXS\[YOQLYYSVXSPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLMp
�¹º����������»¼�½»º���¾�»���ºº¿���Àº��������������¿�»ºÁ�

PjLêLSvSu�

��{{IoI�I�SqWLSmjQLMSYWTeeSQVPSjOPWWVeUSTNV[QPYSXMVNSPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLM�YS̀VNdLQYTPOVQSPVSONdVYLSTSdLQTeP]S
VMSeOZ[OUTPLUSUTNTRLYSVQSPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLMcSVMSPVSVXXYLPSY[NYSMLZ[LYPLUS\]SVMSdTOUSPVSwVQPMT̀PVMYSXVMSPWLS̀VYPS
VXS̀WTQRLYSOQSPWLSxVMkcS[QeLYYSPWLSwVQYPM[̀POVQS�TQTRLMSTRMLLYSVMSWTYS\LLQSXV[QUSeOT\eLSXVMSPWLSTNV[QPYSOQSTS\OQUOQRS
UOYd[PLSMLYVe[POVQSdMV̀LLUOQRpS

��{{IoI�IJS�L̀VMUYSVXS�LON\[MYT\eLShidLQYLYcSLidLQYLYSdLMPTOQOQRSPVS}[ddeLNLQPTeSTQUSzUUOPOVQTeS}LM̂ÒLYcSTQUS
YLM̂ÒLYSdLMXVMNLUSVQSPWLS\TYOYSVXSWV[Me]SMTPLYSYWTeeS\LSY[\NOPPLUSjOPWSPWLSNVQPWe]SOQ̂VÒLpp

ÂÃ�®§Ä��{�������§®ÂÄ���Ã¬��Â���§���®�®���
}dL̀OTeSPLMNYSTQUS̀VQUOPOVQYSPWTPSNVUOX]SPWOYSzRMLLNLQPSTMLSTYSXVeeVjYÅ
�¹ºÆ�¿���»��������½���º��Æ»º�À�À»º������ÀÆ�Ç����»���À��È����½�º�Á�

ÉÊË ÌÍÎËÏÐÑÒÓÔÕÖÓ×ÐÑËØÙÑÙÚÎÔËÛÏÐÜÝÙÑÞßËÒÍÙààËÑÐÓËáÎËÐâÑÎãäËÐÝÎÔÙÓÎãäËÐÔËÜÙÑÙÚÎãËáÞËÙËÔÎÚ×ÒÓÎÔÎãËÒÎåË
ÐææÎÑãÎÔËâÍÐËÍÙÒËáÎÎÑËÖÐÑç×ÖÓÎãËÐæËÙËÒÎåËÐææÎÑÒÎËÙÚÙ×ÑÒÓËÙËÜ×ÑÐÔË×ÑËÙÖÖÐÔãÙÑÖÎËâ×ÓÍËèÐâÙËÏÐãÎËéêëìÊÉÉíÊËèÑË
Ùãã×Ó×ÐÑäËÓÍÎËÏÐÑÒÓÔÕÖÓ×ÐÑËØÙÑÙÚÎÔËÒÍÙààËÑÐÓËÝÎÔÜ×ÓËÙÑËÎÜÝàÐÞÎÎäËîÕáÖÐÑÒÕàÓÙÑÓËÛÏÐÜÝÙÑÞßËÐâÑÎãäËÐÝÎÔÙÓÎãäË
ÐÔËÜÙÑÙÚÎãËáÞäËÐÔËîÕáÖÐÑÒÕàÓÙÑÓËÎÜÝàÐÞÎÎËâÍÐË×ÒËÙËÔÎÚ×ÒÓÎÔÎãËÒÎåËÐææÎÑãÎÔËÖÐÑç×ÖÓÎãËÐæËÙËÒÎåËÐææÎÑÒÎËÙÚÙ×ÑÒÓËÙË
Ü×ÑÐÔËÐÑËÔÎÙàËÝÔÐÝÎÔÓÞËÐæËÙÑÞËÒÖÍÐÐàÒËÐÔËÖÍ×àãËÖÙÔÎËæÙÖ×à×Ó×ÎÒË×ÑËÙÖÖÐÔãÙÑÖÎËâ×ÓÍËèÐâÙËÏÐãÎËéêëìÊÉÉíÊËÌÍÎË
ÏÐÑÒÓÔÕÖÓ×ÐÑËØÙÑÙÚÎÔäËáÞËÎåÎÖÕÓ×ÐÑËÐæËÓÍ×ÒËìÚÔÎÎÜÎÑÓËÙÖïÑÐâàÎãÚÎÒËÙÑãËÖÎÔÓ×æ×ÎÒËÒÎÔç×ÖÎÒËÝÔÐç×ãÎãËÕÑãÎÔË
ÓÍ×ÒËÏÐÑÓÔÙÖÓËÖÐÜÝàÞËâ×ÓÍËèÐâÙËÏÐãÎËéêëìÊÉÉíÊË

qWLSXVeeVjOQRSYWTeeS\LS̀VQYOULMLUSTYS�LON\[MYT\eLShidLQYLYSjOPWSMLRTMUSPVSwVQYPM[̀POVQSKWTYLSYLM̂ÒLYp
ð ³OML̀PSKLMYVQQLeShidLQYLSdLMSPWLSTU_T̀LQPSMTPLSỲWLU[eLSXVMSNTQTRLNLQPcSLYPONTPOQRcSTQUSY[dLM̂OYOVQpS



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������ �!���"�!�����!�����!�#�$��������%%������&���&��'�$��()��������#����&�������
*����������&!+�(�����#����&�������
*�
���������&!+�(���!+���������,
�
!�#�$�(�����
���#���	
�����&+�#�����#$�#�-&�
*�)��������#����&�������
*����������&��)��&�$
������.#&���
$���$�#���/0�10���
2)�
����3��3���4���$���5�$���6
�4��4�4�"�4�.������7����&�
����3�43���/!��&��
��*
����&#%�!��&�%����&�$�*
��
��8�����&��
�%�!�#�$�#��
�%��9���&�$����
#��
�$#����.�������������
���#���	
�����&:�)��&�
*�;��'�����)
����
����
��������'�
%#��
�&!��8#�%�$
���*
<#�#�
���#��&��
�
=>?@ABC�?>D� E�"��11"� �F

GH

I JKKLMNNOPQRSLTUNLTQOPVPWTONXLOYLZNL[NKXLPQL\[NQTQXYT[]L̂J_LL̀UTaNKLVYSOSLbPKKLZNLZPKKNXLTOLO[NLVcUUNQOL̂d\L
MPKNTRNLUTONLeYULMTQTRNMNQOLWNUSYQQNK_

[̀NLeYKKYbPQRLTUNLUNPMZcUSTZKNLNfWNQSNSLO[TOLMTgLZNLecUQPS[NXLZgLO[NLhYQSOUcVOPYQLiTQTRNULXcUPQRLO[NLhYQSOUcVOPYQL
j[TSNLbPO[LO[NLTWWUYaTKLYeLO[NLkbQNULZcOLTUNLQYOLPQVKcXNXLPQLO[NLjUNKPMPQTUgLlNQNUTKLhYQXPOPYQSLmSOPMTONn
I oPNKXLYeePVNLOUTPKNULYULUNQOTKLYeePVNLSWTVNLPQVKcXPQRLecUQPS[PQRSLTQXLNpcPWMNQO
I jUYqNVOL\PRQTRNL
I jYSOTRNrmfWUNSSLiTPKroUNPR[O
I sYVcMNQOSLdNWUYXcVOPYQ
I jNUMPOSroNNS
I \TQPOTOPYQL
I hYQSOUcVOPYQLmKNVOUPVTKLjYbNUrtTONU
I sUPQuPQRLtTONU
I oNQVPQRr̀NMWYUTUgLoNQVPQR
I jUYeNSSPYQTKLhKNTQPQRL
I \TeNOgLiTONUPTKSr̂QONUPMLvPeNL\TeNOgLiNTScUN
I wYPSOPQRLxhUTQNy
I oPUNLjUYONVOPYQrmfOPQRcPS[NUS
I zYZL\PONL\NVcUPOg
I zYZL\PONLvPR[OPQR
I zYZL\PONL̀YPKNOS
I vTgYcOLmQRPQNNUPQRr\cUaNgPQR
I iTONUPTKr\YPKL̀NSOPQR
I sPUNVOPYQTKL\PRQSr{TUUPVTXNS
I ÙTeePVLdNRcKTOPYQ
I \QYbLdNMYaTK
I zYZL\PONLj[YOYS
I hYMMcQPVTOPYQLsNaPVNS
I ǸMWYUTUgLmQVKYScUNSrtNTO[NULmQVKYScUNS
I ǸMWYUTUgL\OTRPQRLJUNTS
I JQgLYO[NULbYUuLTSLTRUNNXLOYLZgLO[NLkbQNULTQXLhYQSOUcVOPYQLiTQTRNUL

|}~�������������������~���|�}�����~
������L̀[PSLJRUNNMNQOLUNWUNSNQOSLO[NLNQOPUNLTQXLPQONRUTONXLTRUNNMNQOLZNObNNQLO[NLkbQNULTQXLO[NLhYQSOUcVOPYQL
iTQTRNULTQXLScWNUSNXNSLTKKLWUPYULQNRYOPTOPYQS]LUNWUNSNQOTOPYQSLYULTRUNNMNQOS]LNPO[NULbUPOONQLYULYUTK_L̀[PSLJRUNNMNQOL
MTgLZNLTMNQXNXLYQKgLZgLbUPOONQLPQSOUcMNQOLSPRQNXLZgLZYO[LO[NLkbQNULTQXLhYQSOUcVOPYQLiTQTRNU_

������L̀[PSLJRUNNMNQOLPSLVYMWUPSNXLYeLO[NLeYKKYbPQRLXYVcMNQOSLPXNQOPePNXLZNKYbn
�� ĴJLsYVcMNQOLh���������]L\OTQXTUXLoYUMLJRUNNMNQOL{NObNNQLkbQNULTQXLhYQSOUcVOPYQLiTQTRNUL

TSLJXaPSNU
�� ĴJLsYVcMNQOLm���������]L{cPKXPQRL̂QeYUMTOPYQLiYXNKPQRLTQXLsPRPOTKLsTOTLmf[PZPO]LXTONXLTSL

PQXPVTONXLZNKYbn
��������� ��¡¢���£¤�� ��¥¦§̈©¦§ª̈�«�¬£�£�¢��¡�«��£�� «��®̄���°���±²
LL

�� mf[PZPOSn
�³ �¬́�� ��¢�£�«¢���µ£¶�¤£��¢�·��¶ «µ«���«�¬£�£�¢��¡�«��£�� «��®̄���°���±²
�̧���¹ ĴJLsYVcMNQOLm��º������]L\cSOTPQTZKNLjUYqNVOSLmf[PZPO]LhYQSOUcVOPYQLiTQTRNULTSLJXaPSNUL
mXPOPYQ]LXTONXLTSLPQXPVTONXLZNKYbn
��������� ��¡¢���£¤�� ��¥¦̈»©¦§ª¼�«�¬£�£�¢��¡�«��£�� «��¢̄���°���±²
LL

�̧�½�¹ kO[NULmf[PZPOSLPQVYUWYUTONXLPQOYLO[PSLJRUNNMNQOn
�³¾�¢�¾·�«¡���«¤·�¢�·�£� ����¶ «µ«���«�¬£�£�¢��¡�«��£�� «��®̄���°���¿�«�¬¾À¡«�̄�¢�·��¶ «µ«���«¡���«¤«�¡�
«��Á�¬�«£��Â±ª±¦±²
JOOTV[MNQOLJnLLhYQSOUcVOPYQLiTQTRNMNQOLjKTQL





 

 

ATTACHMENT A:  CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR SCSD 

 
This project consists of a new Central Plant and a new roof membrane for the K8 Building.  Due to budget 
constraints, the HVAC upgrade will be provided in phases.  This contract represents the first phase only.  

Our opinion is that the overall project budget for the first phase will be slightly less than $2,000,000.  This 
budget includes construction costs, contingencies, design fees, and an allowance for various other possible 
costs associated with the project such as insurance, legal fees, asbestos testing and abatement.  A 3% 
escalation cost has been included based on a summer 2025 construction start.  See the attached 

document for a complete break down of the costs that make up this number. 
 
Below are our assumptions regarding the scope of the project. 

 

K8 Central Plant 

The HVAC design scope includes the replacement of the cooling tower, cooling tower pumps and 
associated piping.  Replacement of the boilers, boiler pumps and associated piping.  Replacement of the 

heat pump water circulating pumps.  Provide electrical design for power distribution for new equipment.  
Several heat pumps are failing every year but are excluded from the scope of our project due to budget 
constraints.  The make-up air units, on the roof, are very inefficient but are also excluded from the scope 
of our project due to budget constraints.  The design of the Central Plant will be provided by Carl A. 

Nelson & Co.’s subconsultant, IMEG.   
 
K8 Roofing 

The roof scope includes replacing all of the K8 Roof.  There is not currently any roof top equipment being 
replaced, so the roof scope does not include modification to any existing roof curbs.  Roof cores will need 
to be taken to document existing conditions and test for asbestos.  The architect will discuss, with the 
Owner, pros and cons of various roof types to replace the existing ballasted roof. This design will be 

provided by Carl A. Nelson & Co.’s subconsultant, SVPA. 
 

Construction Management 

Design Phase:  Carl A. Nelson & Co. will contract for design using SVPA and IMEG.  Carl A. Nelson & 
Company will review the drawings and provide an updated estimate.  The project will be bid-out as two 
separate prime contracts.  The cost for Carl A. Nelson & Company’s design phase service is line 303, 304, 
and 306 (85,700 lump sum + reimbursable expenses) which is equivalent to approximately 5.42% of the 

construction cost in the Overall Conceptual Budget.  
 
Construction Phase:  Once the design is done, Carl A. Nelson & Company will issue the bid documents, 
host a pre-bid meeting in Shenandoah, and facilitate the bidding process.  The bid opening will be held in 

Shenandoah, but Carl A. Nelson & Company will not attend in person.  Carl A. Nelson & Co., will review 
proposals and make a recommendation to the board on which contractors to hire, and create their 
contracts.  There will not be full-time, on-site supervision during construction.  Instead Carl A. Nelson will 

visit the site once a month to confirm progress and answer questions.  An allowance is included in the 
overall budget spreadsheet for CM construction phase work.  General Conditions will be billed time and 
material.  An allowance for this phase which includes General Conditions, insurance and fee is line 202 in 
the Overall Conceptual Budget. 

 

Owner Scope 

The Owner will need to host the bid opening and relay the information to Carl A. Nelson & Co.  To keep 

costs down, Carl A. Nelson & Co., will not provide full time supervision.  As a result, SCSD will need to 
provide oversite during the project and relay concerns to the CM.  In addition the Owner may need to 
provide a dumpster and call for it to be emptied.  SCSD will also have to manage a porta-pottie if one is 
desired.  Asbestos Testing and Commissioning contracts will also be held by the SCSD, but the CM will 

assist in defining scope and reviewing proposals. 



 
Asbestos 

The asbestos testing the various roofing layers will be required along with testing around the piping 
and equipment in the boiler room that will be demolished.  Testing should be done after the HVAC 
scope is confirmed.  Meeting with the testing agency on-site will be the responsibility of the Owner.  
However, Carl A. Nelson & Company can define the general areas that need to be tested.  The 

contract for asbestos testing will be directly with the Owner.  If asbestos is discovered, then an 
abatement plan will need to be created and abatement completed prior to the start of the work.  
There is an allowance in the overall project budget for Asbestos Testing and Abatement (see line 313 
and 314). 

 
Commissioning 

Commissioning of the new equipment is required by code.  IMEG can provide the commissioning, or a 

third party can be hired by the Owner.  Commissioning reviews the functionality of the equipment 
after it is installed including the programming.  The Commissioning Agent will be hired directly by the 
Owner, but Carl A. Nelson & Company can provide the request for proposal to be sent out to various 
commissioning companies and assist in reviewing the proposals. There is an allowance in the overall 

project budget for Commissioning Services (see line 312). 
 

 

Schedule 

If there is approval at the September board meeting, then the design phase can start.  For the best 
possible pricing the project should bid in January/February 2025.  It is expected that the construction 
project can be completed during the summer of 2025. 

 



Shenandoah K8 Facility 
Overall Conceptual Budget

K8 Facility Assessment
Option 1 Budget % Abbreviated Budget %

Bud. Conceptual of Const.  Option 1 of Const.
Code Item Budget Cost Cost Notes

100 Development Costs 2,100$         0.03% 2,100$            0.12%
101 Land -$                 -$                    N/A
102 Utility Hook-up Fees -$                 -$                    
103 State Building Permit 1,200$          1,200$             
104 Local Building Permit 900$             900$                

200 Construction Cost 7,417,704$  100.00% 1,772,852$     23.90%
201 Construction Costs 5,234,000$    1,285,700$       
202 CM General Conditions and Fees 629,798$       115,764$          
203 Design & Estimating Contingency 879,570$       15.00% 210,220$          15.00% of const. cost
204 Construction Contingency 674,337$       10.00% 161,168$          10.00% of const. cost

300 Professional Fees & Expenses 764,024$     10.30% 186,019$        10.49%
301 A/E Prebond Services Fee -$                 -$                    
302 CM Pre-bond Services Fee -$                 -$                    
303 Engineer Design Services 741,770$       10.00% 48,700$            2.75% IMEG
304 Architect Design Services 19,000$            1.07% SVPA
305 Arch/Eng. Reimbursable Expenses -$                 0.00% 5,000$             0.28%
306 Printing 22,253$         0.30% 5,319$             0.30%
307 CM Pre-Construction Services Fee -$                 0.00% 18,000$            1.02% CANCO
308 Furniture and Equipment Consultant -$                 -$                    
309 Site Survey -$                 -$                    
310 Geotechnical investigation & Report -$                 
311 Building Laser Scan -$                 -$                    
312 Commissioning Services -$                 35,000$            TBD
313 Asbestos Testing -$                 3,000$             TBD
314 Asbestos Abatement 45,000$            TBD
315 Water Testing and Treatment 7,000$             TBD (annual cost)

400 Administrative & Legal 9,376$         0.13% 6,046$            0.34%
401 Legal Expense 5,000$          5,000$             
402 Administrative & Misc. Expense -$                 -$                    None
403 Moving Expense -$                 -$                    District personnel
404 Builder's Risk Insurance 4,376$          0.06% 1,046$             0.06% TBD

500 Furniture, Fixtures, & Equip. (FFE) 2,300$         0.03% 2,300$            0.13%
501 FFE Allowance 2,000$          2,000$             
509 FFE Contingency (15%) 300$             15.00% 300$                15.00%

600 Technology Systems 5,750$         0.08% 5,750$            0.32%
601 Network switches & fire wall -$                 -$                    
602 Structured Cabling System 5,000$          5,000$             
603 Phone system -$                 -$                    
604 A/V Equipment -$                 -$                    
605 Access Control & Security Cameras -$                 -$                    
606 Public Address/Intercom System -$                 -$                    
607 Clocks -$                 -$                    
608 Technology Contingency (15%) 750$             15.00% 750$                15.00%

700 Financing Expenses -$                 N/A -$                    N/A
701 Capitalized Interest During Const. -$                 -$                    
702 Bond Fees -$                 -$                    

Total 8,201,254$  1,975,067$     

September 9, 2024



IASB Policy Reference Manual 
IASB Policy Reference Manual 

Policy 501.03: Compulsory Attendance Status: ADOPTED 

Original Adopted Date: 03/10/2022 | Last Revised Date: 06/18/2024 | Last Reviewed Date: 
06/18/2024 

 

 
Parents within the school district who have children over age six and under age sixteen by 
September 15, in proper physical and mental condition to attend school, will have the children 
attend the school district at the attendance center designated by the board.  Students will attend 
school the number of days or hours school is in session in accordance with the school 
calendar.  Students of compulsory attendance age will attend school a minimum of 90% of days or 
hours.  Students not attending the minimum days or hours must be exempted by this policy as 
listed below or, referred to the county attorney.  Exceptions to this policy include children who:  

• have completed the requirements for graduation in an accredited school or have obtained a 
high school equivalency diploma; 

• are excused for sufficient reason by any court of record or judge; 
• are attending religious services or receiving religious instruction; 
• are unable to attend school due to legitimate medical reasons; 
• has an individualized education program that affects the child’s attendance; 
• has a plan under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act, 29 U.S.C. §794, that affects 

the child’s attendance; 
• are attending an approved or probationally approved private college preparatory school; 
• are attending an accredited nonpublic school;  
• are receiving independent private instruction; or, 
• are receiving competent private instruction. 

It is the responsibility of the parent of a child to provide evidence of the child's mental and physical 
inability to attend school or of the child's qualifications for one of the exceptions listed above. 
 
 
 
 
   

Note:  This is a mandatory policy.  The compulsory attendance law does not require school districts to 
have a truancy officer.  

 
 
 
 
   

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 259A; 279.10-.11; 299; 299A. 

 

 



I.C. Iowa Code Description 
Iowa Code  § 259A High School Equivalency Diploma 

Iowa Code  § 279 Directors - Powers and Duties 

Iowa Code  § 299 Compulsory Education 

Iowa Code  § 299A Private Instruction 

Cross References 

Code Description 
601.01 School Calendar 

604.01 Private Instruction 

 



  

Policy 501.09: Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy Status: Pending 

Original Adopted Date: | Last Revised Date: 09/01/2024 | Last Reviewed Date: 09/01/024  

 
The district believes that school attendance, in person and/or on-line leads to the greatest learning 
opportunities for students. Students who are present in school and engaged active learners take 
greater ownership over their educational outcomes.  For this reason, it is the priority of the district 
to foster regular student attendance throughout the school year and reduce barriers to regular 
attendance for students in the district. 
Chronic absenteeism/absences means any absence from school for more than ten percent of the 
day or hours in the semester] established by the district. 
 
Truant/truancy means a child of compulsory attendance age who is absent from school for any 
reason for at least twenty percent of the days or hours in the semester Truancy does not apply to 
the following students who:  

• have completed the requirements for graduation in an accredited school or has obtained a 
high school equivalency diploma 

• are excused for sufficient reason by any court of record or judge; 
• are attending religious services or receiving religious instruction; 
• are unable to attend school due to legitimate medical reasons; 
• have an individualized education program than affects the student's attendance; 
• have a plan under section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act, 29 U.S.C. §794, that affects 

the child's attendance; 
• are attending a private college preparatory school accredited or probationally accredited; 
• are excused under Iowa Code §299.22; and 
• are exempt under Iowa Code §299.24. 

Students are subject to disciplinary action for truancy including suspension and expulsion.  It is 
within the discretion of the principal to determine, in light of the circumstances, whether a student 
may make up work missed because of truancy.  Students receiving special education services will 
not be assigned to [supervised study hall, in-school suspension] unless the goals and objectives of the 
student's Individualized Education Program are capable of being met. 
 
It is the responsibility of the superintendent, in conjunction with the designated school officials, to 
develop administrative regulations regarding this policy.  The administrative regulations will indicate 
the disciplinary action to be taken for truancy. 
 
This is a mandatory policy.  
   
Legal Reference: 34 C.F.R. sec. 300 

28 C.F.R. Pt. 35 
Iowa Code §§ 294.4; 299. 
281 I.A.C. 12.3(4). 

 

 



I.C. Iowa Code Description 
Iowa Code  § 294.4 Teachers - Daily Register 

Iowa Code  § 299 Compulsory Education 

I.A.C. Iowa Administrative Code Description 
281 I.A.C. 12.3 Administration 

C.F.R. - Code of Federal Regulations Description 
28 C.F.R. 35 Judicial - Disability - Nondiscrimination 

34 C.F.R. Pt. 300 Education - Disabilities/Children/Assistance to States 

 

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/code/294.4.pdf#
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/code/299.pdf#
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/rule/281.12.3.pdf#
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-28/chapter-I/part-35#
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-III/part-300#


Regulation 501.09-R(1): Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy Status: Pending 

Original Adopted Date: 09/01/2024 | Last Reviewed Date: 09/01/2024  

 
Daily, punctual attendance is an integral part of the learning experience.  The education that goes 
on in the classroom builds from day to day and absences can cause disruption in the educational 
progress of the absent student. Irregular attendance or tardiness by students not only limits their 
own studies, but also interferes with the progress of those students who are regular and prompt in 
attendance.  Attendance is a shared responsibility that requires cooperation and communication 
among students, parents and the school.  
 
This regulation is divided into two sections: Section I addresses legal requirements related to 
chronic absenteeism and truancy and Section II addresses additional academic, disciplinary and 
extracurricular consequences students face due to chronic absenteeism and truancy.  It is important 
for students to recognize that chronic absenteeism and truancy impacts all these facets of their 
educational experience. 
 
SECTION I – Legal Requirements  
 
Chronic Absenteeism 
 
When a student meets the threshold to be considered chronically absent, the school official will 
send notice by mail or e-mail to the county attorney where the district’s central office is 
located.  The school official will also notify the student, or if a minor, the student’s parent, guardian 
or legal or actual custodian via certified mail that includes information related to the student’s 
absences from school and the policies and disciplinary processes associated with additional 
absences.   
 

School officials will send notice when the student’s absences meet the threshold, but before the 
student is deemed chronically absent.  

A letter will be sent after 7 days in the grading period notify the student and the student’s parent, 
guardian or legal or actual custodian if the student is an unemancipated minor of attendance 
concerns. 

A formal designation letter will be sent when a student is absent 10 % of the days or hours in the 
grading period. A meeting will be requested with the student; the student’s parent, guardian or legal 
or actual custodian if the student is an unemancipated minor; and a school official.  

 
 
School Engagement Meeting 
 
If a student is absent from school for at least fifteen percent of the days or hours in the grading 
period, the school official will attempt to find the cause of the absences and start and participate in 
a school engagement meeting. All of the following individuals must participate in the school 
engagement meeting:  

• The student; 



• The student’s parent, guardian or legal or actual custodian if the student is an 
unemancipated minor; and 

• A school official. 

The purpose of the meeting is to understand the reasons for the student’s absences and attempt to 
remove barriers to the student’s ongoing absences; and to create and sign an absenteeism 
prevention plan.   
 
Absenteeism Prevention Plan 
 
The absenteeism prevention plan will identify the causes of the student’s absences and the future 
responsibilities of each participant.  The school official will contact the student and student’s 
parent/guardian at least once per week for the remainder of the school year to monitor the 
performance of the student and the student’s parent/guardian under the plan.  If the student and 
student’s parent/guardian do not attend the meeting, do not enter into a plan or violate the terms of 
the plan, the school official will notify the county attorney. 
 
SECTION II – Academic and Disciplinary Requirements 
Students who are absent without a reasonable excuse, as determined by the principal, will be 
assigned to [supervised study hall, detention, early bird school, Saturday school, in-school suspension, or 
other appropriate disciplinary sanction].  Reasonable excuses include illness, family emergencies, 
recognized religious observances and school-sponsored or approved activities. A principal may 
consider absence reasons that are consistent with the Iowa Department of Education's attendance 
coding requirements as excused. [Supervised study hall, detention, early bird school, Saturday school, 
in-school suspension, or other appropriate disciplinary sanction] will be assigned on a two-for-one 
basis.  
 
A student who is unexcused for one or more classes for less than a whole school day, will be 
assigned to [supervised study hall, detention, early bird school, Saturday school, in-school suspension or 
other appropriate disciplinary sanction] for the class period(s) missed.  If a student is unexcused for a 
whole day of classes, he or she will spend the next two days in [supervised study hall, detention, early 
bird school, Saturday school, in-school suspension, or other appropriate disciplinary sanction].   Parents 
are expected to telephone or use district-designated technology to report a student's absence 
before 9:00  a.m. on the day of the absence.  Students with unexcused absences may also be 
referred to the at-risk coordinator. 
 
School work missed because of absences must be made up within two times the number of days 
absent, not to exceed 5 school days.  The time allowed for make-up work may be extended at the 
discretion of the classroom teacher. 
 
Students will be allowed to make up all work missed due to any absence and will receive full credit 
for make-up work handed in on time.  Teachers will not have attendance or grading practices that 
are in conflict with this provision. 
 
    
 

I.C. Iowa Code Description 



Iowa Code  § 294.4 Teachers - Daily Register 

Iowa Code  § 299 Compulsory Education 

I.A.C. Iowa Administrative Code Description 
281 I.A.C. 12.3 Administration 

C.F.R. - Code of Federal Regulations Description 
28 C.F.R. 35 Judicial - Disability - Nondiscrimination 

34 C.F.R. Pt. 300 Education - Disabilities/Children/Assistance to States 

 

 


	Board Agenda -October 14, 2024
	Board Minutes 9.9.24
	Board Minutes 9.26.24
	Account Balances - Oct. 2024
	UAB - Oct. 2024
	Misc. Income - Oct. 2024
	Expenditure Report - Oct. 2024
	MONTHLYBOARDVENDORBILLS1024
	Fundraising Request Form - Oct. 2024
	Form Responses 1

	Grant Requests
	Sheet1

	Out of State Travel - Oct. 2024
	Sheet1

	Allowable Growth - SPED
	Allowable Growth - ELL
	Remind Quote
	Security Equipment Bids
	Sheet1

	Snow Removal Bids
	C132-2019 Agreement
	Policy 501.03
	501.09 Chronic Absenteeism and Truancy
	Policy 501 R(1)



